Leisure Activities & Facilities Directory 2017

Table of Contents

| Leisure Activities | |
|---------------------------|----|
| Community Arts | |
| Crafts | |
| Hobbies | |
| Physical Fitness | |
| Playgroups | |
| School Holiday Activities | |
| Social Clubs and Groups | |
| Sports | |
| Tourism | |
| After School Activities | |
| | |
| Leisure Facilities | 56 |
| Boat Ramps | 50 |
| Cinemas | 50 |
| Community Centres | 50 |
| Galleries and Museums | |
| Gymnasiums | |
| Halls and Meeting Rooms | |
| Licensed Clubs | |
| Parks and Reserves | |
| Playgrounds | |
| Public Libraries | |
| Skateboard Ramps | |
| Swimming Pools | |
| Walking Tracks | |
| Sports Facilities | |
| · | |
| Nama Inday | 70 |

Leisure Activities

Community Arts

Liverpool Arts Society Inc

Phone: 0425 838 361

Mail to: PO Box 4738, Casula NSW 2170

Service Description: Development & Promotion of local artists through classes, demonstrations, workshops,

social groups, exhibitions and networking

Hours: Variable

Contact: Suzanne Drew (Acting President)

Fees: \$10/annum; \$50/annum depending on category

Transport: Dependent on venue being used

Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Yes last updated 8Apr15.

Living Streets Program

Phone: 02 9821 7794; 0408 279 872 Fax: 02 9821 9333

Level 2, 33 Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Liverpool City Council, Locked Bag 7064,

Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: <u>c.guaraldi@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: The Living Streets and spaces project uses public art, community and cultural development strategies within specific streets of the Liverpool area to support residents to direct change within their communities and create a sense of place and identity. Living Streets continues to work with residents, artists, local schools, diverse communities and groups, as well as many other community and health organisations. Living Streets is currently working on a range of exciting community and art projects: The People's Shed (comprised of an Artisan Shed and Men's Shed), the Hoxton Park Community Farm, Living Streams - Georges River history and art project and You are Here (light, sound and image projections on public walls). Everyone is welcome to participate.

Hours: Thu - Fri, 9:30am-5pm **Contact:** Cinzia Guaraldi, Coordinator

Fees: All art workshops and activities FREE. Community gardens charge key deposits and some also charge annual

membership and/or maintenance fees **Disability Access:** Yes (Parking)

Eligibility: All ages Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Volunteers welcome

last updated 14Dec15.

Crafts

24 Hours Liverpool Convenience Store

Phone: 02 9600 6260 Fax: 02 9600 6260 Cnr. Macquarie & Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170 Service Description: Provides printing services. Can use USB; Photocopying (black & White only); Fax services (Local & International); Scanning and PC Hire. Internet

Hours: Open 24 Hours

Fees: Yes. Contact service for details

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 14May15.

Beginner's Sewing

Phone: 02 9607 7536 **Fax:** 02 9608 4910

23 Sheriff St, Ashcroft NSW 2168

Email: <u>lwrc@bigpond.com</u>

Web: lwrc.org.au

Service Description: For those new to sewing or out of practice.10:30am - 12:30pm - Sew with Anna - For more experienced sewers. Machines available, some materials suplied.12:30pm - 2:30pm - Crafty women, A group for women interested in learning or sharing any type of craft.Comences 6th of February 2013.Childcare is available with all groups run in school hours. Bookings are essential. Contact Fiona 9607 7536

Hours: Wednesdays 9:30am- 10:30pm **Contact:** Fiona Davidson 02 9607 7536

Fees: \$5; Donation if able to.

Disability Access: Yes (Parking, ramp, toilet)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Apr16.

Carnes Hill Library – Lego Place

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456

Carnes Hill Library, 600 Kurrajong Rd, Carnes Hill NSW

21/1

Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Help unleash your child's creativity with Liverpool City library's brand new Lego Club. This free weekly program held during the school term provides all the Lego your child will need to create and explore their own ideas. Every Third Wednesday of the

month 3:30pm - 4:30pm

Hours: Every third Wednesday - 3:30pm - 4:30pm

Contact: Andrea Pakchung

Fees: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Access and Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool

last updated 5Jan17.

Casula Library – Lego Place

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456 Casula Library, 39 Ingham Dv, Casula NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Help unleash your child's creativity with Liverpool City library's brand new Lego Club. This free weekly program held during the school term provides all the Lego your child will need to create and explore their own ideas. Every first Wednesday of the

month - 3:30pm - 4:30pm

Hours: Every first Wednesday - 3:30pm - 4:30pm

Contact: Andrea Pakchung

Fees: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Access and Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 5Jan17.

Casula Powerhouse - Learn Life Drawing

Phone: 02 9824 1121 **Fax:** 02 9821 4273 1 Powerhouse Rd. Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: Liverpool City Council, c/o Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre, Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: reception@casulapowerhouse.com **Web:** www.casulapowerhouse.com

Service Description: Learn to draw life at Casula Powerhouse every Tuesday from 7pm - 9pm. Budding artists can join the Liverpool Art Society's sessions. Relax and draw at your own pace in your own style with an

instructor on hand for further advice **Hours:** Tuesday from 7pm - 9pm **Contact:** Kiersten Fishburn, Director

Fees: \$20

Transport: Alight at Casula Train Station or car entry via

Shepherd St, Liverpool

Disability Access: Yes (Ramps/Parking/Toilets)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes – contact reception

last updated 14Dec15.

Casula Powerhouse - Sequin Art

Phone: 02 9824 1121 **Fax:** 02 9821 4273 1 Powerhouse Rd, Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: Liverpool City Council, c/o Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre, Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: reception@casulapowerhouse.com **Web:** www.casulapowerhouse.com

Service Description: Join Liam Benson in Sequin Art, where you will learn to look at traditional materials in order to create a dazzling textile artwork using embroidered sequins and beads.

Hours: From 10am - 3pm

Contact: Kiersten Fishburn, Director

Fees: \$60

Transport: Alight at Casula Train Station or car entry via

Shepherd St, Liverpool

Disability Access: Yes (Ramps/Parking/Toilets)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes – contact reception

last updated 14Dec15.

Ceramics at the Clayhouse

Phone: 02 9824 1121 Fax: 02 9821 4273

1 Casula Rd, Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: reception@casulapowerhouse.com **Web:** www.casulapowerhouse.com

Service Description: Learn fundamental ceramics, pottery and hand building techniques in this fun and relaxed studio environment. Throughout this 8 week course Natalie will guide you through various methods of moulding, painting and decorating clay, working towards a finished

ceramic masterpiece. **Hours:** Mondays, 6-8pm **Contact:** Ivana Pepic

Fees: \$110 + \$20 for materials

Transport: Located next to Casula train station

Eligibility: From 16 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 16Sep15.

Community Vegetarian Cooking and Health Program

Phone: 0413 041 476

355 Hoxton Park Rd, Hoxton Park NSW 2171 **Service Description:** Provides a range of health promotion programs including smoking cessation, vegetarian cooking classes, promotion of better nutrition, stress management, depression recovery seminars and heart

Hours: Tuesday Evenings - 7:30pm - 9pm

Contact: Jim 0413 041 476

health lifestyle programs.

Fees: FREE

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 5May14.

Cooking Classes for Beginners

Phone: 02 9608 8920 Fax: 02 8783 0149

Miller Square, 16 Woodward Cres, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Interested in cooking, discovering new recipes, making new friends and learning more about food for healthy lifestyle? Join the Nutritionist for some fun sessions.

Hours: 9:30am - 12:30pm

Fees: Nil

Transport: Bus stop & taxi rank nearby **Disability Access:** Yes (Toilets, ramps)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available

last updated 24Jun14.

Creative Kids

Phone: 02 9607 7536 **Fax:** 02 9608 4910

23 Sheriff St, Ashcroft NSW 2168 **Email:** lwrc@bigpond.com

Web: lwrc.org.au

Service Description: Focus on developing confidence and social skills through creative activities. Families need

to commit to attend for the term.

Hours: Wednesdays 3:30am-5pm **Contact:** Fiona 02 9607 7536

Fees: \$5; Donation if able to. (per family)

Disability Access: Yes (Parking, ramp, toilet)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 28May15.

Green Valley Library – Lego Place

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456

Green Valley Library, 179-183 Wilson Rd, Green Valley

NSW 2168

Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Help unleash your child's creativity with Liverpool City library's brand new Lego Club. This free weekly program held during the school term provides all the Lego your child will need to create and explore their own ideas. Every First Monday of the Month 3:30pm - 4:30pm

Hours: Every first Monday -3:30pm - 4:30pm

Contact: Andrea Pakchung

Fees: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Access and Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 5Jan17.

Healthy Easy Cooking

Phone: 02 8784 1310; 02 9732 6503 Anglicare, 1 Spica St, Sadleir NSW 2168

Service Description: Come and join our fun group and discover new recipes and tips on healthy cooking on a

budget

Hours: 9:30am - 12pm

Contact: Gina - 02 8784 13100 or Letica 02 9732 6503

Fees: FREE - Bookings Essential

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 20May14.

Holy Trinity Anglican Church - Liverpool South

Phone: 02 9601 5526

152 Graham Ave, Lurnea NSW 2170

Service Description: Conduct Christian Ministry. Baptisms, Weddings, Funerals by arrangement, Bible Studies - Tues.: Women's - 10am; Adult - 7:30pmWed.:

Family - 7:30pm; Adult - 7:30pmSenior Friendship/Craft group - Thursday 11:00am

Hours: Sun 9:30am family service with Sunday School yrs K-5, Junior Youth yrs 6-9; 6pm contemporary service

Contact: Manoj Chacko, Minister-in-charge

Fees: Voluntary

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 21Nov16.

K2TOG Liverpool Knitters Group

Phone: 02 9821 9460 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456

Liverpool City Library, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW

2170

Email: R.Daley@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: In knitting terms, Knit 2 together means to knit two together and this group comes together each Thursday and welcomes learner and experienced knitters. We encourage all members of the community to attend, share their knitting skills and learn new ones. Men are also welcome to attend and experience the gentle art of knitting in a friendly and supportive group.

Hours: 10am - 12noon; Every Thursday during School

Terms

Fees: FREE

Transport: Near Liverpool Train and Bus Terminal **Disability Access:** Yes (Ramps & toilets, Lift)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Aug16.

Kwik Kopy Printing

Phone: 02 9601 5244 **Fax:** 02 9601 3426

106 Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Email:** print@liverpool.kwikkopy.com.au **Web:** www.liverpool.kwikkopy.com.au

Service Description: All printing requirements, Graphic Design; Plan printing; Shor run colour posters; Digital Black & White and Colour Photocopying, Laminating & Mounting. Printing service only from USB, CD, Floppy,

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm - Mon - Fri **Fees:** Additional \$5 download fee

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 17Nov14.

Liverpool Catholic Club Quilters Club

Phone: 02 9734 6998 **Fax:** 02 9600 6824

Liverpool Catholic club, Cnr Hoxton Park Rd, Liverpool

NSW 2170

Service Description: The group meets every Thursday to share ideas and promote the craft of patchwork and quilting. We help each other, but lessons are not provided. Therefore, some knowledge of patchwork and quilting is required. We also have members who just knit, embroiders, cross-stitch, crochet, etc.

Hours: Thursdays 9.30am-12.30pm Contact: Christine Frame - 02 9605 6270 Fees: \$15 to join, there after \$5 yearly Disability Access: Yes (No steps)

Eligibility: Children are not allowed, as the group meets in

the Darts Room. From 18 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Make quilt for charity & raise funds for charitable organisations such as Cancer Council.

last updated 17May16.

Liverpool City Library – Cool Place – Afterschool Activities

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456

Liverpool City Library, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Cool Place is a free afterschool program during which children can enjoy craft making with a different theme each month (except school holiday months). Liverpool Library; Moorebank Library; Miller Library; Casula Library; Green Valley Library. During school terms only for School Aged children.

Hours: Monthly, Fridays - 3:30pm - 4:30pm

Contact: Andrea Pakchung

Fees: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Access and Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 5Jan17.

Liverpool City Library – Lego Place – Afterschool Activities

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456

Liverpool City Library, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW

2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Lego Place is a free afterschool activity for school age children. Children will be able to use their imagination and creativity to construct using the Lego blocks. Every second Wednesday at Liverpool City Library. During school term only.

Hours: Every second Wednesday of the month 3:30pm -

Contact: Andrea Pakchung

Fees: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Access and Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 5Jan17.

Liverpool District Men's Shed

Fax: 02 9740 6332

31 Shepherd St, Liverpool NSW 2170 Mail to: PO Box 66, Lakemba NSW 2195

Service Description: Provides a workshop well equipped with electrical tools, hand tools and materials. Woodwork and handicraft projects are the major activities performed. Provides supervision and assistance.

Hours: Wed & Fri. 9:30am-3:30pm

Fees: \$3

Transport: Lakemba Railway Station and bus services

Disability Access: Yes (toilets)

Eligibility: Resident of Canterbury LGA. From 55 years.

Male Only.

Area Served: Canterbury LGA (Lakemba, Riverwood,

Narwee, Punchbowl, Roselands)

Volunteering: All shed members are volunteers; many

community projects are performed.

Liverpool U3A School for Seniors Inc.

Phone: 02 9601 5574

Dr. Pirie Community Centre, Cnr of Bigge St & Moore St,

Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: 124 Bigge St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Email:** liverpoolU3A@bigpond.com

Service Description: Liverpool U3A are running classes

for seniors aged 50 and above. Classes include

aqua-aerobics, computing and internet, creative writing,

drawing, Enjoy reading' Euchre, French Language, oil and acrylic painting, Card making; Gadgets; patchwork and needlework, tai chi, yoga, water colour, Australian & local history, art appreciation, craft and social walking group.

Meditation; Photography; Trivia

Hours: Office: Mon-Thurs 10am-3pm; Friday 10am -

12noon

Contact: Berice Hobbins - President

Fees: Annual Membership fee \$35 for single and \$60 for a

Transport: Short walk to Liverpool bus & Railway

Interchange - Opposite

Eligibility: 50 years and older. From 50 years. Area Served: Liverpool; South Western Sydney **Volunteering:** Volunteers required to tutor classes

last updated 23Mar16.

Macarthur Community College

Phone: 02 9826 6455 **Fax:** 02 8905 9346

Cartwright Public School, Learner Pl., Cartwright NSW

Mail to: PO Box 71, Liverpool NSW 1871 **Email:** enquiry@macarthurcc.com.au Web: www.macarthurcc.com.au

Service Description: Adult education courses from general interest to work skills. Courses run at High Schools

from Fairfield to Picton. Age 15+

Hours: Mon - Fri, 9am - 5pm (Enquiries)

Contact: Office Staff

Fees: Yes

Transport: Busabout 853 or 854 or Westbus 802 or 803

from Liverpool Station

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking) Area Served: Liverpool; Campbelltown; Fairfield;

Camden; Wollondilly last updated 23Mar16.

Miller Art and Fact Inc

Phone: 02 9608 8920 **Fax:** 02 8783 0419 The Hub, Miller Square, Miller NSW 2168 Mail to: PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168

Service Description: Friendly atmosphere to explore new talents with craft, we encourage people who are craft minded to share their skills. We started as a carers group so

all are welcome. **Hours:** Thursdays 12nn-4pm Contact: Andrew Reid

Fees: \$2.00 annually

Transport: Bus stop across the road, taxi stop nearby

Eligibility: From 16 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Group is run by volunteers

last updated 2Jul14.

Moorebank and Districts Senior Citizens Association

Phone: 02 9601 3924

Seton Hall, Cnr Heathcote Rd & Swain St, Moorebank

NSW 2170

Mail to: 10 Longstaff Ave, Chipping Norton NSW 2170 **Service Description:** Provides activities, interests and a meeting place for senior citizens and associated members.

Runs monthly bus trips, indoor bowls, sausage sizzles, video days, bingo, cards, trivia days & guest speakers etc. **Hours:** Every Wed except the 1st in month, 8:30am - 2:30pm, Bus trip, 1st Wed of, every month.

Contact: Leonie Goodwin, Secretary 9734 8255

Fees: Yes

Transport: Mini courtesy bus pick up is available for

local residents

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: From 50 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 29Jul14.

Moorebank Library - Storytime

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9601 4583

Cnr Nuwarra Rd & Maddecks Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170

Email: j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Stories, nursery rhymes and songs for preschool aged children. Tuesdays and Wednesdays

10-10:45am. During school term only. **Hours:** Wednesdays, 10am-10:30am **Contact:** Ms Andrea Pakchung

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: From preschool aged children. Up to 5 years.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 10Nov15.

Moorebank Library – Lego Place

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456

Moorebank Library, Cnr Nuwarra Rd & Maddecks Ave,

Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Help unleash your child's creativity with Liverpool City library's brand new Lego Club. This free weekly program held during the school term provides all the Lego your child will need to create and explore their own ideas. Every Second Wednesday of the

month 3:30pm - 4:30pm

Hours: Every second Wednesday -3:30pm - 4:30pm

Contact: Andrea Pakchung

Fees: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Access and Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 5Jan17.

Sewing

Phone: 02 9607 7536 **Fax:** 02 9608 4910

23 Sheriff St, Ashcroft NSW 2168 **Email:** lwrc@bigpond.com

Web: lwrc.org.au

Service Description: Machines available. Women expand their knowledge by taking on more challenging

projects, garments, quilting, etc

Hours: Wednesdays 10:30am- 12:30pm **Contact:** Fiona Davidson 02 9607 7536

Fees: \$5; Donation if able to.

Disability Access: Yes (Parking, ramp, toilet)

Area Served: Liverpool

last updated 8Apr16.

Social Knitting group – Miller Library

Phone: 02 9607 7324 Fax: 02 9821 9456

Shop 18A, Miller Shopping Centre, 90 Cartwright Ave,

Miller NSW 2168

Email: <u>mlrstaff@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Members meet in a social friendly environment, morning tea is provided for knitting group members. The group welcomes all skill levels. Equipment will not be provided for knitting. Meetings are held every Tuesdays 10am-12noon.

Hours: 10am - 12noon; Every Tuesdays during School

Terms **Fees:** FREE

Transport: Near Bus Terminal

Disability Access: Yes (Ramps & toilets)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 19Oct15.

Whats Cooking - The Hub Community Health Centre

Phone: 02 9608 8920 **Fax:** 02 8783 0149

Miller Square, 16 Woodward Cres, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Join in Intermediate cooking

classes at The Hub Community Centre.

Hours: 10am - 12noon

Fees: Nil

Transport: Bus stop & taxi rank nearby **Disability Access:** Yes (Toilets, ramps)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available

last updated 21Sep12.

Women's Craft Group

Phone: 02 9608 8920 **Fax:** 02 8783 0149

Miller Square, 16 Woodward Cres, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168 Email: evan.giannakis@sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Join this group to share creative

skills, meet others and work on a craft project.

Hours: Tuesdays 10am - 12noon

Fees: Nil

Transport: Bus stop & taxi rank nearby **Disability Access:** Yes (Toilets, ramps)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available

last updated 24Aug15.

Yada - Young Adults Disabled Assoc

Phone: 02 9602 7808 **Fax:** 02 9601 0080 10 Anderson Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 841, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: yada@yada.org.au
Web: www.yada.org.au

Service Description: An informal social group for young adults involving community awareness to benefit people with disability. Have a range of activities including art and craft, singing and dancing, playing games, watching TV and movies, socialising. The group also goes on monthly trips-outing weekends. Program are on Tue and Thu 9:30am-2pm.

Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm (Office) Tue Thu 9:00am-2pm

(Centre)

Fees: Contact for details

Transport: Yes, Contact for details **Disability Access:** Yes (toilet and ramps) **Eligibility:** People with disability. From 16 years.

Area Served: Liverpool; Fairfield

Volunteering: Volunteers welcome, contact for details

last updated 21Mar16.

Hobbies

24 Hours Liverpool Convenience Store

See Page 2

Beginner's Sewing

See Page 2

Canine College

Phone: 1300 761 544 **Fax:** 02 8088 6182 **Mail to:** PO Box 6037, Hammondville NSW 2170

Email: sandy@thecaninecollege.com.au **Web:** www.thecaninecollege.com.au

Service Description: Puppy preschool, pet dog courses, scent sport, reactive rover, private training, Greenhound Assessments.

Hours: 6pm - 8pm evenings and Saturdays

Contact: Sandy Lack

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: No

Eligibility: Children 16 yrs or under must be accompanied

by an Adult

Area Served: Liverpool LGA, Sutherland Shire,

Bankstown LGA, Hurstville LGA

last updated 16Nov15.

Carnes Hill Library – Lego Place

See Page 2

Casula Library – Lego Place

See Page 3

Casula Powerhouse - Learn Life Drawing

See Page 3

Casula Powerhouse - Sequin Art

See Page 3

Ceramics at the Clayhouse

See Page 3

Community Vegetarian Cooking and Health Program

See Page 3

Cooking Classes for Beginners

See Page 3

Creative Kids

See Page 3

Exercise Group - Warwick Farm Neighbourhood Centre

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au **Web:** www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: A gentle exercise program

Hours: Wed, 10.30 11.15am

Contact: Sharon Ward, Community Project Worker, 02

9606 0600 **Fees:** \$5 per class

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 7Apr16.

Freeman Oval

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Williamson Cre, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Dog Training; Free Area

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm

Contact: Recreation and Community Services - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Friends of Liverpool Regional Museum and Collingwood House

Phone: 02 9603 6657; 0402 535 989

Liverpool Regional Museum, Hume Hwy, Liverpool NSW

2170

Mail to: PO Box 81, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: bevjbarfield@gmail.com

Service Description: Research Collingwood house history. History of owners and workers on the Collingwood Estate. Assist with caring for Collingwood House and yearly Open Day. Conducting tours for visitors and school. Supporting exhibitions and events at Liverpool Regional

Museum
Contact: Bev Barfield
Disability Access: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** Yes last updated 17Aug16.

Green Valley Library – Lego Place

See Page 4

Healthy Easy Cooking

See Page 4

Holy Trinity Anglican Church - Liverpool South

See Page 4

K2TOG Liverpool Knitters Group

See Page 4

Kwik Kopy Printing

See Page 4

Liverpool Catholic Club Quilters Club

See Page 4

Liverpool City Library – Cool Place – Afterschool Activities

See Page 4

Liverpool City Library – Lego Place – Afterschool Activities

See Page 5

Liverpool Community Garden

Phone: 02 9601 4495 **Fax:** 02 9601 4495

Dunbier Park, Cnr Mill Rd and Nagle St, Liverpool NSW

Service Description: A community garden designed and made by local residents. Land use is free of charge, and open to all local people for personal use only. Gardening group meets every Saturday at the Garden from 9am to 1pm

Hours: Sat, 9pm - 1pm (Gardening group) **Contact:** Farid Payenda, 9601 4495

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 7Dec15.

Liverpool District Men's Shed

See Page 5

Liverpool Genealogy Society Inc.

Phone: 02 9822 8360

Liverpool Regional Museum, 462 Hume Hwy, Liverpool

NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 830, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: info@lgs.org.au

Web: www.lgs.org.au

Service Description: Promotes and encourages people to research their family history and genealogy. Assists people in tracing and researching their family history (whether their ancestors are in Australia or overseas). A monthly meeting is held on the 1st Saturday of the month at 10:30am. The meeting is followed by a problem solving workshop or a guest speaker or fun activities relating to family history for society members and visitors. There is a one off joining fee of \$10 plus an annual fee to become a member of the Society. Membership entitles you access to all genealogy resources held by the Society. Members also receive a free copy of The Links 'n' Chains journal (3 times per year).

Hours: Tuesday - Saturday : 10am - 4pm

Fees: \$10 Joining fee. \$25 a year (for single membership)

or \$30 per year (family membership) **Disability Access:** Yes (Toilets)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 31Mar16.

Liverpool Internet Cafe

Phone: 02 9600 9995 **Fax:** 02 9601 3704 255-257 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Service Description: We provide Internet and computing services eg. WORD, Scanning, Powerpoint, Chat, Webcam. We have top of the range games. We constantly updates our games and computers for the best possible gaming experience.

Hours: Sun - Thurs= 10am-1am; Fri & Sat=10am -7am.

Late night entry for members only

Fees: Yes

Transport: Near Liverpool Station

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 16Jun14.

Liverpool U3A School for Seniors Inc.

See Page 5

Liverpool Veterinary Hospital

Phone: 02 9602 6015 **Fax:** 02 8212 9022 329 Hume Hwy, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: vets@lvh.com.au

Web: www.lvh.com.au

Service Description: We are a Veterinary hospital, providing care and treatment to cats and dogs. Including - Xrays; desexing; dental care; ultrasound and in-house laboratory.

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-12noon, then 5pm-7pm; Sat - Sun

9am-12noon. Consultation by appointment

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (toilet, ramp. Access from Hume

HWY)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 22Oct15.

Macarthur Community College

See Page 5

Miller Art and Fact Inc

See Page 5

Moorebank and Districts Senior Citizens Association

See Page 5

Moorebank Library - Storytime

See Page 6

Moorebank Library – Lego Place

See Page 6

Off-leash dog exercise area

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Lieutenant Cantello Reserve, Stewart Ave, Hammondville

NSW 2170

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: This is a designated off leash area

for resident's usage.

Contact: Customer Call centre **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 8Dec15.

Organic Vegetable and Herb Seedlings

Phone: 02 9606 8410

220 Eighth Ave, Austral NSW 2179 **Email:** sales@australseedlings.com.au **Web:** www.australseedlings.com.au

Service Description: Get your Spring Seedlings direct to you.(Public and Schools). Broccoli, Letuce, Onions, Fennel, Parsley, Beetroots, Cauliflower, Bok Choy, Artichokes, Cabbages, Shallots, Plus Many More

Seedlings.....

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 29Nov16.

Renbury Farm Animal Shelter

Phone: 02 9606 6118 **Fax:** 02 9606 6047 402 Bringelly Rd, Austral NSW 2179 **Mail to:** PO Box 21, Austral NSW 2179

Email: <u>info@renbury.com.au</u> **Web:** www.renbury.com.au

Service Description: Impounds dogs/cats and livestock. Centre for the reclaiming of dogs/cats and stock, surrender of dogs/cats, purchase of dogs/cats and stock and dog/cat registration. Also is a boarding facility available for cats and dogs, offers pet shuttle service for boarding pets. **Hours:** Mon - Fri, 9am - 4:30pm; Sat - Sun, 9am - 4pm **Contact:** Lorraine Barnes, Manager 9606 6118

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Public Toilets)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 20Aug15.

SCAIP/Sports Cultural and Arts Intervention Program

Phone: 02 9723 3977 **Fax:** 02 9726 1375 1 / 1-13 Childs Rd, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Email: dayalew@openfamily.com.au

Web: www.openfamily.com.au

Service Description: Training young people in leadership so that they become leaders in their community. **Hours:** Drop In Services 3-5pm Tuesdays & Thursdays **Contact:** Daniel Ayalew - Youth Leadership Project

Coordinator **Transport:** Train

Disability Access: Yes (Disability Access ramp)

Eligibility: From 12 to 24 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 27May15.

Sewing

See Page 6

Social Knitting group – Miller Library

See Page 6

Sydney Society of Model Engineers Inc (Model Park)

Phone: 02 9729 2276 (General Enquiries) 869 Luddenham Rd, Luddenham NSW 2745

Email: info@ssme.org.au **Web:** www.modelpark.org.au

Service Description: The Sydney Society of Model Engineers Inc. is the oldest model engineering club in Australia and the oldest continuously operating Model Engineering Club in the World. The aim of the society is to

promote all forms of model engineering.

Hours: Open to public last Sun each month (except

December)

Contact: 02 4773 4313 (Club House) Fees: \$15 per car entry to park Disability Access: Yes (toilet)

Area Served: Penrith last updated 6May15.

Whats Cooking - The Hub Community Health Centre

See Page 6

Women's Craft Group

See Page 6

Yada - Young Adults Disabled Assoc

See Page 6

Physical Fitness

1st Chipping Norton Scout Group

Phone: 02 9755 4487(HM), 02 9726 5688(WK); 02 9601

1694 **Fax:** 02 9821 1936

Scout Hall, Peterson Park, Newbridge Rd, Chipping

Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: 6 Magree Cres, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Web:

www.nsw.scouts.com.au/index.php?option=com_sobi2&sobi2Task=sobi2Details&catid=2&sobi2Id=8303&Itemid=14

Service Description: Youth training in bushcraft, abseiling and canoeing. Cub scouts, and Venturer scouts.Section Meeting TimeJoeys Monday 5.30pm - 6.30pmCubs Wednesday 700 pm - 8.30 pmScouts Monday 7.00 pm - 9.00 pm

Hours: Monday 5:30pm - 6:30pm; & 7pm - 9pm;

Wednesday 7pm-8:30pm;

Contact: Ruth Maynard 02 9755 4487(H), 02 9726

5688(W) **Fees:** Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Jul14.

1st Green Valley Scout Group

Phone: 0413 606 966 **Fax:** 02 9607 8534

Scout Hall, Cnr North Liverpool Rd & Eucumbene Cr,

Heckenberg NSW 2168

Mail to: 96-98 Cockatiel Ct, Green Valley NSW 2168 Email: scoutleader.1stGreenValley@bigpond.com

Web: www.nswscouts.com.au

Service Description: 1st Green Valley Scout Group is proudly celebrating 50 years in our local community. We provide fun, games, training in bushcraft, abseiling, canoeing and other challenging experiences and award schemes to encourage all youth members, to do their best and prepare them for life.Both boys and girls are welcome. Cub scouts are 7.5-11 years and Scout Troop are 10.5-15 years.

Hours: Cubs: Monday 6.30pm - 8.00pm, Scouts: Tuesday

7 - 9pm

Contact: Kevin Rowley(Group Leader:02 9607 4619), Richard Kirkwood(Scout Leader ages 10.5 -15:0413 606 967), Julie Low (Cub Leader ages 7.5 -11:0412 698 393)

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** Yes - Leaders last updated 21May15.

1st Hoxton Park Scout Group

Phone: 1800 726 887

Hoxton Park Scout Hall, 594 Hoxton Park Rd, Hoxton Park

NSW 2171 **Web:**

www.nsw.scouts.com.au/index.php?option=com_sobi2&sobi2Task=sobi2Details&catid=2&sobi2Id=8303&Itemid=14

Service Description: Youth training in bushcraft, abseiling and canoeing. Cub scouts, and Venturer scouts. Section Meeting TimeJoeys Tues 6.00pm - 7.00pmCubs Mon 700 pm - 8.30 pmScouts Thurs 7.00 pm - 9.00 pm

Hours: Tues 6pm-7pm; Mon 7pm-8:30pm; Thurs 7pm -

9pm

Contact: David Pavey - 02 9826 6793

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 21May15.

1st Wattle Grove Scout Group

Phone: 0458 234 084

Cnr Infantry Pde & Heathcote Rd, Holsworthy NSW 2173

Mail to: PO Box 6034, Hammondville NSW 2170

Email: <u>scoutswattlegrove@gmail.com</u>

Web: scoutswattlegrove.wix.com/wattle-grove-scouts **Service Description:** Provides scouting activities. **Hours:** Cubs Mon 6:30 -8pm; Scouts Thur. 7-9pm; Joeys Wed 5:30pm-6:30pm; Ventures Wed. 7pm-8:30pm **Contact:** Daren - Group Leader 0458234084 & Sarah -

Secretary 0403 795 936

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Toilet & Ramp)

Eligibility: From 6 to 26 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Leaders - Training provided

last updated 19Oct15.

Active over 50's Senior Aqua

Phone: 02 9607 6598 Fax: 02 9826 7038 62 Cabramatta Ave, Miller NSW 2168 Email: wendenfit@belgravialeisure.com.au

Web: wendenpool.com.au

Service Description: The active over 50's program promotes healthy aging in mature adults through regular exercise and an emphasis on strength and balance training. The senior aqua is a gentle workout to maintain cardiovascular fitness and muscle tone using aerobic moves performed in the water to support the body and provide resistance. A gentle to moderate workout using a combination of aerobic moves, step and weights training all combined into one class.

Hours: 6am - 8:30pm Contact: Julian Jacobsen

Fees: \$7.10 per Class (Concession)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 11May15.

Annie Alchin - Global Gypsie Studio

Phone: 0421 863 914

Green Valley Gospel Chapel Hall, 9 Hewison Ave, Green

Valley NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 490, Ingleburn NSW 1890 Email: globalgypsie2@optusnet.com.au Web: www.globalgypsie.com.au

Service Description: We provide a diverse dance experience, incorporating Middle Eastern, a varied mixture of Global styles, T'ai chi, classic & contemporary, all brought together to become our Gypsie fusion style & taught in an encouraging environment. Our classes, Workshops & Performances are eclectic, entertaining & uplifting. Global Gypsie Dance is Therapeutic, Healing, Strengthening, Empowering, Energising & Fun.16+ Women's Space. Any pre-existing injuries must be noted

Hours: Wed 7pm - 8pm; Tues - 12am - 1pm;

Fees: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool, MaCarthur

Volunteering: NIL last updated 8Jul16.

Aquatics -YMCA

Phone: 02 9607 6598 **Fax:** 02 9826 7038

62 Cabramatta Ave, Miller NSW 2168

Web: www.ymcansw.org.au/centres/wendenpool

Service Description: Gentle exercise class aimed at falls prevention. Exercises focus on improving balance, co-ordination and strength. Snr Aqua Aerobics - Gentle exercise in the water. Please refer to timetable

Hours: 6am-8pm

Contact: Juliann Jacobsen Fees: \$6.70 per class Area Served: Liverpool last updated 19Jun14.

Art with Susan

Phone: 02 9607 7536

23 Sheriff St, Ashcroft NSW 2168

Web: lwrc.org.au

Service Description: Lear a variety of techniques,

beginners to advanced

Hours: Tuesdays 10am-12:30pm in School Term.

Contact: Fiona Davidson **Fees:** \$5 donation if able to. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 28Oct14.

Australian Tae Kwon Do Group

Phone: 0413 146 301; 0410 544 066 **Fax:** 02 9605 6193

Moorebank Community Centre, Cnr Nuwarra Rd &

Maddecks Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170

Web: oztaekwondo.com.au

Service Description: We teach Kung Fu, focussing on conditioning, strength, fitness and self defence. You will learn to defend yourself for today's type of attacks (i.e. knives, multiple opponent attacks etc). The classes are extremely popular and are suitable for everyone from 15yrs and older.

Hours: Tuesday Nights 7:00pm - 8pm **Contact:** Gary Martin, 0416 227 872

Fees: YES

Disability Access: Yes (No steps)

Eligibility: Must be 15 years & older. From 15 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool, Fairfield, Campbelltown

last updated 1May15.

Australian Taekwondo Group

Phone: 0413 146 301

Chipping Norton Public School Hall, Central Ave,

Chipping Norton NSW 2170 **Web:** www.oztaekwondo.com.au

Service Description: Traditional and Sports Taekwondo Classes; Self defense and sparring; Group Fitness and

Personal Training. Mail and Female

Hours: Tues. Class 1, 5:15pm - 6pm; Class 2, 6pm -

6:45pm

Contact: via webpage Fees: Depends on Class Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Possibility last updated 1May15.

Australian Taekwondo Group

Phone: 0413 146 301

Hinchinbrook Community Centre, Cnr. Withford Ave &

Patridge Ave, Hinchinbrook NSW 2168

Web: www.oztaekwondo.com.au

Service Description: Traditional and Sports Taekwondo Classes; Self defense and sparring; Group Fitness and

Personal Training. Mail and Female

Hours: Wed. Class 1: 6:15pm - 7pm; Class 2: 7pm -

7:45pm

Contact: via webpage Fees: Depends on Class Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Possibility last updated 17Nov14.

Australian Taekwondo Group

Phone: 0413 146 301

Moorebank Community Centre, Cnr. Nuwarra Rd &

Maddecks Av, Moorebank NSW 2170 **Web:** www.oztaekwondo.com.au

Service Description: Traditional and Sports Taekwondo Classes; Self defense and sparring; Group Fitness and

Personal Training. Mail and Female

Hours: Tues. 7pm - 8pm Contact: via webpage Fees: Depends on Class Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Possibility last updated 1May15.

Australian Taekwondo Group

Phone: 0413 146 301

Dalmeny Public School Hall, Cnr. Dalmeny Dri & San

Marino Dri., Prestons NSW 2170 **Web:** www.oztaekwondo.com.au

Service Description: Traditional and Sports Taekwondo Classes; Self defense and sparring; Group Fitness and

Personal Training. Mail and Female
Hours: Mon - 6:15pm - 7pm
Contact: via webpage
Fees: Depends on Class

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool **Volunteering:** Possibility last updated 17Nov14.

Australian Taekwondo Group

Phone: 0413 146 301

Prestons Public School Hall, Cnr. Kurrajong Rd & Box Rd,

Prestons NSW 2170

Web: www.oztaekwondo.com.au

Service Description: Traditional and Sports Taekwondo Classes; Self defense and sparring; Group Fitness and

Personal Training. Mail and Female

Hours: Thurs. Class 1: 6:15pm - 7pm; Class 2: 7pm -

7:45pm

Contact: via webpage Fees: Depends on Class Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Possibility last updated 17Nov14.

Bike Shed - Liverpool Railway Station

Phone: 02 9765 1115

Cnr Terminus and Bigge St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Web: bikelockers.com.au

Service Description: New bike shed at Liverpool Station. Free undercover parking for 30 bikes. Now you can ride to the station, tap your Linked Opal card to open the bike shed, then make your connection with ease.

Hours: 24 Hours

Contact: Station Master 9765 1161

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 12Aug16.

Combative Fitness

Phone: 0414 617 382

Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: nickligopantis@combativefitness.com.au

Web: www.combativefitness.com.au

Service Description: Combative Fitness offers,
Boxercise, Kickboxing fitness, Group Fitness, Bootcamp
and Private Lessons. This is the ultimate boxing
workout.Expect to achieve extraordinary results: Weight
Loss, Toning, Muscular Strength, Muscle Endurance, it
also help reducing general health illnesses; (Obesity,
Hypertension, Diabetes, Stress) Activities include:
Walking, Jogging, Skipping, Plyometrics, Callisthenics,
Boxercise, Kickboxing Circuit Training and Military Style
Training.With a professional trainer to motivate you, and
your commitment, I guarantee you all these results and
much more.Don't waste time, phone now!!

Hours: Wed 7-8pm; Sat 10.30-11.30am

Contact: Nick Ligopantis **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 8Apr16.

Community 2168 Action Group

Phone: 02 9608 8920 **Fax:** 02 8783 0149 Miller Square, 16 Woodward Cres, Miller NSW 2168

Wither Square, 10 woodward Cres, Wither NSW 2

Mail to: PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: This group is for residents of 2168 post code area who meet to have their say about improving the area and to raise issues of concern.

Hours: Meetings are held every 2nd Monday of the month

Fees: Nil

Transport: Bus stop & taxi rank nearby **Disability Access:** Yes (Toilets, ramps)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available

last updated 18Jun14.

Curves Liverpool – Women's Weight Loss and Fitness

Phone: 02 9602 4567 **Fax:** 02 9602 4570 Unit 4, 605 Hume Hwy, Casula NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 81, Luddenham NSW 2745

Email: <u>info@curvesliverpool.com.au</u>

Web: www.curves.com.au

Service Description: Curves is a weight loss centre specially designed for women featuring Curves Complete, the only program that includes exercise, meal plans and coaching – all in ONE place. Curves works because it provides you with a complete cardio and strength training workout in just 30 minutes. With a system that can burn up to 500 calories and work every major muscle group, you get an efficient and effective workout every visit. All with a qualified coach to train and motivate. It's no wonder over 4 million women have chosen Curves to meet their health goals. And with a Curves trainer to teach and motivate, you're sure to reach your fitness goals in no time. Whether you want to lose weight and inches, gain energy or tone up, the Curves circuit will work for you.

Hours: Mon - Fri 6:00am - 1:30pm and 3pm - 8pm; Thursday 7am - 12noon, 3pm - 8pm; Sat 8am - 12.00noon **Contact:** Narelle Kennedy, Owner; Robyn Teasel,

Manager **Fees:** YES

Transport: parking on premises; bus stop at door; see

curvesliverpool.com.au **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 28May15.

Curves Prestons/Hoxton Park Road – Women's Weight Loss and Fitness

Phone: 02 9607 5500

Unit 4, 380 Hoxton Park Rd, Hoxton Park NSW 2171

Mail to: PO Box 81, Luddenham NSW 2745 Email: info@curvesliverpool.com.au

Web: www.curves.com.au

Service Description: Curves is a weight loss centre specially designed for women featuring Curves Complete, the only program that includes exercise, meal plans and coaching – all in ONE place. Curves works because it provides you with a complete cardio and strength training workout in just 30 minutes. With a system that can burn up to 500 calories and work every major muscle group, you get an efficient and effective workout every visit. All with a qualified coach to train and motivate. It's no wonder over 4 million women have chosen Curves to meet their health goals. And with a Curves trainer to teach and motivate, you're sure to reach your fitness goals in no time. Whether you want to lose weight and inches, gain energy or tone up, the Curves circuit will work for you.

Hours: Mon - Fri 6:00am - 1:30pm and 3pm - 8pm; Thursday 7am - 12noon, 3pm - 8pm; Sat 8am - 12.00noon **Contact:** Narelle Kennedy, Owner; Robyn Teasel, Manager

Fees: YES

Transport: parking on premises; bus stop at door; see

curvesliverpool.com.au **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 28May15.

Dance It Performing Arts Studio

Phone: 02 9755 3210 **Fax:** 02 9755 1796 4 Wolverton St, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Email: sfp@exemail.com.au **Web:** www.danceit.com.au

Service Description: Dance tuition. Studios at Roselands (1238 Canterbury Rd. Entry via Draper Ave),

Liverpool & Blacktown.

Contact: Ms Sandra Fleeton 0418 252 182

Area Served: St George last updated 17Apr14.

Dance Quarter

Phone: 0411 283 387

Moorebank Community Centre, Cnr Nuwarra Rd &

Maddecks Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170 **Email:** dance.quarter@hotmail.com

Service Description: Dance Classes.Includes Ballet, Contemporary, Funk, Jazz, Tap, Hip Hop, Boys Hip Hop

classes; Tiny Tots to Adults.and more. Contact: Banca - 0411 283 387 Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool last updated 21Jun16.

DanceNRG

Phone: 0409 244 020 Fax: 02 9603 1210 Unit 16/2 Ash Rd, Prestons NSW 2170 Mail to: 15 Kelso Pl., St Andrews NSW 2566 Email: maryeastondancestudios@iinet.net.au Web: maryeastondancestudios.com.au

Service Description: Dance studio offering classes in classical ballet, jazz funk, tap, hip hop, Gymnastics, contemporary. From 3 years to senior standard. **Hours:** Mon - Fri 4pm - 9pm; Sat 9am - 6pm

Contact: Mike Dorrington Eligibility: From 3 years.

Area Served: Liverpool

last updated 20May15.

Exercise Group - Warwick Farm Neighbourhood Centre

See Page 7

Fernwood Womens Health Club

Phone: 02 9602 1700 Fax: 02 9602 1711 3 Kelso Cres, Moorebank NSW 2170 Email: liverpool@fernwoodfitness.com.au Web: www.fernwoodfitness.com.au

Service Description: We aim to provide you with personalised programs, group fitness classes, weight management, personal training and childcare. Our caring and passionate staff are ready to assist and motivate you to achieve your health and fitness goals. Come in and see our friendly staff and make a start to the new you.

Hours: 6am-9pm Monday to Thursday, 6am-7pm Friday,

8am-1pm Saturday, 9am-12.00pm Sunday **Contact:** Sylvia Balen - Club Manager

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access, toilet, shower) **Eligibility:** From 16 years. Female Only.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 12Aug14.

Gary Martin Kung Fu Centre

Phone: 02 9605 6193 **Fax:** 02 9605 6193

Unit1, 5-7 Deadman Rd, Moorebank NSW 2170

Web: www.garymartinkungfu.com.au

Service Description: We teach Kung Fu, focussing on conditioning, strength, fitness and self defence. You will learn to defend yourself for today's type of attacks (i.e. knives, multiple opponent attacks etc). The classes are extremely popular and are suitable for everyone from 15yrs and older. Beginners classes Mon, Wed, Fri 6.30-8pm; Advanced classes 8-10pm. We also cater for the hearing impaired.

Hours: Mon, Wed, & Fri 6.30-8pm **Contact:** Gary Martin, 0416 227 872

Fees: \$13.00 per workout, no contracts just pay as you go **Transport:** Short walk from Liverpool train & bus station

Disability Access: Yes (No steps)

Eligibility: Must be 15 years & older. From 15 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool, Fairfield, Campbelltown

last updated 1Jul14.

Gentle Exercise - Warwick Farm Neighbourhood Centre

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au **Web:** www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: This exercise class is designed to

cater for all levels of fitness.

Hours: 8:45am - 9:45am Wednesdays **Contact:** Sharon Ward - 02 9600 0600

Fees: \$7 per class

Disability Access: Yes (Disability Facilities)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 18Feb16.

Gentle Exercise Classes

Phone: 02 9608 8920 **Fax:** 02 8783 0149

Miller Square, 16 Woodward Cres, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168 Email: rana.qummouh@sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Want to learn a new and exciting form of exercise for better health, have fun and make new friends? Then, come along to gentle exercise classes for beginners.

Hours: Thursdays 9:30am-10:30pm

Fees: Gold coin donation

Transport: Bus stop & taxi rank nearby **Disability Access:** Yes (Toilets, ramps)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available

last updated 19Jun14.

Gentle Exercise

Phone: 02 9600 0600

Casula Community Centre, Casula NSW 2170

Email: sharon@Lnc.org.au **Web:** www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: Experience the benefits of exercise with classes led by an accredited trainer. Participants learn a range of movements and circuits along with the use of

hand weights and resistance bands **Hours:** Tuesdays 12:30pm to 1.15pm

Contact: Sharon Ward- Community Development Worker

Fees: \$5.00

Eligibility: Up to 100 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 31Mar16.

Glenda Yee School of dance

1-380 Hoxton Park Rd, Prestons NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 121, Casula Mall, Casula NSW 2170

Email: enquiry@gywizkidz.com.au
Web: www.gywizkidz.com.au

Service Description: Training Students in the "Performing Arts". Tap-Jaz, Ballet, Lyrical, Tiny Tots, Hip-hop, Funk Drama, Singing, Acro Musical Theatre

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 16Feb16.

Grandmaster Jim Fung's International Wing Chun Academy

Phone: 02 9264 2712 Fax: 02 9283 2296

Liverpool Pipe Band Hall, Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW

2170

Mail to: 1st Floor, 355 Sussex St, Sydney NSW 2000

Email: sydney.reception@wingchun.edu.au

Web: www.wingchun.edu.au

Service Description: Instructs in the Chinese Martial Art of Wing Chun Kung Fu. Wing Chun is excellent for self defence, helps confidence, concentration, relaxation, fitness, weight control, co-ordination. FITNESS WITH A PURPOSE!!!

Hours: Tues & Thur, 7pm - 8:30pm

Contact: Liverpool Head Instructor; Assisting Instructor;

Sydney Office - 9264 9947

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 16Apr13.

Gym and Fitness - LCC Sports Complex

Cnr Hoxton Park & Joadja Rd, Hoxton Park NSW 2171

Mail to: PO Box 305, Liverpool BC NSW 1871 Email: sports@liverpoolcatholic.com.au Web: www.liverpoolcatholic.com.au

Service Description: State-of-the-art gym & fitness centre comprising resistance equipment, free & pin loaded weights & cardio theatre. Group Fitness Classes. Plus Spin, Boxercise, Yoga, Outdoor Fitness Club and Circuit. For more info please call us on 02 8784 4800 or visit our

Hours: Mon-Thur 5.30am-10pm; Fri 5.30am-9pm; Sat &

Sun 7am-8pm

Contact: StephenA@liverpoolcatholic.com.au

Fees: Variety of memberships ranging from \$80-\$660 **Eligibility:** Parents required if under 18yrs. Must be financial member of LCC to hold membership (\$7 per

year). From 15 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 6Nov15.

GymbaRoo - Sydney West

Phone: 0425 378 252

Seton Recreational Hall, Swain St, Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 627, Springwood NSW 2777
Email: info@gymbaroosydneywest.com
Web: www.gymbaroosydneywest.com

Service Description: At Gymbaroo, parents are shown how to involve their babies and children in activities that will provide them with a solid foundation in development and learning. Age appropriate lessons offering a wide range of fun sensory stimulation and motor opportunity activities.

Activities incle:- music, dance, exercise and word

visualisation

Hours: ring or check website **Eligibility:** Up to 5 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 9Mar16.

Havard Park - Liverpool

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Havard Park, Between Kurrajong Rd & Braidwood Dr.,

Prestons NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u>

Service Description: New Outdoor fitness training circuit; New Children's play equipment, including a challenging 4-meter climbing net, quad swing and multi play unit all above a colored recycled rubber softball surface; New children's natural play area; New seating and picnic facilities.

Hours: 8:30am-5pm Contact: Recreation Officer Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Dec15.

Hinchinbrook Physical Culture Club (Bjelke-Petersen Assoc.)

Phone: 02 9607 5205; 0409 817 834

Hinchinbrook Primary School, Hinchinbrook Drv,

Hinchinbrook NSW 2168

Email: cook_spears@bigpond.com **Web:** hinchinbrookpcc.com.au

Service Description: Conducts classes in Physical Culture (Dance, jazz, gymnastics combined). 3 years to

adult.

Hours: Mon, 7pm-9pm (Ladies & Seniors); Thurs,

4pm-9pm (Juniors)

Contact: Mrs Cheryl Cook, Teacher

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: Female Only. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 29Nov16.

Holsworthy Aquatic Centre

Phone: 02 9825 2552 Fax: 02 9825 4601 Huon Crescent, Holsworthy NSW 2173 Mail to: PO Box 349, Moorebank NSW 2170 Email: enquiries@holsworthyswimming.com.au Web: www.holsworthyswimming.com.au

Service Description: Public swimming pool, Learn to swim classes for Babies from 3 months of age to Adults and all levels in between. We also offer squad training.

Aquacise Mon 7pm; Wed 7pm;

Hours: Mon, Wed, Fri, 8am-7pm; Tue &Thu 6am-7pm

Sat 6am-1pm. Sundays 9:30am-12:30pm **Contact:** Nancy Shaw, 0418 434 642

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Yes)

Eligibility: Children under 13 years must be accompanied

by an adult

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Mar16.

Hudson Barry Pilates Studio

Phone: 02 9600 6676 **Fax:** 02 9600 6976 4/43 Heathcote Rd, Moorebank NSW 2170

Email: misspilates@me.com

Web: www.hudsonbarry.com.au

Service Description: Use Pilates to achieve a leaner, stronger & younger body. Classes for beginners to advanced levels using matwork, small apparatus & reformer. Work with the naturopath & learn strategies utilising food & supplements to improve energy, reduce fatigue, increase vitality and burn fat. Bookings are essential.

Hours: By appointment Contact: Melissa Hudson Barry Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Jul14.

Inspire Music School

Phone: 02 9826 0300 **Fax:** 02 9826 0389

Cnr Hoxton Park & Spire Court, Hoxton Park NSW 2171

Mail to: PO Box 439, Hoxton Park NSW 2171 Email: info@inspirecommunity.org.au

Web: www.inspirechurch.org

Service Description: Music tuition - guitar, piano, violin, vocals, dance, singing and moving classes, drums

and theory. **Hours:** Mon-Fri 9am-5pm **Contact:** Melissa McMartin

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 28Nov13.

Jazzercise South West Sydney - Hammondville

Phone: 0424 528 970

Hammondville Public School, Walder Rd, Hammondville

NSW 2170

Mail to: 5 Kitchener Crt, Holsworthy NSW 2173

Email: jazzercisesouthwest@gmail.com **Web:** www.jazzercisesouthwestsydney.com.au

Service Description: Jazzercise South West Sydney provides a fun, effective and safe, internationally accredited dance fitness program in a supportive environment, inspiring real results for ALL in our community. Real

People, Real Fun. Real Result today.

Hours: Mon- Tues 6pm - 8pm; Wed - Fri 7pm-8pm

Contact:

Meganwww.instagram.com/jazzercisesouthwestsydney/

Fees: \$18 per class (casual rate), \$72 per month (all access

pass)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 17Jun16.

Jazzercise South West Sydney - Holsworthy

Phone: 0424 528 970

St Anne's Church, Cnr Stewart Ave and Walder Rd,

Hammondville NSW 2170

Mail to: 5 Kitchener Crt, Holsworthy NSW 2173

Email: jazzercisesouthwest@gmail.com **Web:** www.jazzercisesouthwestsydney.com.au

Service Description: Jazzercise South West Sydney provides a fun, effective and safe, internationally accredited dance fitness program in a supportive environment, inspiring real results for ALL in our community. Real

People. Real Fun. Real Result today.

Hours: Tues & Thurs 6am- 6:30am; Sat. 8am - 9am; Sun

3pm - 4pm

Contact: www.instagram.com/jazzercisesouthwestsydney/ **Fees:** \$18 per class (casual rate), \$72 per month (all access)

pass)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 17Jun16.

Jazzercise South West Sydney - St Anne's Church Hammondville

Phone: 0424 528 970

St Anne's Church, Cnr Stewart Ave and Walder Rd,

Hammondville NSW 2170

Mail to: 5 Kitchener Crt, Holsworthy NSW 2173

Email: jazzercisesouthwest@gmail.com
Web: www.jazzercisesouthwestsydney.com.au
Service Description: Jazzercise South West Sydney

provides a fun, effective and safe, internationally accredited dance fitness program in a supportive environment, inspiring real results for ALL in our community. Real

People. Real Fun. Real Result. Today.

Hours: Mon - Fri - 10am- 11am; Creche Available. Thur

9:10am-10am

Contact: www.instagram.com/jazzercisesouthwestsydney/ **Fees:** \$18 per class (casual rate), \$72 per month (all access

pass)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 17Jun16.

KMA Martial Arts

Phone: 02 9824 1003

Level 2, 227 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 636, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>kma@blackbeltsuccess.com.au</u> **Web:** www.martialartsforlife.com.au

Service Description: Martial Arts & Fitness classes for men, women, teens & children. Full time. Fully equiped centre.Brazilian Jiujitsu, Hapkido, Thai Kickboxing, Cage Fitness Taekwando

Hours: Mon - Fri. 3pm - 8:30pm. Sat. 8:30-12pm

Fees: P.O.A

Disability Access: No **Eligibility:** All welcome

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes, by application

last updated 1Jul16.

LCC BMX Club

Phone: 02 9826 7631

Powell Park Reserve, Hoxton Park Rd, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 97, Casula NSW 2170 **Email:** alexbainy@iprimus.com.au Web: www.liverpool.bmxnsw.com.au

Service Description: BMX racing club. Phone for

meeting details.4years old +

Contact: Ross Harland - Club President - 0414 684 875

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: We welcome the help of volunteers

last updated 31Oct12.

Liverpool Girls Physical Culture Club

Phone: 02 9727 4217

Whitlam Leisure Centre, Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW

Mail to: 47 Farrell Rd. Bass Hill NSW 2197

Email: robyndot50@hotmail.com Web: www.liverpoolphysicalculture.com

Service Description: Exercise classes incorporating elements of dance, ballet and gymnastics choreographed to

modern music for girls and women of all ages.

Hours: Saturday – Monday – Wednesday – Thursday

Contact: Robyn Phillips - mob- 0408 215 207

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Parking)

Eligibility: Girls and women only. Female Only.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 18Feb16.

Liverpool Live Life Active Fitness Sessions

Phone: 1300 362 170

Bigge Park, Liverpool NSW 2170

Web:

www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/whats-on/LiveLifeGetActive Service Description: A Live Life Get Active provides FREE physical activity sessions catered to suit a range of people and lifestyles. The Active Camp activities held in Liverpool currently include Cross Fit and Yoga. These are group based exercises, supervised by exercise professionals in the natural surroundings of Bigge Park, Liverpool. See

Active Camp flyer

Hours: Wednesdays 12:30am- 1:15pm

Fees: FREE

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 14Dec15.

Liverpool Neighbourhood Connections (LNC)

11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au Web: www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: Active over 50's groups; Art & Craft, Gentle exercise; Chiropractic Care; Clinic; Coffee Shop; Computer Cafe; Counselling; Disability Support Groups; Discussion Groups; First Aid Courses; Homework Help; Living Skills; Meditation; Mobile Child Care; Nutrition; Playgroups; Seniors Groups; TAFE Outreach Courses; Tai Chi; Tax Help; Men's Groups; Tutoring; Vacation Care Activities; Yoga; Youth Groups

Hours: 9am - 4pm

Contact: Patricia Hall - Manager **Fees:** Some small fees apply **Disability Access: Yes** Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** Yes last updated 15Feb16.

Liverpool Police and **Community Youth Clubs NSW** (PCYC)

Phone: 02 9608 6999 **Fax:** 02 9608 6388

Cartwright Ave, Miller NSW 2168 Mail to: PO Box 46, Miller NSW 2168 Email: <u>liverpool@pcycnsw.org.au</u> Web: www.pcycnsw.org.au/liverpool

Service Description: PCYC is about young people. Full of activities, sports & recreation areas, young people can drop-in to a safe place, any time of the day to play computer games, pool, table tennis, join a new sporting activity, or just relax with friends. Some of the activities available include boxing, kick boxing Brazilian Juj Jitsu, Zumba Internet cafe, pool hall, play stations, basketball courts, Jam Night; Gig night. Bootcamp Drop In Hours: Mon - Thurs: 9am-9pm; Fri 9am - 8pm

Contact: Manager (Leann) 0401 991 705

Fees: Under 18 years \$10 membership per year; 18+\$25

per year. Concession \$17

Transport: Buses 802 or 803 from Liverpool Station

Disability Access: Yes (Ramps, toilets) **Eligibility:** Must be a member to join activities

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Accept volunteers

last updated 17May16.

Liverpool U3A School for Seniors Inc.

See Page 5

Mens Support Group

Phone: 02 9608 8920 **Fax:** 02 8783 0149

Miller Square, 16 Woodward Cres, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: The Hub Community Centre at Miller runs a free Men's support group every Monday from

2pm - 4pmThe group provides a supportive and

confidential space.

Hours: Mon, 2pm - 4pm

Fees: Nil

Transport: Bus stop & taxi rank nearby Disability Access: Yes (Toilets, ramps)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available

last updated 21Oct13.

Michael Wenden Aquatic and Recreation Centre

Phone: 02 9607 6598 Fax: 02 9826 7038 62 Cabramatta Ave, Miller NSW 2168 Email: wenden@belgravialeisure.com.au Web: www.wendenpool.com.au

Service Description: Heated indoor hydrotherapy pools, outdoor 50 metre outdoor pool. Sports stadium— Indoor sports - basketball, soccer, netball, badminton, volleyball and Tennis. Fitness classes - aerobics, aqua aerobics, Rip, Xtrainer, Pilates, Punch fit, Box Fit, Body Sculpt and Zumba. Gymnasium - Cardio room-electronic equipment, Treadmills, cross trainers, Rowers, recumbent bikes, upright bikes and stepper. weights room- free weights and pin loaded machines. Learn to swim, swim squads. Child minding and Kiosk available.

Hours: 6am - 8:30pm

Contact: Alexandra Thompson, Manager

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access and Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 9Dec15.

Miller Walkabout

Phone: 02 9608 8920 **Fax:** 02 8783 0149

Miller Square, 16 Woodward Cres, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168 Email: evan.giannakis@sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Discover walking tracks around 2168 with friendly walking group. Set goals and get active!

Hours: Tue, 9am-10am Contact: Evan Giannakis

Fees: Nil

Transport: Bus stop & taxi rank nearby **Disability Access:** Yes (Toilets, ramps)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available

last updated 24Aug15.

Moorebank St Thomas Physical Culture Club

Phone: 02 9602 7705

Church Hall, St Thomas Anglican Church, Nuwarra Rd,

Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: C/- 78 Lucas Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170

Email: <u>mbmcmahon@tpg.com.au</u> **Web:** www.epphysi.com.au

Service Description: Physical culture classes for all ages. Combination of exercise, posture, deportment and dance. Classes are beneficial both mentally and physically, friendships are formed, and competitions are arranged for those who wish to compete.

Hours: 10:30-11.30am and 4-9pm

Contact: Mrs Margaret McMahon, President

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking) **Eligibility:** From 3 to 100 years. Female Only.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 18Jul16.

Motivate You Disability Fitness Services

Phone: 02 8001 6506

Meets at: 8 Woodside Ave, West Hoxton NSW 2171

Email: info@motivateyou.com.au

Web: www.motivateyoudisabilityfitness.com.au **Service Description:** Qualified personal training company which runs programs tailored for individuals or groups (8-12 people) in accommodation or day programs for people with disabilities: physical (like cerebral palsy, acquired brain injury, quadriplegia, paraplegia), Down's Syndrome, Autism, mental illness. Programs include: Fun-Fit", individual fitness for those with significant health support needs, activity and nutrition seminars and workshops, healthy lifestyles (meal planning, reading shopping labels, food preparation, exercise). Also training programs for agency staff, and consultancy services for management. All available at your premises. Australian Fitness Accreditation Council accreditation. Exercise Physiology accreditation. BA (Psychology). Member of National Disability Services. Accredited After-Schools

Hours: Mon-Sat 9am-5pm

Contact: 0419 403 915 (Ariel - Director)

Fees: Contact for details

Area Served: Sydney Metro; Central Coast; Wollongong

Volunteering: Unable to accept volunteers

last updated 7Jun16.

Care Provider.

Mount Pritchard Joggers

Phone: 0425 376 127

Meets at: Haigh Park, Bridges Rd, Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 177, Bonnyrigg NSW 2177

Email: <u>meprivit@bigpond.com</u> **Web:** <u>www.mountiesjoggers.com</u>

Service Description: Running & walking club, everyone of all abilities are welcome. Training Details: Every Sunday meet Haig Park, Bridges Road, Moorebank, 7am start for 1 to 10km run or walk mostly off road on cycle/foot paths, light refreshments afterwards, monthly 10km handicap races.

Hours: 7.00 am sundays

Contact: 0425 376 127 Mark Privitera, 0410 552 294

Grahame Roper

Fees: membership fees \$10.00 yearly-- \$ 2.00 weekly

Area Served: Fairfield; Liverpool

last updated 15Aug16.

New Brighton Golf Club Ltd

Phone: 02 9602 8072 Fax: 02 9602 8393

Entry from Brickmakers Drive, 180 - 184 Nuwarra Rd,

Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 144, Moorebank NSW 1875

Web: www.newbrightongolf.com.au

Service Description: 18 hole golf course, licensed club,

restaurant, social activities and functions. **Contact:** Allyson Povse - Finance Manager

Fees: Yes

Transport: Courtesy bus available (contact reception for

details)

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 15Dec15.

NSW Karate Federation Inc

Phone: 0419 270 993 **Fax:** 02 8783 0434

Whitlam Leisure Centre, Memorial Avenue, Liverpool

NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 300, Hoxton Park NSW 2171

Email: <u>nswkarate@bigpond.com</u> **Web:** <u>www.akf-nsw.com</u>

Service Description: The NSW Karate Federation Inc is a non-profit body consisting of affiliates from different karate styles and organizations. It is affiliated with the World Karate Federation Inc. NSW Karate Federation Inc is currently the only karate body registered and recognised by the Ministry of Sport and Recreation in the state of

NSW.

Area Served: NSW last updated 8Apr16.

Polish Seniors Group Liverpool

Phone: 02 9601 1908

All Saints Catholic Church (Meetings), 48 George St,

Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: 8/135 Elizabeth Drv, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Service Description:** Share sincere friendship. Enjoy a joke, bingo games, poems, outings by bus and rail. Home and hospital visits, BBQs, singing, walking and help for people with disabilities especially when transport is required.

Hours: Every 2nd Wed, 10am - 1pm. **Contact:** Roman Kollat, Chairman

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Yes) **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 1Jul14.

Prestons Robins Little Athletics Centre

Phone: 0416 921 515

Ash Rd Sports Complex, Ash Rd, Prestons NSW 2170

Email: <u>prestonsrobins@gmail.com</u> **Web:** www.prestonsrobinslac.org

Service Description: Track and field for boys and girls

5-16 years. Tiny tots program - aged 3-5.

Hours: Friday 6:30pm

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes

Area Served: Campbelltown LGA; Liverpool LGA **Volunteering:** Volunteers required for age managers and

event helpers. last updated 24Jun16.

Rhyme Time - Carnes Hill Library

Phone: 02 9821 9460 Fax: 02 9601 4583 600 Kurrajong Rd, Carnes Hill NSW 2171 Email: wilkinsw@liverpool.nsw.gov.au Web: mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: During Rhyme Time parents are able to meet other parents and babies for a fun session of singing, clapping and dancing. They also learn songs and action rhymes to nurture their baby's pre-literacy, communication, language and social skills. A program includes interactive rhymes, songs, games and stories

specifically chosen for children aged 0-2 years and their parents or carers.Rhyme Time is about learning through language play - using interactive rhymes, songs, games and stories specifically chosen for children aged 0-2 years and

their parents or carers. **Hours:** Monday, 10.30am **Contact:** Branch Officer

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 4Jan17.

Rhyme Time - Moorebank Library

Phone: 02 9821 9460 **Fax:** 02 9601 4583

Cnr Nuwarra Rd & Maddecks Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170

Email: <u>mbkstaff@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: During Rhyme Time parents are able to meet other parents and babies for a fun session of singing, clapping and dancing. They also learn songs and action rhymes to nurture their baby's pre-literacy, communication, language and social skills. A program includes interactive rhymes, songs, games and stories specifically chosen for children aged 0-2 years and their parents or carers. Rhyme Time is about learning through language play - using interactive rhymes, songs, games and stories specifically chosen for children aged 0-2 years and their parents or carers.

Hours: Monday, 10.00-10.30am **Contact:** Branch Officer

Contact. Branch Of

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Sep15.

Rossmore and Districts Pony Club

Phone: 02 9734 0061; 0428 594 434

Cnr Allenby & Bringelly Rd, Rossmore NSW 2557 **Mail to:** PO Box 707, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: wintan@hotmail.com

Service Description: Recognised youth organisation where those with an interest in horses and riding can increase knowledge and make friends with others with the same interests. Brings together all ages in a family activity.

Hours: 1st Sun of the month, 10:30am - 3:30pm (Except

Contact: Tanya Van Kouterik - 02 4774 8502

Fees: Yes and Uniform costs Disability Access: Yes

Eligibility: Must have own Horse. Up to 25 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool; Camden; Campbelltown

last updated 12Dec16.

Seniors Social Group

Phone: 02 9600 0660 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514

Casula Community Centre, 39 Ingham Dr, Casula NSW

2170

Mail to: 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au
Web: www.lnc.org.au

Service Description: Qualified fitness instructor leads a gentle exercise class for over 50s. Service is for people over

fifty. Not for frail aged. Social group.

Hours: Tuesdays 10:30am - 1:30pm (excluding school

holidays)

Contact: Barbara Mullen (02) 9600 0600

Fees: \$5 per Class **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 8Dec16.

Snapp Groovers

Phone: 02 9607 4888

Share Care (Support Centre), 26 Green Valley Rd, Green

Valley NSW 2168

Email: snapp2010@hotmail.com

Service Description: Dance for Children with special

needs, (aged 5-18)

All abilities & siblings welcomeGet kids moving to the groove and enjoy a rich sensory environment. Our classes help develop coordination, balance, flexibility. Develop awareness and rhythm whilst dancing to the beat

Hours: Mon 5:30pm-6:30pm **Contact:** Lucy Reggio - 0419698157

Fees: \$5 per session

Area Served: Fairfield; Holroyd; Liverpool; Bankstown

last updated 19Jun14.

Soccajoeys

Phone: 1300 781 735

Whitlam Center, 90a Memorial Av, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: <u>info@soccajoeys.com</u> **Web:** <u>www.soccajoeys.com</u>

Service Description: Soccajoeys is set in a fun and enjoyable recreational setting for children to learn and play the world's most popular sport "Soccer". This experience is for children aged 3-5 years where activities include skill demonstrations, fun games and instructional scrimmages

Hours: Various

Area Served: Liverpool, Fairfield

last updated 19Aug14.

Special Needs Ability Program Providers (SNAPP)

Phone: 0419 698 157 **Fax:** 02 9606 8924 **Mail to:** P O Box 3119, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: snapp2010@hotmail.com

Service Description: For Social & Recreational Activities for children with special needs and people with a disability. Support Groups for families of children with special needs. Ten pin bowling Bowlarama Wetherill Park Thu 6-7pm.

Soccer see snapparoos record

Contact: Lucy Reggio - PresidentStuart Ritchie: 9609 6611 contact for bowlingRon: 0404 496555 contact for

soccer

Area Served: Fairfield, Liverpool

last updated 11Feb15.

SPMA Moorebank

Phone: 02 9602 4183 **Fax:** 02 9602 4263 Unit 3, 1 Field Cl, Moorebank NSW 2170 Mail to: PO Box 92, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: Moorebank@spma.net.au

Web: www.spma.net.au

Service Description: Learn Brazilian JuJutsu, Thai Kickboxing, Boxing, and Mixed Martial Arts and Hot Yoga from accredited and qualified instructors in a fun and safe environment.

Hours: Please view our timetable on our website

Contact: Elvis Sinosic
Fees: Call us to talk about fees

Transport: Walking distance from Bus stop on

Newbridge Road. Short trip from Liverpool Train Station

Disability Access: Yes (lifts)

Eligibility: For kids 6-13, 11-14 & adults 14yrs. and

above. From 6 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 10Aug16.

Squashlands Gym & Fitness Centre

Phone: 02 9601 4844 **Fax:** 02 9821 3249

4 Norfolk St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: enquiries@squashlands.com.au

Web: www.squashlands.com.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for sporting activities open 7 daysCardio, Free Weights and Strength Machines and Ladies Only AreaSpa, Sauna, Steam Room,

Glass Backed Squash Courts

Hours: Mon - Fri 6am-10:30pm; Sat 8.30am-8:30pm; Sun 9am-12nn then 4pm - 8:30pm Except public holidays **Fees:** Casual visits from \$12, see website for current

pricing. No joining fee.

Transport: 5 minutes from Liverpool Station **Eligibility:** Under 16 requires Adult supervision and

Parent consent

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 2Feb12.

Stepping Out School of Dance

Phone: 0400 396 962

Unit 9, 45-47 Whyalla Pl., Prestons NSW 2170

Email: rain.drops@bigpond.com.au **Web:** www.steppingoutdance.com

Service Description: 2 studios with sprung floors, mirrors, air conditioners, suitable for dancing, Karate, Judo,

Zumba, Pilates, etc.

Hours: 7 Days per week from 8:30am

Fees: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 30Mar16.

Tai Chi Class - Heckenberg - Frank Oliveri Hall

Phone: 02 9607 0077 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 1 (Lot 450) Tantangara St, Heckenberg NSW 2168 **Mail to:** 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au
Web: www.lnc.org.au

Service Description: This is beneficial for people suffering from anxiety, stress, illness due to poor blood circulation, digestive disorders and people suffering from

arthritis.

Hours: Tuesday, 9.00am - 10.00am

Contact: Ronda-Lee Wakefield, Centre Coordinator (02)

9607 0077 **Fees:** \$5

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 7Apr16.

Tai Chi Class - Moorebank Community Centre

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 Cnr Hill & Wonga Rd, Lurnea NSW 2170 **Mail to:** 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: <u>info@lnc.org.au</u> **Web:** www.lnc.org.au

Service Description: This is beneficial for people suffering from anxiety, stress, illness due to poor blood circulation, digestive disorders and people suffering from

arthritis.

Hours: Wednesday 11.30am - 12.30pm

Contact: Sharon Ward, Community Project Worker (02)

9600 0600 **Fees:** \$3

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 7Apr16.

Tai Chi for Beginners

Phone: 02 9608 8920 **Fax:** 02 8783 0149

Miller Square, 16 Woodward Cres, Miller NSW 2168 **Mail to:** PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168

Email: rana.qummouh@sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Learn Tai chi at the Hub.

Hours: Mondays 11:30-12:30pm

Contact: Andrew Fees: Gold coin donation

Transport: Bus stop & taxi rank nearby **Disability Access:** Yes (Toilets, ramps)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available

last updated 11Jul12.

Tai Chi for Health

Phone: 02 9601 3555 **Fax:** 02 9824 0448

26 Bathurst St (Crn Campbell St), Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 65, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: <u>lwhc@swsahs.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpoolwomenshealth.org.au

Service Description: Maintain and build your flexibility + balance Tai Chi Classes for women only on Fridays

during school terms. Beginners at 10am,

Intermediate/Advanced at 11am

Hours: Fridays from 10am Beginners, Intermediate

classes

Contact: Reception; www.weeowiser.org.au

Fees: By donation

Transport: Bus, Train or Car

Disability Access: Yes (Access, ramps, electric

examination tables) **Eligibility:** Female Only.

Area Served: Liverpool, Fairfield

Volunteering: NO last updated 31Mar16.

The Hub Community Health Centre

Miller Square, 16 Woodward Cres, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168 Email: evan.giannakis@sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides an information and referral centre on health and welfare issues. Programs provided include cooking program, arts & craft, English classes, computer classes, women's group, Men's group, choir, counselling, speech pathology, women's clinic. Offers outreach services provided by Centrelink. Community accessible phone, photocopying & fax & meeting room.

Hours: Mon, Tue, Thurs, Fri 9am-4pm; Wed 10am - 4pm

Contact: Evan Giannakis

Fees: Nil

Transport: Bus stop & taxi rank nearby **Disability Access:** Yes (Toilets, ramps)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available

last updated 23Mar16.

The JEVC/Liverpool RSL Youth Karate Club

Phone: 0401 470 480

Ashcroft High School, Maxwells Ave, Ashcroft NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 170, Miller NSW 2168 Email: isshinaust@hotmail.com
Web: members.optusnet.com.au/isshin

Service Description: Teaching safety awareness for adults & children aged 6 years and up, stranger danger, self defence & karate. Modern day training / techniques without sacrificing Tradition. Class sessions are Mondays & Wednesdays 6.00-7:30pm; Saturdays 10.00-11.30am. We are a non-profit organisation. We teach Karate on behalf of the JEVC/Liverpool RSL Youth Club.

Hours: Mon & Wed 6-7.30pm; Sat 10.30 to 12.00noon

Contact: Sensei Danny Goding - 0401 470 480

Fees: juniors \$4 per class; Seniors \$5; monthly & family rates upon application. Insurance for Juniors up to 25 years old- FREE

Transport: Bus stop outside Dojo

Disability Access: No

Eligibility: From 5 years up. From 5 years.

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities to assist in fundraising

events etc. Public demonstrations etc.

last updated 1Aug16.

The Junction Works /Wattle Grove Neighbourhood Centre

Phone: 02 9825 2575 Fax: 02 9825 2168 Village Way, Wattle Grove NSW 2173 Email: wgnc@thejunctionworks.org
Web: www.thejunctionworks.org

Service Description: Wattle Grove Community Centre is a warm, welcoming place where local residents can seek social assistance, participate in a range of skills-based and recreational activities, take up volunteering opportunities and connect with other members of their community. The

Junction Works facilitates a range of services and activities from Wattle Grove Community Centre including our Youth Clicks program for young people aged 12 to 18 years, seniors groups, playgroups, craft groups and holiday activities for school aged children. Our program can be found at

http://thejunctionworks.org/services/community-services/w

attle-grove-neighbourhood-centre/

Hours: 9am – 4.30pm Monday to Thursday **Contact:** Ronda Johnson - Coordinator **Fees:** Some activities charge a small fee **Disability Access:** Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: Up to 100 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool LGA

Volunteering: Volunteers welcome. Phone 9825 2575

last updated 29Jun15.

The Whitlam Leisure Centre

Phone: 02 9600 9333 **Fax:** 02 9602 8171 90a Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 855, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: whitlam@ymca.org.au

Web: www.ymcansw.org.au/centres/whitlam

Service Description: Swimming lessons for all ages and all levels, indoor & outdoor swimming pools, sauna health

club, Function Rooms

Hours: Mon- Fri, 5am-10pm; Sat & Sun, 7am-8pm

Contact: Joel Anderson, Centre Manager

Fees: Yes

Transport: Bus from Liverpool train station, close

proximity to T-Way.

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes, via YMCA website for details

last updated 17Apr15.

Tree Valley Public Golf Course and Driving Range

Phone: 02 9607 5060 **Fax:** 02 8783 8773

2162-2180 Camden Valley Way, Edmondson Park NSW

2174

Email: treevalleygolfcourse@hotmail.com

Web: www.treevalleygolf.com

Service Description: 9 hole par 3 golf course, driving range, kiosk, lessons, club hire, Pro Shop and barbecue facilities.

Hours: 7 days, during daylight

Contact: Michael Sullivan, Proprietor 9607 5060

Fees: Golf at a reasonable cost Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Apr14.

Westside Youth Centre

Phone: 02 9608 2370 **Fax:** 02 9608 2370 10 Tantangara Pl, Heckenberg NSW 2168

Email: <u>info@lnc.org.au</u> **Web:** www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: Westside Youth centre is for Youth aged 12-25 years. We offer various educational & recreational activities, workshops, excursions, information referral & support services. At various times throughout the

year we offer workshops on youth issues such as housing, nutrition, safe sex, legal issues, employment seeking skills).

Contact: westside@lnc.org.au; Tom Burton - Centre

Coordinator

Fees: NIL - Minimum Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: YES last updated 5Jul16.

Women's Craft Group

See Page 6

Women's Support Group

Phone: 02 9608 8920 **Fax:** 02 8783 0149

Miller Square, 16 Woodward Cres, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168 Email: evan.giannakis@sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: The group provides a supportive and confidential space for women to talk about topics of

interest and meet others over cuppa.

Hours: Mon, 2pm - 3pm

Fees: Nil

Transport: Bus stop & taxi rank nearby **Disability Access:** Yes (Toilets, ramps)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available

last updated 18Jun14.

Yada - Young Adults Disabled Assoc

See Page 6

Yoga and Meditation

Phone: 0414 970 979

Liverpool City Library, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW

2170

Email: darshna@darshnasiva.com **Web:** www.darshnasiva.com

Service Description: Yoga and Meditation for the mind, body and emotions. Why Yoga? Using postures and breathing yoga can help release pent up stress, aches and pains n the body whilst strengthening and toning, both the inside and out. Why Meditate? - Brings a sense of calm and peace, allows the mind to slow down and the body to catch up. Aides better and more clarity as well as help alleviate tension and stress. Children from age of 8yrs up are allowed.

Hours: 6:30 to 7:30pm **Contact:** Darshna Siva **Fees:** \$80 per term

Transport: Train and Bus close by

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 2Mar16.

Yoga, Meditation, Yoga Therapy Workshops

Phone: 0414 970 979; 02 9606 9688

Unit 12B, 633-639 Hume Hwy, Casula NSW 2170

Email: darshna@darshnasiva.com
Web: www.darshnasiva.com

Service Description: Yoga classes for all levels with meditation and breathing. Monthly workshops on various

topics

Hours: Tues & Thurs- 12:45 - 6:30pm

Contact: Darshna Siva Fees: Class Passes + Private Area Served: Liverpool last updated 2Mar16.

Zumba for Beginners

Phone: 02 9608 8920 Fax: 02 8783 0149

Miller Square, 16 Woodward Cres, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 202, Miller NSW 2168 Email: rana.qummouh@sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Zumba classes for beginners

Hours: Mondays 11:30-12:30pm

Fees: Gold coin donation

Transport: Bus stop & taxi rank nearby **Disability Access:** Yes (Toilets, ramps)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available

last updated 18Jun14.

Playgroups

Casula Powerhouse - Kids and Carers Club

Phone: 02 9824 1121 **Fax:** 02 9821 4273 1 Powerhouse Rd, Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: Liverpool City Council, c/o Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre, Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>reception@casulapowerhouse.com</u> **Web:** <u>www.casulapowerhouse.com</u>

Service Description: Join a playgroup at Casula Powerhouse for a creative week. Make fun art, build fuzzy felt pictures and play with something from the amazing toy collection. The kids and careers Club is on Monday at

10am and is open for children up to 5years.

Hours: Monday from 10am **Contact:** Kiersten Fishburn, Director

Fees: \$5 per child

Transport: Alight at Casula Train Station or car entry via

Shepherd St, Liverpool

Disability Access: Yes (Ramps/Parking/Toilets)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes – contact reception

last updated 14Dec15.

Gandangara Employment and Training Services Limited (GETS)

Phone: 02 9602 5280 **Fax:** 02 9602 2741 Level 1,, 103 Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 1038, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: admin@sasl.org.au
Web: www.gandangara.org.au

Service Description: GETS provides Training and recruitment for employments, Cultural Respect Training for Employers and HR Teams, GETS "Burawa" Mentoring Program, Resume Writing, Vocational (work) Training, Job

Ready Training and Various Workshops.GETS also runs Gandangara Supported Playgroups in various locations.

Hours: 9:00am – 5:00pm, Monday - Friday

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 16Jun15.

Hoxton Park Anglican Church

Phone: 02 9608 4866

Cnr Cowpasture Rd & Latrobe Rd, West Hoxton NSW

2171

Mail to: 1 Latrobe Rd, West Hoxton NSW 2171

Email: office@hoxtonparkanglican.com **Web:** www.hoxtonparkanglican.com

Service Description: Sunday Church at 9:30am and 6:00pm in English, 6:00pm in Arabic. Introduction to Christianity Courses, Bible Study groups, Playtime for children, Kids Club, Youth Group, 50 +/- social activities, Weddings, Funerals

Hours: English 9:30am & 6pm Sundays, Arabic 6:00pm

Sundays

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 29Feb16.

Hoxton Park Community Health Centre

Phone: 02 9827 2222 Fax: 02 9827 2200 596 Hoxton Park Rd, Hoxton Park NSW 2171 Mail to: PO Box 54, Hoxton Park NSW 2171 Service Description: Offers a variety of services including. Community Health Palliative Care Nursing. C+FH Nursing; CH Nursing. All referrals and bookings for Nursing Teams - ring 1800 455 511(Aged Care; Day Care); Counselling; Hearing Clinic; Antinatal Clinic -Booked via Liverpool Hospital - Tues & Thurs. Procedure and wound Clinic - Mon to Fri. 02 8738 3000.

Hours: Mon - Fri, 8:30am - 5pm

Contact: For Dental Health Intake - 1300 559 393 - No

Dental at this Centre RG

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 25Nov16.

Inspire Church Limited

Phone: 02 9826 0300 **Fax:** 02 9826 0389

Cnr Hoxton Park Rd & Spire Ct, Hoxton Park NSW 2171

Mail to: PO Box 439, Hoxton Park NSW 2171

Email: <u>info@inspirechurch.com.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.inspirechurch.org</u>

Service Description: Sunday Church Services: every Sunday 9am, 10.45am, 6pm. We also offer a Youth program Friday night (School years 6-8 at 6pm; and School Years 9-12 at 6.30pm). Young Adults (18-30years) Connect Groups run every Wednesday. Women's groups meet on Wednesdays at 10am. Playgroup meet every second Thursday 10am-12nn. Parenting courses; new mothers support group

Hours: Mon - Fri, 9am-5pm Contact: Gabriella McCutcheon

Fees: No

Transport: We have a bus service for 10:45 service on

Sundays; please contact church for more details.

Disability Access: Yes (Ramps, toilets)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes - we welcome volunteers

last updated 30Sep15.

Learning Links (South West Sydney)

Phone: 02 8525 8280

Shop 1, 100 Terminus St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: <u>liverpool@learninglinks.org.au</u> **Web:** www.learninglinks.org.au

Service Description: Learning Links is a charitable, not-for-profit organisation that offers information, support and specialist services for children who have difficulty learning and their families. Services include comprehensive assessments; early childhood intervention; an inclusive preschool; playgroups; specialist literacy and numeracy classes for school age children; therapy (occupational and speech); family counseling and support as well as professional development and learning. Sydney metropolitan branches include Peakhurst, Maroubra, Oatley and Liverpool.

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm (office), some services on Sat

and out-of-hours.

Fees: Varies according to service. Some services are fully funded, financial assistance may be available for others.

Transport: Depends on location

Area Served: Liverpool; South Western Sydney **Volunteering:** This service welcomes the assistance of

volunteers, please contact for details.

last updated 21Sep16.

Liverpool Baptist Playgroup

Phone: 02 9601 5974; 02 9602 1183

Cnr Castlereagh & Norfolk St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: 36 Lyndley St, Busby NSW 2168

Service Description: Playgroup operating since 1976 for pre schoolers and their parents/carers. Not operating during school holidays. Activities include:- Playtime, craft, morning tea, story time, singing. All welcome.

Hours: 10am-12nn. Thursdays

Contact: Mrs. Denva-Leigh OpdeVeigh **Fees:** \$2 plus 1 piece of fruit per family

Disability Access: No

Eligibility: Preschoolers. Up to 5 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool; Fairfield

last updated 29Oct14.

Liverpool Baptist Playtime

Phone: 0425 291 844

Cnr Kookaburra & Bugong St, Prestons NSW 2170

Mail to: 36 Lyndley St, Busby NSW 2168

Email: denvaleigh@outlook.com

Service Description: A multicultural Playgroup where activities include free play, craft, singing, educational play, games, morning tea, friends and fun. Age- Birth to 5yrs

Hours: 10:00am - 12noon

Contact: Mrs Denva-leigh OpdeVeigh **Fees:** Yes \$3 per week plus a piece of fruit

Disability Access: Yes (Ramp access to Playtime)

Eligibility: Up to 5 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 22Jun16.

Liverpool Living Street Playgroup - Karitane Linking Families

Phone: 02 9754 2655 Fax: 02 9794 1858 Cnr of Mill Rd & Speed St, Liverpool NSW 2170 Mail to: PO Box 241, Villawood NSW 2163 Email: Karitane.online@sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.karitane.com.au

Service Description: This is a Supported Playgroup for families with children aged 0-8 years old. Activities include: playtime, art and craft, singing, reading and information sessions provided to assist parents to join or create their own community playgroups, in order to allow spaces for other families with low risk vulnerabilities to join this Supported Playgroup.

Hours: 10am-12pm Wednesdays and Thursdays **Contact:** Sophia Nabi, KHA Nguyenfax: 02 9754 2644

Fees: Nil

Transport: Short walk from Liverpool train and bus

stations – Car parking available **Disability Access:** Yes (Access)

Eligibility: All families with children up to 8 years old; Restrictions: Residents of Liverpool LGA. Up to 8 years.

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: We welcome volunteers

last updated 15Dec15.

Liverpool Multicultural Playgroup

Phone: 02 8778 1200 **Fax:** 02 9601 1398

Pipe Band Hall, Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: 108 Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Service Description: Multicultural Playgroup with structured activities. This group is for families with children aged 0-5, priority is given to migrant and refugee families who have lived in Australia for less than five years. School Term Only.

Hours: Teusday - 10am-12nn

Contact: Liverpool MRC Family Support and Community Development Coordinator, Sandra Romanelli: 02 8778

1200.

Eligibility: Up to 5 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 8Oct15.

Liverpool Neighbourhood Connections (LNC)

See Page 16

Liverpool TAFE Outreach Vietnamese Playgroup

Phone: 02 9601 3788 **Fax:** 02 9601 1398 Heckenberg Community Centre, Green Valley Rd,

Heckenberg NSW 2168

Mail to: 108 Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: clericalsupport@lmrc.org.au

Service Description: Multicultural Playgroup with structured activities. This group is for families with

children aged 0-5, priority is given to migrant and refugee

families who have lived in Australia for less than five

years. School Term Only. **Hours:** Wednesday - 10am-12nn

Contact: Liverpool MRC Family Support and Community Development Coordinator, Pietty Greenwood: 02 9601

3788.

Eligibility: Up to 5 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 8Oct15.

Miller Pathways - Happy Healthy Minds program

Phone: 02 9732 6500 **Fax:** 02 9732 6500 88 Shropshire St, Miller NSW 2168 **Mail to:** PO Box 338, Miller NSW 2168

Email: millerpathways@missionaustralia.com.au

Web: www.missionaustralia.com.au

Service Description: (Liverpool Family Mental Health Support Service), early intervention is available for children and youth aged 0-18 years old, who have, or are at risk of developing mental health issues. Case management is provided, both long term and short term. While the Happy Healthy Minds Program is available to 0-18 years old, the focus is on 0-12 year old children and their parents/carers. Group workshops are delivered in schools within the Liverpool Council area. The workshops are prepared in consultation with school personnel based on the needs of the school community.

Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm

Contact: Maree Collins, Program Manager

Fees: Nil

Disability Access: Yes (Access & parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 15Jul16.

Miller Pathways - Miller Communities for Children

Phone: 02 9732 6500 **Fax:** 02 9732 6500 88 Shropshire St, Miller NSW 2168 **Mail to:** PO Box 338, Miller NSW 2168

Email: millerpathways@missionaustralia.com.au

Web: www.missionaustralia.com.au

Service Description: Mission Australia is the facilitating partner and provides activities in partnership with Karitane, KidsXpress, Green valley Public School, Liverpool Hospital's speech therapy department, Liverpool Council, and the Benevolent Society. Free activities are available for families and children in the 2168 postcode area in the areas of parenting groups, playgroups (including mobile playgroups), language and literacy activities, children's parliament, expressive therapy for children with support for their parents.

Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm

Contact: Maree Collins, Program Manager

Fees: Nil

Disability Access: Yes (Access & parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 11Sep15.

Multicultural Playgroup

Phone: 02 9607 5674 **Fax:** 02 9607 5674

Heckenberg Neighbourhood Centre, 30 Green Valley Rd,

Busby NSW 2168

Web: www.ldnca.org.au

Service Description: Multicultural Playgroup with structured activities run by 2 Burnside Child Care Workers.

Playgroup ran in a formal setting. **Hours:** Monday 10am-12nn

Fees: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 10Dec12.

Pied Piper Project

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 **Meets at:** 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au
Web: www.lnc.org.au

Service Description: Provide "free" quality childcare to local community organisations who provide essential education/training courses for parents. We provide childcare on the same premises as the parents.

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-2pm

Contact: Eva Kovacevic, Childrens's Services Team

Leader 0424 204 738. eva@Lnc.org.au

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access and parking)

Eligibility: No sick children & no school aged children.

Up to 5 years.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 7Apr16.

Playfriends - Lurnea Neighbourhood Centre

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 Cnr Hill & Wonga Rd, Lurnea NSW 2170 **Mail to:** 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au Web: www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: Well organised playgroup with outdoor climbing equipment, and mini kitchen. A good group where everyone joins in and has a good time.

Hours: Tues, 9.30-11.30am

Contact: Wendy Yee, 02 9600 0600

Fees: \$2

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 7Apr16.

Playmates - Lurnea Neighbourhood Centre

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 Cnr Hill & Wonga Rd, Lurnea NSW 2170 **Mail to:** 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au
Web: www.lnc.org.au

Service Description: For mum's, carers and their children 0-5yrs. A wide variety of toys, games and craft

activities.

Hours: Wed, 9.30-11.30am

Contact: Wendy Yee, 02 9600 0600

Fees: \$2

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 7Apr16.

Playtime with GoGo at Sadleir

Phone: 02 9607 7879

St Therese Primary School, Cabramatta Ave, Sadleir NSW

2168

Service Description: Come and join a free playtime at Sadleir with GoGo the Gecko. Bring your children along to get some tips about early literacy and numeracy skills.

Including morning tea. **Hours:** 9:30am - 11am **Fees:** FREE

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Aug14.

Playtime with GoGo at Sadleir

Phone: 02 9607 8201

Sadleir Primary School, 27 Insignia St, Sadleir NSW 2168 **Service Description:** Come and join a free playtime at Sadleir with GoGo the Gecko. Bring your children along to get some tips about early literacy and numeracy skills.

Hours: 9:30am - 11am

Fees: FREE

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Aug14.

Prestons Playgroup

Phone: 0425 363 267 **Fax:** 02 9607 5403

Prestons Christian Centre Hall, 85 -95 Kookaburra Rd,

Prestons NSW 2170

Email: jnrysko@bigpond.com

Service Description: A playgroup for Mums, grandparents with their pre-schoolers. Free play, craft, nursery rhythms, games and morning tea. 0 - 6 years.

Hours: Forthnightly on Mondays at 10:00am

Fees: No fee as mothers bring morning tea for their own

children/child

Transport: Buses do come into Prestons **Disability Access:** Yes (Access available for

wheelchairs)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 15Feb16.

Share Care Inc

Phone: 02 9607 4888 **Fax:** 02 9607 2212 26 Green Valley Rd, Heckenberg NSW 2168 **Mail to:** PO Box 1585, Green Valley NSW 2168

Email: admin@sharecare.org.au
Web: www.sharecare.org.au

Service Description: Share Care Inc. is a non profit organisation providing a wide range of disability support, advocacy and respite services to families with a child or young person with a disability in the Liverpool, Fairfield, Campbelltown and Bankstown Local Government Areas. We offer a mixture of centre based, community access and in home programs. The programs provided include community participation programs; childcare; individual respite; peer; playgroups; family and friends; emergency respite; support and holiday programs.

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm (Office)/ Monday to Sunday

24-hours - Service provisions

Fees: Fees vary depending on the program **Transport:** Provided for some activities

Disability Access: Yes (toilets, parking, level entry and

ramps)

Eligibility: Suitable for families and their children who

have a disability. Up to 25 years.

Area Served: Liverpool; Fairfield; Bankstown;

Campbelltown

Volunteering: This services accepts the service of

volunteers, contact for details last updated 26Sep16.

The Benevolent Society - Wheely Good Fun

Phone: 02 8778 0600

Edwin Wheeler Oval, Cnr Cartwight & Maxwells Ave.,

Miller NSW 2168

Email: refugeewellbeing@benevolent.org.au

Web: www.benevolent.org.au

Service Description: Playgroup staffed by an early childhood and family support worker. Brings people to the

park to play, have fun to run around or just talk.

Hours: 9:30am - 11:30am

Contact: Maree or Katie 02 8778 0600

Fees: All groups are Free **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Volunteer recruitment, training and

support.

last updated 19Dec16.

The Junction Works /Wattle Grove Neighbourhood Centre

See Page 20

Wheely Good Fun

Hinchinbrook Public School, Hinchinbrook Dr,

Hinchinbrook NSW 2168 **Web:** www.benevolent.org.au

Service Description: Playgroup staffed by an early childhood and family support worker. Brings people to the park to play, have fun to run around or just talk. For children 0-5years.

Hours: Wednesdays - 9:00am - 11:00am (During School

Terms)

Contact: Josh or Zach on 0409 226 874; or 0447 148 218

Fees: All groups are Free **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Volunteer recruitment, training and

support.

last updated 4Aug16.

Wheely Good Fun

Miller Public School, Shropshire St, Miller NSW 2168

Web: www.benevolent.org.au

Service Description: Playgroup staffed by an early childhood and family support worker. Brings people to the park to play, have fun to run around or just talk. For children 0-5 years.

Hours: Wednesdays - 9:00am - 11:00am (During School

Contact: Josh or Zach on 0409 226 874; or 0447 148 218

Fees: All groups are Free **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Volunteer recruitment, training and

support.

last updated 4Aug16.

School Holiday Activities

Ice Rink - LCC Sports Complex

Phone: 02 8784 4800 **Fax:** 02 8784 4806

Cnr Hoxton Park & Joadja Rd, Hoxton Park NSW 2171 Mail to: PO Box 305, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: sports@liverpoolcatholic.com.au Web: www.liverpoolcatholic.com.au

Service Description: State-of-the-art ice rink offers professional tuition and skate school programs available in ice hockey and figure skating. Classes start at pre-school age and up to adult levels. The rink can hold up to 400 people and is an ideal venue for group of school sports outings. A fun-filled place to hold your child's next birthday party or to visit with friends.

Hours: Please call or check club website Contact: StephenA@liverpoolcatholic.com.au

Fees: \$20 Adult; \$17 Child

Transport: Located close to Miller T-Way Bus Stop

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Dec16.

Liverpool Bible Education Centre Mum's and Kids group

Phone: 02 9822 2667

Suite 1, 76 Bathurst St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: contact@liverpoolbec.org.au Web: www.liverpoolbec.org.au

Service Description: Mums and Kids come to create friendships. FREE play, craft and music for kids 0-5. **Hours:** First and Third Tuesday each month 10am -

11:30am Fees: FREE

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 18Feb16.

Liverpool Police and Community Youth Clubs NSW (PCYC)

See Page 16

Share Care Inc

See Page 25

The Whitlam Leisure Centre

See Page 21

Tik Tocs Playland & Cafe

Phone: 02 9607 0888

Unit 2/9 Enterprise Circuit, Prestons NSW 2170

Email: parties@tiktocs.com.au Web: www.tiktocs.com.au

Service Description: Children's entertainment centre including themed birthday party rooms, Disco, Laser tag, Rock climbing, Mini golf, Teacup rides, full restaurant, full cafe Vacation care, school excursions Fully air-conditioned

Hours: 9.30am - 5pm - 7 days a week + 6-9pm private hire

Fees: \$10.00 under 3; \$13.00 - 3yrs and over; Adults \$4

Transport: Bus

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Dec16.

Social Clubs and Groups

1st Chipping Norton Scout Group

See Page 9

1st Green Valley Scout Group See Page 10

1st Hoxton Park Scout Group

See Page 10

1st Wattle Grove Scout Group See Page 10

Aboriginal Women's Group -Liverpool Women's Resource

Centre

Phone: 02 9607 7536 **Fax:** 02 9608 4910

23 Sheriff St, Ashcroft NSW 2168 Email: lwrc@bigpond.com

Web: lwrc.org.au

Service Description: A support and social group for Aboriginal women. Childcare is available with all groups run in school hours. Bookings are essential. Contact Fiona 9607 7536

Hours: Thursdays between 10am - 2pmContact: Rosheen 02 9607 7536

Fees: FREE

Disability Access: Yes (Parking, ramp, toilet)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Apr16.

Active Seniors - Moorebank

Phone: 02 9600 0660 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 Moorebank Community Centre, Cnr Nuwarra Rd &

Maddecks Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au Web: www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: Activities include outings, meeting days, craft, guest speakers and theme days are enjoyed -

morning tea is supplied. **Hours:** Fri 9am-12nn

Contact: Barbara Mullen 02 9600 0660

Fees: \$2

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Dec16.

Antioch Youth Group

Phone: 02 9602 8466 **Fax:** 02 9822 4515 48 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 3434, Westfield Postal Shop, Liverpool

NSW 2170

Email: Carol.Z.Wright@mmc.com

Service Description: Shared prayer, discussion and mutual support for Christian youth. From year 11 and up.

Hours: Sunday, 6:30pm - 8:30pm

Contact: Father Tom Stevens - 9602 8466; Carol Wright - 0418676621; Lucyna Juszcak - 0425347447

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: From 16 to 25 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 29Nov16.

Austral Bowling Club

Phone: 02 9606 0412 Fax: 02 9606 0817 Cnr Edmondson & 8th Ave, Austral NSW 2179 Mail to: PO Box 64, Austral NSW 2179 Email: info@australbowlingclub.com.au Web: www.australbowlingclub.com.au

Service Description: Provides sports and leisure activities.Bowls; Keno; Bingo; BBQ Area; Zumba;

Restaurant; TAB **Hours:** 7 Days a week

Contact: Karen Butler, General Manager

Fees: Yes

Transport: Courtesy Bus Friday Night 5pm to Late **Disability Access:** Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** NA last updated 1Aug16.

Australian Army Cadet Band - Sydney

Phone: 02 8782 8572 (Monday night only)

Cadet Training Facility, Holsworthy Barracks, Holsworthy

NSW 2173

Email: <u>aacb-s@armycadets.gov.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.armycadets.gov.au</u>

Service Description: The Australian Army Cadets (AAC) is a community-based youth development organisation focused on Defence customs, traditions and values. As a cadet you'll learn leadership, team building and life skills that will help you in the future. In the cadet band you learn how to play the side drum and a music instrument such as a clarinet, trumpet, saxophone, flute or trombone.

Hours: Monday Nights, 6:15pm-9:15pm during school

terms

Contact: Jay Huntley Fees: \$20 per school term Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Macarthur last updated 27May16.

Beginner's Sewing

See Page 2

BookChat: Afternoon

Phone: 02 9821 9406 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail And I I D. 7170 I.

Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>m.selby@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/

Service Description: Members meet in a friendly atmosphere to discuss books and share thoughts and experiences of reading. The monthly book title for

discussion is provided for each member. We meet on the third Tuesday of each month 1.30-3pm. Bookings essential.

Hours: 1.30-3pm (3rd Tuesday of each month)

Contact: Michael Selby

Fees: Nil

Transport: Short walk from Liverpool Bus & Rail Station **Disability Access:** Yes (Ramps, lifts, toilets, parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 15Dec16.

BookChat

Phone: 02 9821 9406 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>selbym@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/

Service Description: Members meet in a friendly atmosphere to discuss books and share thoughts and experiences of reading. The monthly book title for discussion is provided for each member. We meet on the third Wednesday of each month 10am-12noon. Bookings essential.

Hours: 10am-12noon (3rd Wednesday of each month)

Contact: Michael Selby

Fees: Nil

Transport: Short walk from Liverpool Bus & Rail Station **Disability Access:** Yes (Ramps, lifts, toilets, parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 15Dec16.

Cancer Council South West Sydney Community Office - Casula

Phone: 02 9354 2050; 02 9354 2051 Fax: 02 9734 0917

39 Ingham Dr, Casula NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 287, Casula NSW 2170

Email: janicel@nswcc.org.au **Web:** www.cancercouncil.com.au

Service Description: Support for cancer patients and carers/family members. Support and information service.

Community network meetings and educational days. Training for community speakers, home visiting volunteers and CC information centre volunteers.

Hours: Monday to Thursday 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Janice Fees: No

Transport: On local bus route. Disability Access: Yes

Area Served: Macarthur; Liverpool, Bankstown; Fairfield

Volunteering: Yes last updated 6Mar15.

Casula Library - Night Time Storytime

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9600 6250 Casula Library, 39 Ingham Drv, Casula NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Come along to Night Time Story time at Casula Library. Wear your pyjamas, bring your favorite toy and have lots of fun. No bookings required,

simply come along and join the fun. During school term

only.

Hours: First Thursday of the Month - 6pm - 6:30pm

Contact: MS Andrea Pakchung

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking) **Eliqibility:** For preschool aged children. From 2 to 5

years.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 4Jan17.

Casula Library - Storytime

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9600 6250 Casula Library, 39 Ingham Drv, Casula NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: <u>j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Stories, nursery rhymes and songs for preschool aged children. Mondays 10-10:45am.

During school term only.

Hours: Mondays. 10am - 10:45am **Contact:** MS Andrea Pakchung

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: For preschool aged children. From 2 to 5

vears.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 10Nov15.

Casula Seniors - Lurnea Neighbourhood Centre

Phone: 02 9600 0660 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514

Casula Community Centre, 39 Ingham Drive, Casula NSW

2170

Mail to: 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au
Web: www.lnc.org.au

Service Description: Casula seniors is a group of friendly and outgoing people in the 50 plus age group. Activities include day and overnight trips, guest speakers,

card games, etc.

Hours: Fri, 10:30am - 1:30pm

Contact: Barbara Mullan, Community Project Worker

9600 0660 **Fees:** Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 6Jul16.

Creative Kids

See Page 3

Cygnet Place

Phone: 02 9822 8181 Fax: 02 9734 6239

Seton Recreational Hall,, 29 Heathcothe Rd crn of Swain

St, Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 15, Austral NSW 2179 Email: leannei@thejunctionworks.org Web: www.thejunctionworks.org

Service Description: The Junction Works Cygnet Place

program aims to develop skills for independence,

recreation, and social inclusion for adults with a disability. We provide support to Community Participation (CP), Life

Choices (LF) and Active Ageing (AA) clients. The CP/LF & AA program provides life skill development & community inclusion through a person centred approach for people with a disability who have moderate to high support needs.

Hours: Mon - Thurs, 9am - 3pm: Friday - 9am - 2pm **Contact:** Leanne Ingram (Manager, Disability Services)

Fees: \$5

Transport: We can assist in arranging transport. We also assist in application of taxi vouchers & mobility allowance.

Disability Access: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool; Fairfield; Campbelltown

Volunteering: Yes last updated 14Apr15.

EnterPRAise

Phone: 02 9393 9000 **Fax:** 02 4721 1892

UNIT 19, 29-31 Serivener St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Web: www.richmondpra.org.au

Service Description: For people with a mental illness who are on the disability support pension or not on any government allowance. Newstart recipients are not eligible. Enter PRA ise – a landscaping and cleaning business - offers people who have been out of work due to mental illness the opportunity of paid employment in a highly supportive environment, where they can gain confidence, update their skills and plan their employment future with one-on-one assistance with a vocational support worker. Richmond PRA takes a recovery focused approach and working in our community businesses provides people with a mental illness, or psychosocial disability, with the opportunity of transitional supported employment to prepare them for the open workforce or tertiary education.

Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4pm

Contact: Head Office - 02 9690 8900

Fees: NONE

Disability Access: Yes (Toilets) **Area Served:** Sydney Metro last updated 13May14.

Flowerdale Cottage

Phone: 02 9393 9152 Fax: 02 9600 7387 19 Flowerdale Rd, Liverpool NSW 2170 Email: flowerdale@richmondpra.org.au Web: www.flourishaustralia.org.au

Service Description: We are a community based program for individuals who wish to maintain their mental wellnes. As such weare an NDIS provider's who offers support around individual recovery in the area of psychosocial issues, community engagement,

psychoeducation and around general lifeskills. We offer a monthly program.

Hours: Mon – Thurs 8.30 am – 4pm; Fri 8.30 am. – 3pm.

Contact: Anne-Marie Goes

Fees: Depending on Program attended

Transport: We assist with transport for outing, however

don't pick up/deliver

Disability Access: Yes (along with on street parking.) **Eligibility:** All sexes are welcome – age from 18yrs –

65yrs. From 18 to 65 years.

Area Served: South West Sydney HACC

Volunteering: Yes, subject to resume and interview with

maanager/ submission to head office.

last updated 29Nov16.

Friends of Liverpool Library

Phone: 02 9821 9430; 02 9821 9460 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456 Library Plaza, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: m.bush@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Support and social group for Liverpool City Library. Runs a programme of social events

and guest speakers. All Welcome.

Hours: Meeting times advertised by newsletter.

Contact: Mary Bush

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 5Jan17.

Girl Guides - Miller District

Phone: 02 9607 6751

Cabramatta Ave, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: 26 Coonong St, Busby NSW 2168

Email: millergirlguides@hotmail.com

Web: www.guidesnsw.com.au

Service Description: Guides try a wide range of activities appropriate to their age and abilities. The girls decide, plan, participate in and evaluate their program which is facilitated by an accredited trained adult volunteer leader. Guides gain valuable skills in communication, teamwork, decision making and leadership.

Hours: 7-9pm - Monday nights Contact: Rosalyn Hayward

Fees: \$5 per week

Transport: Busabout bus stop 50m down road from Hall

entrance

Disability Access: No

Eligibility: From 10 to 15 years. Female Only.

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Females 18+ can become a volunteer leader or become part of the District Management Team.

last updated 14Mar16.

Girls Brigade - 85th Liverpool

Phone: 02 9607 6336; 0425 291 844

William Carey Christian School, Bumbera Rd, Prestons

NSW 2170

Mail to: 36 Lyndley St, Busby NSW 2168

Email: denvaleigh@outlook.com
Web: www.girls.brigadeaustralia.org

Service Description: A Christian club for girls which includes activities such as craft, camping, singing, games, hiking, outings, leadership and achievement badgework.

Hours: 6.30 - 8:30 Wednesday

Contact: Mrs Denva-leigh OpdeVeigh

Fees: Yes \$4 per week

Eligibility: From 5 to 18 years. Female Only.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 21Jul16.

Girls Brigade - Austral

Phone: 0414 512 521

Austral Church of Christ, Cnr Edmonson & 10th Ave,

Austral NSW 2179

Email: hitchcock11@hotmail.com

Service Description: A Christian uniformed organisation. Programme is four square (physical, spiritual, social and educational). From Kindergarten (age 5) upwards.

Hours: Tues, 6:30pm - 8:30pm **Contact:** Sara Hitchcock, Captain

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking) **Eligibility:** From 5 years. Female Only.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 16Aug12.

Grandmaster Jim Fung's International Wing Chun Academy

See Page 14

Green Valley Library - Storytime

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9608 5622 179-183 Wilson Rd, Green Valley NSW 2168 **Mail to:** PO Box 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Stories, nursery rhymes and songs for preschool aged children. Tuesdays and Wednesdays

10-10:45am. During school term only.

Hours: Fridays, 10-10.45am Contact: Branch Librarian

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: For primary school aged children. Up to 5

vears.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 10Nov15.

Happy Seniors - Moorebank

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 Moorebank Community Centre, Cnr Nuwarra Rd &

Maddecks Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: 11 Gallops St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au **Web:** www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: Open to seniors, activities include outings, craft, meeting new people and making new friends

- morning tea supplied. **Hours:** Fri 10am-2pm

Contact: Barbara Mullen – Community Project Worker -

02 9600 0600

Fees: \$2.00 per week

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Dec16.

Hinchinbrook Physical Culture Club (Bjelke-Petersen Assoc.)

See Page 14

Holy Trinity Anglican Church - Liverpool South

See Page 4

Hoxton Park Anglican Church

See Page 22

Inspire Church Limited

See Page 22

Inspire Youth Macarthur

Phone: 02 9826 0300 **Fax:** 02 4647 5413

Cnr Spire CT and Hoxton Park Rd, Hoxton Park NSW

2171

Email: <u>iymacarthur@gmail.com</u> **Web:** inspireyouth.org.au/about/

Service Description: Basketball, air hockey table, fooseball table, pool table, soccer, hang zone, with live band each week. Inspire Youth Macarthur meets Friday

night for Years 6 - 12.

Hours: Friday 7pm (School weeks)
Contact: Anthony Chapman 0412 551 059
Transport: Bus service on request
Area Served: Camden LGA
Volunteering: By request.

last updated 22Jun15.

K2TOG Liverpool Knitters Group

See Page 4

Kids Club - St Lukes Anglican Church

Phone: 02 9821 2424 **Fax:** 02 9602 1209 156 Northumberland St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 384, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>stlukesliverpool@bigpond.com</u> **Web:** <u>www.stlukesliverpool.org.au</u>

Service Description: Kids club is for children from kindergarten to year 6. There are lots of fun things to do, group games, songs, cool crafts and great food as the children learn about God. Our theme this year is Follow the

Clues.

Hours: There is no Kid's Club for 2016

Contact: Adam Johnson

Fees: \$10 per child per day or \$35 per child for the week

Disability Access: Yes (Ramps & toilets)

Eligibility: From 4 to 12 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 2Jun16.

LCC BMX Club

See Page 16

Liverpool Baptist Church

Phone: 02 9602 1183 **Fax:** 02 9602 1183 Cnr Norfolk & Castlereagh St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 191, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: <u>paulmos@spin.net.au</u> **Web:** liverpoolbaptist.org.au

Service Description: Provides services for worship - activities for pre-school children - children of all ages (primary to high school). Group fellowship meetings in various homes. Social activities for young people and

adults.

Hours: Sunday service English 9.30am (Thai 10.30am;

Cambodian 11.30am; Arabic 6.30pm)

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 8Apr16.

Liverpool Baptist Playtime

See Page 23

Liverpool Catholic Club Quilters Club

See Page 4

Liverpool City Brass Band

100 Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 3404, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: info@liverpoolbrassband.com.au

Web: www.liverpoolbrassband.com.au

Service Description: Brass band available for fetes, fairs, parades and concerts, birthdays, productions. Musical

tuition available. Providing a fun environment for

musicians in the Liverpool Community. **Hours:** Tuesdays, 7:30pm - 9:30pm **Contact:** Anthony Loluccio - Secretary

Fees: \$2 per week

Transport: Public Transport to Whitlam Centre. T-way

close by. Parking available FREE **Disability Access:** No (Parking)

Eligibility: From 8 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes - LCBB requires volunteer helpers at

fundraising and events last updated 13Dec16.

Liverpool City Library - Rhyme Time

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456 Library Plaza, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: <u>j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: During Rhyme Time parents are able to meet other parents and babies for a fun session of singing, clapping and dancing. They also learn songs and action rhymes to nurture their baby's pre-literacy, communication, language and social skills. A program includes interactive rhymes, songs, games and stories specifically chosen for children aged 0-2 years and their parents or carers. Rhyme Time is about learning through language play - using interactive rhymes, songs, games and stories specifically chosen for children aged 0-2 years and their parents or carers. During school term only. Moorebank

Library - MondayLiverpool Library - WednesdayMoorebank Library - Wednesday Green

Valley Library – Wednesday

Hours: Wednesdays, 10.00-10.30am **Contact:** Young Peoples' Librarian

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: Up to 2 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 5Jan17.

Liverpool City Library – Storytime

Phone: 02 9821 9446 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456 Library Plaza, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: j.krejza@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Stories, nursery rhymes and songs for preschool aged children. Mondays 10am. During school term only.Casula Library - MondayMiller Library - MondayLiverpool Library - TuesdayMoorebank Library -

Wednesday Green valley Library - Friday

Hours: 10.00-10.45am

Contact: Young Peoples' Librarian

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: Up to 2 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 27Nov15.

Liverpool Community Garden

See Page 8

Liverpool Creative Writers (Fellowship of Australian Writers N.S.W. Inc. Liverpool Region)

Phone: 0404 496 776

Dr Pirie Building, Cnr Bigge & Moore St, Liverpool NSW

2170

Mail to: PO Box 4, West Hoxton NSW 2171 Email: president@faw-liverpool.org.au Web: www.faw-liverpool.org.au

Service Description: Mutual help group for creative writers: beginners, experienced and professional authors

and poets. All ages 18 years over. **Hours:** 2nd Sat of every month, 1-4pm **Contact:** Mr Rick Vincenti, President

Fees: Yes

Transport: Limited arrangement can be made to pick up

or drop off.

Disability Access: No (Limited Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: To teach young people poetry and creative

writing after school last updated 8Apr16.

Liverpool District Combined Senior Citizens Progress Association

Phone: 02 9602 2250

Unit 3/6 Kenny Ave, Casula NSW 2170

Service Description: Social club for Seniors. Vehicles owned by the Seniors; Diver - 20hrs per week; Not for

Public use

Contact: Ruby Mahoney - 0437 043 005

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: No last updated 11Nov14.

Liverpool Family Mental Health Support Service

Phone: 02 9732 6500 Fax: 02 9608 9485 88 Shropshire St, Miller NSW 2168 Mail to: PO Box 338, Miller NSW 2168 Email: LFMHSS@missionaustralia.com.au Web: www.missionaustralia.com.au

Service Description: Service include: Short term and long term early intervention for children and young people identified as being at risk of the development of mental health issues; information and referrals for families requiring short term immediate assistance; Long term case management involving a whole of family approach; Community outreach, mental health promotion and community development activities available, including group work with children and young people in local

schools. 0-18 years **Hours:** Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Contact: Maree Collins, Program Manager

Fees: Nil

Transport: Bus from Liverpool station **Disability Access:** Yes (Access & parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 15Jul16.

Liverpool Genealogy Society Inc.

See Page 8

Liverpool Girl Guides

Phone: 02 8396 5200

90 Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Email:** guides@girlguides-nswact.org.au **Web:** www.girlguides-nswact.org.au/

Service Description: Guiding provides a values based dynamic and flexible non-formal educational program for girls and young women in a fun and supportive girl's only environment. Girls develop leadership skills and a sense of personal responsibility and a shared purpose to make the world a better place.

Hours: Ages 5-10, Wed 6:30pm - 8pm; Ages 10-15, Thur

7pm - 9pm

Contact: Karen Rolls 92424050 **Fees:** Annual registration and weekly costs **Transport:** Close to Public Transport

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 22Sep14.

Liverpool Girls Physical Culture Club

See Page 16

Liverpool Migrant Resource Centre - Homework Program

Phone: 02 9601 3788; 02 8778 1210 **Fax:** 02 9601 1398

108 Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 435, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: info@lmrc.org.au

Web: www.lmrc.org.au

Service Description: The Liverpool Migrant Resource Centre (LMRC) Homework Program seeks to assist young people of refugee and migrant backgrounds in their engagement with schooling in Australia. Students work one-on-one or within small groups with volunteers with a wide range of experience, knowledge and education. Students decide what kind of homework support their require on a week to week basis.

Hours: Mondays – 3:30pm - 5:30pm **Contact:** Darren -02 8778 1200

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Lift access, toilet) **Eligibility:** 14-24 years old; attendance in secondary education from Year 6+. From 14 to 24 years.

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes - we welcome volunteers

last updated 17Dec15.

Liverpool Migrant Resource Centre - Homework Program

Phone: 02 9601 3788 **Fax:** 02 9601 1398 108 Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 435, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: info@lmrc.org.au
Web: www.lmrc.org.au

Service Description: The Liverpool Migrant Resource Centre (LMRC) Homework Program seeks to assist young people of refugee and migrant backgrounds in their engagement with schooling in Australia. Students work one-on-one or within small groups with volunteers with a wide range of experience, knowledge and education. Students decide what kind of homework support their require on a week to week basis.

Hours: Mondays – 3:30pm - 5:30pm

Contact: Darren -02 8778 <u>1200darren@lmrc.org.au</u>
Fees: FREE Tuition support and access to computers and internet

Disability Access: Yes (Lift access, Disabled Toilets and

Eligibility: Newly arrived migrants & refugees who have been in Australia less than 5 years. From 14 to 24 years.

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes - we welcome volunteers

last updated 15Feb16.

Liverpool Migrant Resource Centre

Phone: 02 9601 3788 **Fax:** 02 9601 1398 108 Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 435, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: info@lmrc.org.au
Web: www.lmrc.org.au

Service Description: The Liverpool MRC provides information and referral on settlement issues to newly arrived migrants and refugees settling in the Liverpool LGA. We offer a range of programs including English classes, Multicultural playgroups and arts projects. We alsooffer support and capacity building to CALD groups, newand emerging communities, women, youth and othergroups through community development services such as groups, playgroups, senior support and youth programs.

Hours: Mon - Fri, 9am-4pm

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Lift access, toilet)

Eligibility: Newly arrived migrants & refugees - less than

5 vears

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes - we welcome volunteers

last updated 2Nov15.

Liverpool Multicultural Day Care

Phone: 02 9827 2222 **Fax:** 02 9827 2200

Hoxton Park Community Health Centre, 596 Hoxton Park

Rd, Hoxton Park NSW 2171

Mail to: PO Box 54, Hoxton Park NSW 2171 Email: maria-jesus.velasco@sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Liverpool Ethnic Day Care is a community based service for the frail aged, older people and older people with mild disabilities of Italian, Arabic, Spanish and Former Yugoslavian (Croatian, Serbian, Macedonian, Bosnian and Slovenian) speaking backgrounds of Liverpool LGA. This service provides an opportunity to spend a day away from the home and meet others of similar age and origin. It prevents isolation and provides respite to the carers. The service includes transport, programs, activities & nutritious meals. Activities are organised according clients need. Once a month they have outings to places of interest

Hours: Mon-Fri, 8am-4.30pm

Contact: Centre Co-ordinator 9827 2234; or Service

Manager 9827 2265

Fees: A contribution fee \$5 is payable for each visit

-From July 2012 \$ 10.00 Fees

Transport: Transport can be arranged - 1 day per week

within Liverpool LGA

Disability Access: Yes (Ramps, toilets & facilities for

wheelchair)

Area Served: Liverpool LGA

Volunteering: Yes last updated 15Apr15.

Liverpool Neighbourhood Connections

Community Complex, 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW

2170

Email: <u>info@lnc.org.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.lnc.org.au/</u>

Service Description: Liverpool Neighbourhood Connections provides a range of services including social Inclusion programs, educations and life skills, school holiday activities, mobile child care, youth programs and playgroups programs to disadvantages persons living in the Liverpool LGA.

Hours: 9.00am-3.30pm

Contact: Pat Hall, Manager 02 9600 0600

Fees: Minimal - nil

Transport: Bus 823 from Liverpool or shot walk from

Warwick Farm Train Station **Disability Access:** Yes (Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Yes last updated 8Dec16.

Liverpool Police and Community Youth Clubs NSW (PCYC)

See Page 16

Liverpool Senior Citizens

Phone: 02 9602 5104

Hilda M Davis Centre, 185 Bigge St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: 10/14 Graham Ave, Casula NSW 2170

Service Description: Tuesday 10am-12nncard games, Thursday 10am-12nn alternating movies and general

monting

Hours: Tues, Thur, 10am-12nn; **Contact:** Margaret McGlone

Fees: Yes

Transport: Bus pick up alternate Thursdays

Disability Access: Yes (Access)
Eligibility: From 55 years.
Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: No last updated 13Jun14.

Liverpool Touch Football Association

Phone: 0499 222 564

Email: compadmin@nswtouch.com.au **Web:** www.liverpooltouch.asn.au

Service Description: Conducts a touch football

competition at Pacuillo Oval for Opens, Mixed, Juniors for

divisions 1,2 & 3.Male and Female 5-70 years

Hours: Wednesdays 430pm-9pm

Contact: Kim Solman

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Yes last updated 22Aug16.

Liverpool Women's Resource Centre - Art Classes

Phone: 02 9607 7536 **Fax:** 02 9608 4910

23 Sheriff St, Ashcroft NSW 2168 **Email:** lwrc@bigpond.com

Web: lwrc.org.au

Service Description: Learn a variety of techniques, including watercolours and drawing. Some materials are

provided.Commences 5th of February 2013 **Hours:** Tuesdays from 10am – 12.30pm

Fees: \$5

Disability Access: Yes (Parking, ramp, toilet)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Apr16.

Liverpool Women's Resource Centre

Phone: 02 9607 7536 **Fax:** 02 9608 4910

23 Sheriff St, Ashcroft NSW 2168 **Email:** lwrc@bigpond.com

Web: lwrc.org.au

Service Description: Information and referral service which develops and implements a variety of programs and activities for women including multicultural projects, social groups and outings and mutual support and discussion groups. Staff include a centre-based Community

Development Worker and Child Minders Group Facilitators

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4:30pm

Fees: None

Disability Access: Yes (Parking, ramp, toilet)

Area Served: Sydney Metro last updated 19Aug14.

Living Waters Lutheran Church

Phone: 02 9821 3879

82 Flowerdale Rd, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Email:** liverpool.lutheran@exemail.com.au **Web:** www.lca.org.au/nsw/liverpool

Service Description: Life-related Christian teaching and worship. Ladies group monthly. Please contact for further

information

Hours: Sunday Service 10:30am **Contact:** Pastor Tim Zanker

Fees: No

Transport: Car or bus service

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: Up to 100 years. Area Served: Liverpool, Fairfield

last updated 6Jul16.

Lurnea Adult Activity Centre

Phone: 02 9608 2285 **Fax:** 02 9826 8752 Cnr Hill Rd & Adrian Ave, Lurnea NSW 2170

Service Description: Lurnea Adult Activity Centre is a community based for the frail aged and older people with mild disabilities living in the Liverpool LGA. This service provides an opportunity to spend a day away from the home and meet others of similar age & origin. It prevents isolation & provides respite to the carers. The service includes transport, specific programs/activities and nutritious meals. Activities/programs are designed to stimulate and enhance intellectual, physical and social well-being of the clients. In addition, this service also assists and supports local carers through the Lurnea Carers Support Group. (Meetings are held at the second Friday of the months).

Hours: Mon, Tues & Thur, 8am-4.30pm

Contact: Co-ordinator: 9608 2285; or Aged Care Service

Manager 9827 2265

Fees: A contribution fee \$4 is payable for each visit **Transport:** Transport can be arranged - 1 day per week **Disability Access:** Yes (Ramps, toilets & facilities for

wheelchair)

Eligibility: From 65 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool LGA

last updated 11Oct12.

Macarthur Community College

See Page 5

Men on the move group -Warwick Farm Neighbourhood Centre

11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au
Web: www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: A group for men offering educational and recreational activities and goes on regular

excursions.

Hours: Every 2nd Wednesday 12-2.30pm

Contact: Sharon Ward, Co-ordinator -(02) 9600 0600 -

sharon@Lnc.org.au

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes Eligibility: Male Only. Area Served: Liverpool last updated 15Feb16.

Miller Art and Fact Inc

See Page 5

Miller Combined Pensioners & Superannuates Club

Phone: 02 9607 3575

29 Shropshire St, Miller NSW 2168 **Mail to:** PO Box 176, Miller NSW 2168

Service Description: Organises a range of leisure activities for aged pensioners, including darts, indoor bowling and bus trips. Craft and functions. Organises

luncheons and lots of fun.

Hours: Every second Wednesday 11am, pension week

meeting

Contact: George Smith - President

Fees: Yes

Transport: Public Transport or Own Transport **Disability Access:** Yes (Access & Parking) **Eligibility:** Must be a Pensioner or Superanuate

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 6Nov15.

Miller Pathways - Happy Healthy Minds program

See Page 24

Miller Pathways - Miller Communities for Children

See Page 24

Moorebank and Districts Senior Citizens Association

See Page 5

Moorebank District Evening View Club

Phone: 0417 041 084

Moorebank Hotel Function Room, Stockton Ave,

Moorebank NSW 2170

Service Description: Works entirely for the sponsor the Smith Family. Dinner meetings are held on the third Tuesday evening of the month. We have social outings,

fund raising and guest speakers.

Hours: 7pm

Contact: Dianne Harris, President - 0417 041 084

Fees: \$10 per year and \$15 to join. Dinner/Meeting Fee

\$22

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking) **Eligibility:** From 18 years. Female Only.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 2Oct12.

Moorebank Library - Storytime

See Page 6

Moorebank St Thomas Physical Culture Club

See Page 17

New Brighton Golf Club Ltd

See Page 17

Orange Grove Senior Citizens

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Web: www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: Provides recreational and

educational activities including bus outings, trips away and

Bingo for seniors.

Hours: Every Monday 10am-12nn

Contact: Sharon Ward, Community Project Worker 9600

Fees: \$3

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 7Apr16.

Pepper's Place Coffee Shop

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514

Community Complex, 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW

2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au
Web: www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: Social enterprise selling milkshakes, coffees, sandwiches ect. at great prices in a

community atmosphere.

Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday 10.00am – 1.00pm

Contact: Pat Hall, Lisa Buchanan 9600 0600

Fees: Menu Prices

Transport: Bus 823 from Liverpool or shot walk from

Warwick Farm Train Station **Disability Access:** Yes (Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Yes last updated 8Dec16.

Playfriends - Lurnea Neighbourhood Centre

See Page 24

Playmates - Lurnea Neighbourhood Centre

See Page 24

Polish Seniors Group Liverpool

See Page 18

Probus Club of Liverpool City

Phone: 02 9824 3766

Liverpool Catholic Club, Hoxton Park Rd, Prestons NSW

2170

Mail to: 44 Strawberry Rd, Casula NSW 2170

Email: sue.wedd@bigpond.net.au

Service Description: Social club for retired professional

and business people.

Hours: Meetings held on the 2nd Wednesday of the month

at 9:45am.

Contact: Susan Wedderburn - Secretary 02 9824 3766

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 26May16.

Probus Club

Phone: 02 9771 6130

8 Correa Court, Voyager Point NSW 2172 **Email:** keithweberconsultancy@outlook.com

Service Description: Social club for retired professional

and business people.

Hours: Meetings held on the 2nd Wednesday of the month

at 9:45am.

Contact: Keith Weber - 0408 246 329

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 15Mar16.

Quota International of Liverpool Inc.

Phone: 02 9607 9659

Hunts Function Centre, Hume Highway, Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 34, Casula Mall NSW 2170

Email: livquota@yahoo.com

Service Description: Service and fund raising for the

community in particular the hearing impaired. **Hours:** 1st Wednesday in the month 6.45pm

Contact: Lorraine Perry

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 15Aug16.

Right Side of Fifties (Seniors Social Group) - Lurnea Neighbourhood Centre

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 Cnr Hill & Wonga Rd, Lurnea NSW 2170 **Mail to:** 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: <u>info@lnc.org.au</u> **Web:** www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: Seniors social group. "meetings,

games, trivia, bingo, outings" **Hours:** Monday 10.am til 1.30pm

Contact: Sharon Ward 9600 0660sharon@Lnc.org.au

Fees: \$4.00 weekly

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Mar16.

Roaming Rainbows

Phone: 02 9606 0629 **Fax:** 02 9606 0230 264 Edmondson Ave, Austral NSW 2179 **Mail to:** PO Box 11, Austral NSW 2179

Email: <u>out1932@bigpond.net.au</u> **Web:** www.olcs.org.au

Service Description: Provides outings,

social/recreational/education activities. The group meets

every second Wednesday. **Hours:** 9am-5pm

Contact: Tanya Eades

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Yes last updated 11May15.

Rossmore and Districts Pony Club

See Page 18

Rotary Club of Liverpool Inc

Phone: 02 9605 1259

Club Liverpool, George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 212, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>info@liverpoolrotary.org.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.liverpoolrotary.org.au</u>

Service Description: Promotes community service,

good business ethics and youth development. **Hours:** Mon, Meeting Monday evening 6:30pm

Contact: Danny Avalos

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 18Aug15.

Salvation Army Community Services - Doorways Centre

Phone: 02 9601 2813 Fax: 02 9824 1788 51-55 Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170 Email: greaterliverpool@aue.salvationarmy.org

Web: salvationarmy.org

Service Description: Financial Counselling; Clinical Counselling; Advocacy; Case Management. Cafe; Breakfast; lunch on Mon, Wed & Fri.Emergency Relief

Centre by Government 1300 371 288

Hours: 10am-2pm - Mon-Wed-Fri. & Sun - 10am Church

Service;+ Kids Church

Contact: Major Balindo Spicer; Mrs Dee Kelleher; Ms

Tiba Ruda

Transport: Sunday Church Transport 0419 293 938

Disability Access: No **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Help needed for community aid and living

skills. Cafe volunteers last updated 20Jul16.

Sewing

See Page 6

Social Cards Group -Moorebank

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 Moorebank Community Centre, Cnr Nuwarra Rd &

Maddecks Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170 Mail to: PO Box 331, Moorebank NSW 1875

Email: info@lnc.org.au Web: www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: Social support group meet to play a range of card games in a safe and friendly environment -

afternoon tea is supplied. Hours: Fri, 1-3pm Contact: Barbara Mullen

Fees: \$2

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Dec16.

Social Knitting group – Miller Library

See Page 6

St Lukes Anglican Church

Phone: 02 9821 2424 Fax: 02 9602 1209 156 Northumberland St, Liverpool NSW 2170 Mail to: PO Box 384, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: <u>stlukesliverpool@bigpond.com</u> Web: www.stlukesliverpool.org.au

Service Description: Oldest existing Anglican Church in Australia. Liverpool's oldest church, completed in 1818. A church for the whole community, all are welcome. Church Services: - 8.30am early morning service; Nepalese Speaking Service 9am, 10.30am family service with children's programs; 7pm youth service. We also offer Youth Groups, Small Groups (Bible Study) Seniors Group, Easy English classes & Little Lambs Playgroups.

Hours: Sun, 8.30am, Nepalese Service 9am, 10.30am &

7pm (Service times)

Contact: Belinda Macey - Church Administrator

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Dec16.

St Marks Anglican Church -Sadleir

Phone: 02 9607 7547 1 Spica St, Sadleir NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 1047, Green Valley NSW 2168

Web: www.sadleiranglican.org.au

Service Description: Provides church services, women's, men's and youth and children's ministries, also healing ministries. E.S.L. English as a second language, Playgroup, craft group. Free community BBQ 2nd Tuesday of the month 3:00pm- Traditional service- 8am. 10am -Family Service. Informal family service 4:30pm, Evening Service 6:30pm. Youth group - Friday night 6.00pm. School Hall.

Contact: The Rector

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Liverpool Day Centre

last updated 30Aug16.

Sunday School - St Luke's **Anglican Church**

Phone: 02 9821 2424 Fax: 02 9602 1209 156 Northumberland St, Liverpool NSW 2170 Mail to: PO Box 384, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: stlukesliverpool@bigpond.com Web: www.stlukesliverpool.org.au

Service Description: Each of the years are broken up to

classes that is suitable to their age group. Sunday Groups-Creche - 1-3 years. Caterpillar Club -

3-5years.K4C (Kid's for Christ) – Kindergarten to Year 2Slukes Club – Years 3-5Slushie- Year 6-8Rev 21 (Youth Group) Years 9-12 Sunday 4:30-6:30pm. (During School

Term)Friday Night Slushie, 7:30pm - Year 6-8 **Hours:** Sundays 10.30am (during school term)

Fees: Free

Disability Access: Yes (Ramps & toilets)

Eligibility: From 3 to 18 years. Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Dec16.

The City of Liverpool and **District Historical Society Inc.**

Phone: 0403 107 496

Liverpool City Library, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW

2170

Mail to: PO Box 90, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: glenop@yahoo.com

Service Description: Aims to preserve historical buildings and artifacts, runs historical trips, has guest speakers give talks on history and heritage, conducts colonial re-enactments and researches historical buildings. The Society has an archives room in the basement of Liverpool City Library & is open on Mondays or by appointment. We actively collect artifacts and items relevant to Liverpool and also accept Bequests.

Hours: Meetings held on 2nd Sat of the month, 1-3.30pm Contact: Glen op den Brouw - President - 0403 107 496

Fees: \$12 per year

Disability Access: Yes (Access, parking, toilets, lift,

Area Served: Liverpool LGA

Volunteering: Yes last updated 26Feb16.

The Element

Phone: 02 9824 1009 **Fax:** 02 9600 8259 Dr. Pirie Centre, 124 Bigge St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 15, Austral NSW 2179 Email: leannei@thejunctionworks.org Web: www.thejunctionworks.org

Service Description: : The Junction Works The Element

program aims to develop skills for independence,

recreation, social inclusion, and employment for adults with

a disability. We provide support to Community

Participation (CP), Life Choices (LF), Active Ageing (AA) and Transition To Work (TTW) clients. The CP/LF and AA

program provides life skill development & community inclusion through a person centred approach for people with a disability who have moderate to high support needs. TTW is a time limited program for school leavers with a disability that focuses on securing sustainable employment. TTW provides relevant training & support through skills development, vocational training & work placements. 17-65years

Hours: 9am - 3pm (Monday - Thursday) 9am - 2pm

(Friday) Flexible hours available

Contact: Leanne Ingram (Manager Disability Services)

Fees: \$5

Transport: We can assist in arranging transport. We also assist in application of taxi vouchers & mobility allowance.

Disability Access: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool; Fairfield; Campbelltown,

Wollondilly

Volunteering: Yes last updated 14Apr15.

The Junction Works /Wattle Grove Neighbourhood Centre

See Page 20

The Junction Works Ltd - Lurnea House

Phone: 02 9608 6358 **Fax:** 02 9608 2602

Frank Calabro Community Hall, Cnr Hillview Pde &

Webster Rd, Lurnea NSW 2170

Mail to: 135 Thirteenth Ave, Austral NSW 2179

Email: patriciab@thejunctionworks.org **Web:** www.thejunctionworks.org

Service Description: The Junction Works Lurnea House program aims to develop skills for independence, recreation, and social inclusion for adults with a disability.

We provide support to Community Participation (CP) clients. The CP program provides life skill development & community inclusion through a person centred approach for people with a disability who have moderate to high

suppport needs.

Hours: Mon - Thurs, 9am - 3pm: Friday - 9am - 2pm

Contact: Patricia Baker

Fees: \$5

Transport: We can assist in arranging transport. We also assist in application of taxi vouchers & mobility allowance.

Disability Access: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool; Fairfield; Campbelltown

Volunteering: Yes last updated 11Mar15.

The Junction Works Ltd - The Avenue

Phone: 02 9606 8366 **Fax:** 02 9606 2080

Craik Park, cnr of 4th & 11th Av, Austral NSW 2179

Mail to: PO Box 15, Austral NSW 2179 Email: nickm@thejunctionworks.org Web: www.thejunctionworks.org

Service Description: The Junction Works program aims to develop skills for independence, recreation, social inclusion, and employment for adults with a disability. We provide support to Community Participation (CP) and Transition To Work (TTW) clients. The CP program

provides life skill development & community inclusion through a person centred approach for people with a disability who have moderate to high suppport needs. TTW is a time limited program for school leavers with a disability that focuses on securing sustainable employment. TTW provides relevant training & support through skills development, vocational training & work placements. Approved for service by Ageing, Disability &

Home Care. 18yrs-65yrs

 $\textbf{Hours:} \ 9am-3pm \ (Monday-Thursday) \ 9am-2pm$

(Friday)

Contact: Nick Mihas

Fees: \$5

Transport: We can assist in arranging transport via an application of taxi vouchers, mobility allowance and travel

training.

Disability Access: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool; Fairfield; Campbelltown;

Wollondilly

Volunteering: Yes last updated 16Feb16.

The Junction Works' Youth Support Service

Phone: 02 9825 2575 Fax: 02 9825 2168 8 Village Way, Wattle Grove NSW 2173 Mail to: PO Box 15, Austral NSW 2179 Email: referrals@thejunctionworks.org
Web: www.thejunctionworks.org

Service Description: If you are a young person aged 12 to 18 years and living within the Liverpool local government area, our Youth Case Managers can help you with: - Bullying and emotional abuse- Stress, depression and self-harm - Homelessness- Substance abuse and other bad stuff- Dealing with the police and the Juvenile Justice System- Family conflict and domestic violence- Sexuality and relationship issues-

Problems at schoolTo talk to one of our Youth

Case Managers call 9825 2575 or email

referrals@thejunctionworks.org and we will call you back.

Hours: Mon - Fri 9am - 4.30pm

Contact: Gabrielle Gwyther - General Manager

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: From 12 to 18 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool LGA

Volunteering: Yes - With our Youth Clicks social

inclusion program last updated 5Dec16.

The Junction Works

Phone: 02 8777 0500 Fax: 02 9606 0528 135 Thirteenth Ave, Austral NSW 2179 Mail to: PO Box 15, Austral NSW 2179 Email: info@thejunctionworks.org
Web: www.thejunctionworks.org

Service Description: The Junction Works provides creative and enriching community, youth, children's and disability services that are designed to improve the lives of people suffering hardship and disadvantage. Our services include... Disability Services; Youth Services; Community Services and Holsworthy Outside of School Hours (OOSH)

Hours: Mon - Fri, 8:30am - 4:30pm

Contact: Marilyn Soulsby, General Manager Services

marilyns@thejunctionworks.org **Fees:** Applicable for some services

Disability Access: Yes (Community and Service

Area Served: Liverpool; Fairfield; Campbelltown;

Camden: Wollondilly

Volunteering: The Junction Works has opportunities for community and corporate volunteers within its community and disability services. Call 9606 9628

last updated 30Mar16.

The Salvation Army Greater Liverpool

Phone: 02 9824 0733 **Fax:** 02 9824 1788 51 - 55 Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170 Mail to: PO Box 1, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871 Email: greaterliverpool@aue.salvationarmy.org

Web: salvos.org.au/

Service Description: Emergency Relief Centre Open Mon, Wed, Fri 9.30am to 2pm - please call 02 9601 2813 for an appointment Counselling and Adult Case Management Available by Appointment.Life Classes Offered: Conversational English, Computers, Search For Life, Anger Management, Conflict Resolution. Youth Case Management and Mentoring available Contact 02 9824 0733 for all of these services. Warwick Farm Food 4 Life Market: 75 Lawrence Hargraves Road WARWICK FARM 2173 Membership based food market for residents of Warwick Farm and Liverpool Contact 02 8798 5928 for detailsChurch Service @ Greater Liverpool 10am each Sunday51-55 Memorial Avenue

LIVERPOOL 2170 Hours: Mon-Fri, 9.30am-2pm **Disability Access: No**

Area Served: Liverpool; Bankstown; Fairfield; Macarthur Volunteering: Limited opportunities available. Please call

02 9824 0733 for details last updated 30Jun14.

the. space - Liverpool City Library

Phone: 02 9821 9460 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456 Library Plaza, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: p.nguyen@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: the space is a recreational facility for Young Adults to meet & socialise. Besides usual library services, the space offers young people playstations, free internet & word processing as well as a in-house music and popular graphic novels such as Manga.

Hours: Mon - Fri, 9.30am-8pm; Sat, 9.30am-4pm; Sun,

12noon-4pm

Contact: Pat Nguyen, Youth Services Officer

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Parking, lift, ramps & toilets)

Eligibility: From 12 to 19 years. Area Served: Liverpool last updated 5Jan17.

Visayan Association of Australia Inc

Phone: 02 9790 1957; 02 8747 0206 **Fax:** 02 8747 0206

14 Anastasio Rd, Liverpool NSW 2170 Email: djsalazar@optusnet.com.au

Service Description: Provides social outlet and spiritual expression of Filipino from Visayan Regions; Social activities and Cultural Dance Group for performances. Community Radio Broadcasting; Family Outing – campingProvide Scholarship for less fortunate membersProvide Recognition & Award to high performing students in community welfare educationOngoing Tertiary Education Assistance scholarship overseas.

Hours: When functions and meetings notified

Contact: Other contacts: Jhun Salazar, President - 02 8747 0206 / 0414352606; Edna Voros, Immediate Past President-

02 9790 1957; ednavoros@hotmail.com;

Fees: Annual Joining fee: \$10 per family; \$5 per

individual membership

Area Served: Bankstown, Canterbury; Western Sydney;

South West Sydney HACC

Volunteering: Discuss with President – Jhun Salazar

last updated 29May14.

Voyager Point

Phone: 02 9773 8315 **Fax:** 02 9600 8259

Opposite Boronia Drive, 50 Orlando Cre, Voyager Point

NSW 2172

Mail to: PO Box 15, Austral NSW 2179 **Email:** leannei@thejunctionworks.org Web: www.thejunctionworks.org

Service Description: The Junction Works Voyager Point program aims to develop skills for independence, recreation and social inclusion for adults with a disability. We provide support to Community Participation (CP) Life Choices (LF), Active Ageing (AA) and Transition To Work (TTW) clients. The CP/LF & AA program provides life skill development & community inclusion through a person centred approach for people with a disability who have moderate to high support needs. TTW is a time limited program for school leavers with a disability that focuses on securing sustainable employment. TTW provides relevant training & support through skills development, vocational training & work placements. 17-65years.

Hours: 9am - 3pm (Monday - Thursday) 9am - 2pm

(Friday) Flexible hours available

Contact: Leanne Ingram (Manager Disability Services)

Fees: \$5 per Day

Transport: We can assist in arranging transport. We also assist in application of taxi vouchers & mobility allowance.

Disability Access: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool; Fairfield; Campbelltown,

Wollondilly

Volunteering: Yes last updated 6Jun16.

Warwick Farm Senior Citizens

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au Web: www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: Provides activities, bus outings,

trips away and Bingo for seniors.

Hours: Every 2nd Wed, 11:30am-2pm

Contact: Barbara Mullen - Community Project Worker -

9600 0600 Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 10Aug16.

Warwick Farm Senior Men's Group – Men On The Move

Phone: 02 9600 0600 **Fax:** 02 9602 2514 11 Gallop St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: info@lnc.org.au Web: www.lnc.org.au/

Service Description: This group is coordinated by men for men and provides social and educational activities.

Hours: Every 2nd Wed, 12noon-2.30pm

Contact: Barbara Mullen – Community Project Worker –

(02) 9600 0600

Fees: Gold coin donation

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: Male Only. Area Served: Liverpool last updated 10Aug16.

Westside Youth Centre

See Page 21

Yada - Young Adults Disabled Assoc

See Page 6

Sports

Active over 50's Senior Aqua

See Page 10

Amalfi Memorial Park Nos. 1 - 4

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

122 Reilly St, Lurnea NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web:

www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/LCC/INTERNET/me.get?site.s

ectionshow&PAGE1659&BODY#amalfi

Service Description: Rugby Union, Soccer, Touch

Football, Cricket **Hours:** 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: N/A last updated 19Dec16.

Amber Ross Netball Courts

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Australis Avenue, Wattle Grove NSW 2173

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au Service Description: Netball

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 19Dec16.

Ash Road Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Ash Rd, Prestons NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web:

www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/LCC/INTERNET/me.get?site.s

ectionshow&PAGE1659&BODY#ash **Service Description:** Soccer

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council **Disability Access:** Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: N/A last updated 19Dec16.

Austral Bowling Club

See Page 27

Austral Soccer Club

Fax: 02 9606 8846

Cnr Edmondson & Bringelly Rd, Austral NSW 2179

Mail to: PO Box 8, Austral NSW 2179

Email: planb@028.org

Web: www.australsoccerclub.com.au

Service Description: Soccer competition for all ages

Contact: Kean Campbell Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: BBQ last updated 2Dec13.

Australian Tae Kwon Do Group

See Page 11

Australian Taekwondo Group

See Page 11

Australian Taekwondo Group

Australian Taekwondo Group

See Page 11

Australian Taekwondo Group See Page 11

Australian Taekwondo Group

See Page 11

Australis Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Australis Ave, Wattle Grove NSW 2173

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web:

www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/LCC/INTERNET/me.get?site.s

ectionshow&PAGE1659&BODY#australis

Service Description: Oztag, Australian Rules Football,

Netball, Tennis **Hours:** 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 19Dec16.

Bigge Park Tennis

Phone: 1300 362 170

Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 7064, Liverpool NSW 2170

Service Description: 2 Hard Courts 2 Synthetic Courts

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 9Dec15.

Bike Shed - Liverpool Railway Station

See Page 12

Bill Anderson Reserve

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 1662 Elizabeth Dr, Kemps Creek NSW 2178 Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web:

 $\underline{www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/LCC/INTERNET/me.get?site.s}$

ectionshow&PAGE1659&BODY#bill **Service Description:** Soccer

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 19Dec16.

Blamfield Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 147-153 Cartwright Av, Sadleir NSW 2168 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web:

 $\underline{www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/LCC/INTERNET/me.get?site.s}$

ectionshow&PAGE1659&BODY#blamfield

Service Description: Soccer

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 19Dec16.

Bringelly Reserve

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 5-7 Greendale Rd, Bringelly NSW 2556

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Service Description: Netball; Soccer

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 19Dec16.

Canterbury and Western Suburbs Cricket Association

Phone: 0401 813 735

Mail to: C&WSCA, 34 John St, Concord NSW 2137

Email: gmckenzie2006@optusnet.com.au

Web: cwsca.nsw.cricket.com.au

Service Description: Junior and senior cricket competitions. Held in Summer.U9 - U16 in Juniors. Open

age for Seniors

Contact: Geoff McKenzie (Secretary) 0401 813

735Cynthia Davies, 0423 181071,

Area Served: Canterbury LGA (Sydney Metro)

last updated 13May16.

Canterbury Bankstown District Baseball Club Inc

Phone: 02 9771 4505

Riverside Baseball Complex, Riverside Rd, Chipping

Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: 24 Gorman Ave, Panania NSW 2213

Email: BrettFitz@canterburybankstownbaseball.com.au

Web: canterburybankstownbaseball.com.au/ **Service Description:** Baseball games.

Hours: Call for details

Area Served: Canterbury LGA

last updated 11Dec15.

Casula Lakers Baseball Club

Phone: 0414 467 326 **Fax:** 02 9213 7853 Daruk Park, Kurrajong Rd, Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 296, Casula Mall, Casula NSW 2170 **Service Description:** A club with teams from T-ball (modified rules) to Baseball. Junior games held Saturday morning (training 2 nights per week). Seniors play Saturday

afternoon (training 1 night a week)

Contact: Michael Shea 0414 467 326

Fees: Registration fees vary

Transport: Bus stop at Casula Mall

Disability Access: Yes (Access, parking, toilets)

Eligibility: From 5 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: We welcome volunteers

last updated 1Jul14.

Childs Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Ascot Drv, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Service Description: Netball; Soccer

Hours: 8:30am- 5pm

Contact: Recreation and Community Services -

Liverpool City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 14Dec16.

Chipping Norton Cricket Club

Phone: 0403 158 708

116 Jack O'Sullivan Rd, Moorebank NSW 2170

Email: senia@gaunson.com.au
Web: www.chippingnortoncricket.com

Service Description: Promotes cricket for all ages, from 4 years up to adult. in 2CRICKETClinic for 4-7 year old boys and girls 8-10 week fun way to learn to play. Senior

cricket for 14-40+.

Hours: Saturday afternoon games **Contact:** Senia Gaunson, Secretary

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes, particularly coachers and managers

last updated 24May16.

Chipping Norton Football Club

Phone: 0408 865 131

South Park, Charlton Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 105, Moorebank NSW 2170

Email: secretary@chargersfc.com.au **Web:** www.chargersfc.com.au

Service Description: Football (Soccer) club providing for age groups from 5's to over 35's. Caters for both male &

female players at all age groups and abilities.

 $\textbf{Contact:} \ Brandon \ Punter - \underline{president@chargersfc.com.au}$

Fees: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Commitee / Canteen Managers

last updated 27Mar15.

Combative Fitness

See Page 12

Craik Park Tennis Centre

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Austral, Austral NSW 2179

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Tennis Courts.

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Officer - 1300 362

170

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 11Nov15.

Craik Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Eleventh Ave, Austral NSW 2179

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Athletics; Gridiron; Rugby

League, Tennis **Hours:** 8:30am - 10pm

Contact: Recreation and Community Services - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 13Nov15.

Durak Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

39 Ingham Drive, Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: loc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Service Description: Baseball

Hours: 8:30am - 10pm

Contact: Recreation and Community Services - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: N/A last updated 13Nov15.

Durrant Oval

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Williamson Cre, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Service Description: Rugby League

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm

Contact: Recreation and Community Services - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

 $\textbf{Transport:}\ N/A$

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 13Nov15.

Dwyer Oval

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 14 Simmons St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Athletics; Rugby Union

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm

Contact: Recreation and Community Services - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Edwin Wheeler Reserve

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 147-153 Cartwright Ave, Sadleir NSW 2168

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u>

Service Description: Cricket; Rugby League, athletics

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm

Contact: Recreation and Community Services - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Emie Smith Reserve

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Junctiion Rd, Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Cricket; Soccer; Hockey; Oztag,

Skateboarding

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm

Contact: Recreation and Community Services - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Fairfield Liverpool Grade Cricket Club

Phone: 0414 685 145

Rosedale Oval, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 155, Moorebank NSW 2170

Email: flcclions_secretary@hotmail.com

Web: flcc.nsw.cricket.com.au Service Description: Cricket Club Contact: Richard Gerdes 0414 685 145 Area Served: Fairfield, liverpool

last updated 24Jun14.

Gary Martin Kung Fu Centre

See Page 13

Grandmaster Jim Fung's International Wing Chun Academy

See Page 14

Greenway Park (Carnes Hill)

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Greenway Dr, West Hoxton NSW 2171

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Cricket; Australia Rules Football;

Softball |

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 13Nov15.

Gym and Fitness - LCC Sports Complex

See Page 14

Hammondville Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Heathcote Rd, Hammondville NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Cricket; Baseball; Netball; Rugby

League; Soccer **Hours:** 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 13Nov15.

Helles Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 5 Helles Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Archery;

Water Skiing, Remote Control Car Racing

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: N/A

last updated 13Nov15.

Hillier Oval

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u>

Service Description: Provides facilities for Rugby

League

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Hinchinbrook Physical Culture Club (Bjelke-Petersen Assoc.)

See Page 14

Holsworthy Aquatic Centre

See Page 14

Hoxton Park Reserve

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Wilson Rd, Hinchinbrook NSW 2168

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Soccer and

Cricket

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Ice Rink - LCC Sports Complex

See Page 26

Ireland Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 219 Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Soccer

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: N/A

last updated 14Dec16.

Jacquie Osmond Reserve

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 1 Hume Hwy, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Softball

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Jardine Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Reserve Rd, Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Rugby

League

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 27Nov15.

KMA Martial Arts

See Page 15

LCC BMX Club

See Page 16

Liverpool Basketball Association Inc

Phone: 02 9601 7951 **Fax:** 02 9601 0153

Whitlam Leisure Centre, Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW

2170

Mail to: PO Box 340, Moorebank NSW 2170 Email: mikespartans@optusnet.com.au
Web: www.liverpool.basketball.net.au

Service Description: Basketball Competitions: U/10, U/12, U/14, U/16, U/18, Senior men, Senior Women; Learn to Play; Liverpool's only official basketball competition. FREE coaching clinics for local schools on request. **Hours:** Mon 2pm-10pm; Tue 2pm-8pm; Wed & Thur

2pm-5:30pm; Fri - 2pm-5.00pm **Transport:** T-Way; Local Buses

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: 7yr - Adult for competition; 5-15yrs for Learn

to Play. From 5 to 18 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Coaching, game officials and refereeing.

last updated 19May14.

Liverpool Catholic Club - Netball

Phone: 02 9607 6681

Cnr Hoxton Park & Joadja Rd, Hoxton Park NSW 2171

Mail to: 2 Gabo Cres, Sadleir NSW 2168

Email: lccnetball@gmail.com **Web:** www.lcc.nsw.netball.com.au

Service Description: Netball for Minimum of 6years

old.

Contact: Jan Cleary 907 681 **Fees:** Please contact us for FEES

Transport: Located close to Miller T-Way Bus Stop

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: For coaches, managers, umpires and

support personnel last updated 11Apr16.

Liverpool City Robins Sports Club

Phone: 02 9607 4710; 02 9821 3250 **Fax:** 02 9730 0437

Email: Robinsfc@tpg.com.au **Web:** www.robinsfc.com.au/

Service Description: Sports club with soccer, netball, cricket team and little athletics. Teams for all ages (from 4

years to seniors) and level of ability.

Contact: President: Duane CambridgeP: 0417 414 419

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 29May15.

Liverpool Eagles Junior AFL Club

Rosedale Oval, Cnr National & Stroud St, Warwick Farm

NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 225, Moorebank NSW 1875 Email: admin.liverpooleagles@gmail.com

Web: www.liverpooleagles.com

Service Description: Australian Rules Football Club catering for all ages from 4 yrs to 12 yrs providing skills & fitness coaching via properly qualified coaches. Training night Wednesdays; other training times at coaches' discretion. Games Sundays at nominated times.

Fees: Yes - Registration only, there are no match fees Disability Access: Yes (ramps, hearing loops, etc)

Eligibility: From 4 to 12 years.

Area Served: Liverpool LGA; Fairfield LGA **Volunteering:** We welcome volunteers

last updated 2Jul15.

Liverpool Girls Physical Culture Club

See Page 16

Liverpool Olympic FC

Phone: 0433 227 868 **Fax:** 02 9607 0769

Cnr Hoxton Park & Wilson Rd, Hoxton Park NSW 2171

Mail to: PO Box 391, Liverpool NSW 1871 Email: secretary@liverpoololympic.com.au Web: www.liverpoololympic.com.au

Service Description: Provide a safe haven for both males & females (all ages) to learn & enjoy the wonderful

game of soccer. **Transport:** NA

Disability Access: Yes (Access)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Mar16.

Liverpool Police and Community Youth Clubs NSW (PCYC)

See Page 16

Liverpool Rangers Soccer Club

Phone: 02 9606 9284 **Fax:** 02 9606 8924 Ireland Park, Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 3, Lurnea NSW 2170 Email: theliverpoolrangers@yahoo.com.au

Web: liverpoolrangers.com/

Service Description: The Rangers Soccer Club has serviced the community for over 44 years providing a healthy environment for soccer players of all ages and all levels of ability, we have teams for both male & females.

Contact: Ron Hughes 02 9602 8110

Eligibility: From 5 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: We welcome volunteers

last updated 27Feb13.

Liverpool Senior Citizens

See Page 33

Liverpool Touch Football Association

See Page 33

Michael Wenden Aquatic and Recreation Centre - Rooms for Hire

Phone: 02 9607 6598 Fax: 02 9826 7038 62 Cabramatta Ave, Miller NSW 2168 Email: wenden@belgravialeisure.com.au

Web: www.wendenpool.com.au

Service Description: One meeting room for hire, two full size basketball court and stadium for hire, one aerobic/programs room for hire. Facilities Available for Public Use: Fitness Club, heated 50 metre outdoor pool, heated 12 meter indoor pool (Learn to Swim and Hydrotherapy, fitness classes, aqua classes and sports hall.

Contact: Centre Manager 9607 6598

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 9Dec15.

Michael Wenden Aquatic and Recreation Centre

See Page 17

Miller Netball club

Phone: 02 9608 1709

20 Tunbridge St, Busby NSW 2168 **Email:** millernetball1@bigpond.com

Service Description: Coach & Promote the game of netball. Teams range from modified to senior players. Training at Whitlam Park - Busby scheduled by coaches. All teams play on Saturday's, at Woodward Park Liverpool.

Contact: Cathy Mobbs, Secretary

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes Eligibility: Up to 12 years. Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Coaches Managers and Umpires

last updated 9Jun15.

Moorebank Junior Rugby League Inc.

Phone: 0437 130 567 **Fax:** 02 9825 4979 Heathcote Rd, Hammondville NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 373, Moorebank NSW 2170

Web: www.sportingpilse.com

Service Description: We are a junior rugby league club

catering for age 5 to open age.

Contact: David Hine President 0437 130 567, Dave

Christensen Secretary 0418 760807

Fees: \$120 Under 6 - Under 18; \$150.00 Under 19 - A

Grade

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 17Apr14.

Moorebank Liverpool District Hockey Club

Phone: 02 9821 3881

Junction Rd, Moorebank NSW 2170

Email: secretary@moorebankhockey.com.au **Web:** www.moorebankhockey.com.au

Service Description: Home Venue: Ernie Smith ReserveJunior and Senior Hockey competitions for both males & females. Junior boys and girls on Saturdays, as well as Saturday Women's Competition. Senior Men and participating in Sydney Competitions on Saturdays. Senior Men and participating in Sydney Competitions on Sundays.

Contact: Matt Caffrey (Men), Emma Cottrill (Women),

Kim Brooks (Juniors)

Fees: Varies upon age and competition

Eligibility: Girls and women all ages welcome for Campbelltown, We have boys and mens teams playing in

Sydney competitions

Area Served: Liverpool LGA (Moorebank)

Volunteering: Canteen duties, linemarking, officials, club

duties

last updated 31Mar16.

Moorebank Sports Netball Club

Phone: 02 9602 0032

Soccer Clubhouse Hammondville Park, Heathcote Rd,

Hammondville NSW 2170

Service Description: Netball

Contact: Ann Richards 02 9602 0032

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 7Aug14.

Moorebank Sports Soccer Club

Phone: 0425 327 885

Heathcote Rd, Hammondville NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 495, Moorebank NSW 1875

Email: secretary@moorebanksoccer.org.au

Web: www.moorebanksoccer.org.au

Service Description: Soccer club with teams for boys, girls, men's and ladies of all ages and levels of ability.

Under 5 to All Age teams including Over 35's

Contact: David Roots (Secretary)
Transport: Close to bus and trains
Eligibility: From 5 to 99 years.
Area Served: Liverpool; Fairfield

last updated 30Jun14.

Moorebank St Thomas Physical Culture Club

See Page 17

Moorebank/Liverpool District Hockey Club Inc.

Phone: 02 9602 6941

Liverpool City Hockey Complex, Junction Rd, Moorebank

NSW 2170

Mail to: 12 Cooper Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170

Email: jsc32338@bigpond.net.au **Web:** www.moorebankhockey.com.au

Service Description: Co-ordinating body for all local hockey clubs, including men's, women's and junior. **Hours:** Weekends & week nights. Committee meeting -

2nd Monday of every month, 7:30pm

Contact: Mr John Scott, Secretary 9602 6941

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: From 4 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: We always welcome volunteers

last updated 16Nov12.

Mounties Hockey Club

Phone: 0418 270 258

Ern Smith Reserve - Moorebank Hockey Complex,

Junction Rd, Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: The Secretary Mounties Hockey Club, Locked

Bag 1, Wetherill Park NSW 2164 **Email:** info@mountieshockey.org.au **Web:** mountieshockey.org.au

Service Description: Junior -Boys & Girls 5-17yrs Seniors - Men & Women Part of the Metropolitan South West Hockey Assoc. Training at the Moorebank Hockey Complex -Junction Rd, Moorebank 6-8pm, Games played at Narellan Hockey Complex Millwood Ave, Narellan

Hours: Fri, Sat and Sun

Contact: President, Jacqui Fletcher **Area Served:** Fairfield; Liverpool

last updated 11May15.

New Brighton Golf Club Ltd

See Page 17

NSW Karate Federation Inc

See Page 18

Paciullo Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 99-101 Rose St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u>

Service Description: Provides facilities for Touch

Football

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 27Nov15.

Phillip Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

66 Hill Rd, Lurnea NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Soccer;

Tennis and Cricket **Hours:** 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Phillips Park - Tennis Courts - Lurnea

Phone: 1300 367 891 (Bookings) Cnr Hill & Wonga Rd, Lurnea NSW 2170 Mail to: PO Box 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides Hall for hire

Hours: Sunrise to 10:30pm

Contact: Liverpool City Council, Contact for Hire 1300

367 891 (Bookings)

Disability Access: Yes (Access)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 19Dec16.

Powell Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 317 Hoxton Park Rd, Cartwright NSW 2168

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Cricket and

BMX

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Liverpool Catholic Club **Fees:** Contact Liverpool Catholic Club

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 27Nov15.

Prestons Robins Little Athletics Centre

See Page 18

R & D Basketball Services

Phone: 02 9607 7627, 0407 895 343 **Email:** Debeish4310@aol.com

Service Description: Club Development & Sports Ministry, supply coaches, referees, first aiders, sports trainers, gentle exercise programming, fitness instruction,

basketball clinics, coach education programs.

Hours: Mon - Fri, 9am - 5pm. **Contact:** Debe Thomas, Director

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Jul14.

Riverside Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Riverside Rd, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Baseball

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Ron Darcy Oval

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 62 Cabramatta Rd, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Soccer

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 27Nov15.

Rosedale Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Warwick Farm, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Cricket and

Australian Rules Football **Hours:** 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 27Nov15.

SCAIP/Sports Cultural and Arts Intervention Program

See Page 9

Schell Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 16-18 Stroud Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Cricket,

Rugby Union and Netball **Hours:** 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Scott Memorial Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 380-390 Bringelly Rd, Austral NSW 2179

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Cricket,

Netball and Soccer **Hours:** 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Seniors Social Group

See Page 18

Skate Park

Kelso Park, Newbridge Rd, Moorebank NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Liverpool City Council, Locked Bag 7064,

Liverpool NSW 1871

Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Designer skate park featuring ledges, waxed curbs, hand rails, four sided pyramids, banks and super cool hips (two banks that join at one point).

Skaters are encouraged to use the park only during daylight

hours for safety. **Hours:** Daylight hours

Contact: Liverpool Council, 1300 36 2170

Disability Access: No **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 14Dec15.

SNAPPaRoos

Phone: 0404 496 555 (Ron Hughes)

Ernie Smith Reserve, Kelso Park, Moorebank NSW 2170

Email: snappsport@hotmail.com

Web: www.sdsfa.com

Service Description: Soccer for children with special needs and young adults with a disability. The program has a strong focus on gross motor skills together with adaptable

soccer skills based on the participants ability. **Hours:** Sat (during soccer season)

Contact: P: Lucy Reggio: 0419 698157

Area Served: Fairfield; Liverpool; Holroyd; Bankstown

last updated 28Jun16.

Soccajoeys

See Page 19

South Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 16 Charlton Ave, Chipping Norton NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Soccer and

Cricket

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

South West Tigers Junior Australian Football Club

Phone: 02 9825 4776

Greenway Park, Greenway Dr, Carnes Hill NSW 2171

Email: southwesttigers@yahoo.com.au

Web: www.southwesttigers.com.au/index.html

Service Description: Junior Australian Rules Football club.Our home ground is now located at Greenway Park on Greenway Drive at Carnes Hill. In the 2013 season, games will be played on Sundays for all age groups and the Auskick program for under 8s. Our training days are as follows:Under 10s Thursdays 5.30 - 6.30 pm Under 12s Thursdays 5.30 - 7.00 pm Under 14s Tuesdays & Thursdays 6.30 - 7.30 pm Under 16s Tuesdays & Thursdays 6.30 - 8.00 pm Junior footy is moving to

Eligibility: Up to 16 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool LGA

last updated 16Sep14.

Southern Districts Softball Association Inc

Fax: 02 9823 9342

Jacquie Osmond Softball Complex, Station St, Warwick

Farm NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 3153, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: fastpitch@bigpond.com

Web: www.southerndistrictsnsw.softball.org.au/ **Service Description:** Organisation of softball

competition, from nursery to seniors.

Hours: 9am-5pm; Mon-Fri

Contact: Secretary - Currently Vacant

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: From 2 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 12Oct12.

Special Needs Ability Program Providers (SNAPP)

See Page 19

SPMA Moorebank

See Page 19

Sportsworld Liverpool

Phone: 02 9825 0315

238 Hoxton Park Rd, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Web:** www.sportsworldliverpool.com.au

Service Description: Indoor sports - Cricket; Netball &

Soccer. Kids Parties & social hire

Hours: 10am - 10pm Mon to Fri + Weekend bookings

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 24Jul12.

Squashlands Gym & Fitness Centre

See Page 19

Stanwell Oval

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Stanwell Cre, Ashcroft NSW 2168

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Soccer

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 27Nov15.

Stepping Out School of Dance

See Page 19

Sunnybrook Hotel and Convention Centre

Phone: 02 9726 1222 **Fax:** 02 9724 9436 355 Hume Hwy, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Web: www.sunnybrook.com.au

Service Description: Hotel, convention/function centre, restaurant, tennis courts, gaming lounge, 2 bars & bistro.

Hours: Reception (Hotel) 24 Hours **Contact:** Bernard F. Garling, 9726-1222

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 13Dec13.

The JEVC/Liverpool RSL Youth Karate Club

See Page 20

The Whitlam Leisure Centre

See Page 21

Tree Valley Public Golf Course and Driving Range

See Page 21

Valley Green Basketball Teams

Phone: 02 9607 7627

22 Trevanna St, Busby NSW 2168 **Email:** wannabedebe@yahoo.com.au

Service Description: All ages and divisions Mini ball to

Mens and Unisex training clinics, coach education,

competitive and rep training **Contact:** Ron Thomas

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Training)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8May15.

Valley United JRLFC Inc

Phone: 0404 255 889

Cnr Maxwell & Cartwright Av, Sadleir NSW 2168 **Mail to:** 10 Redpa Cl, West Hoxton NSW 2171

Service Description: Rugby League club with teams for

all age groups and levels of ability.

Contact: K. Fitzgerald Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1May14.

Warwick Farm Racecourse

Phone: 02 9612 4300 Fax: 02 9821 2150 Hume Highway, Warwick Farm NSW 2170 Email: info@australianturfclub.com.au Web: www.australianturfclub.com.au

Service Description: Racecourse and function centre.

The first race meeting was held in 1889.

Contact: Mark Jones

(Manager)mjones@australianturfclub.com.au **Fees:** Admission Fee on Race Days (Varies) **Disability Access:** Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 24May16.

Western Suburbs Magpies District Rugby League Football Club Ltd

Phone: 02 9601 2002 Fax: 02 9601 1020

Whitlam Leisure Centre, Woodward Park, Memorial Ave,

Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 642, Liverpool NSW 1870 **Email:** admin@westsmagpies.com.au **Web:** www.westsmagpies.com.au

Service Description: Joint Venture Partners of Wests Tigers NRL entity. Play Rugby League in a statewide competition, promote and foster game of Rugby League

within the Campbelltown-Macarthur District.

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5:00pm

Fees: yes

Disability Access: Yes

Area Served: Campbelltown LGA

Volunteering: Voluntary work available at school

carnivals and knockouts. last updated 18Jan16.

Wheat Park - Soccer Field

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 32-36 Celebration St, Sadleir NSW 2168

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Service Description: Soccer Field

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 19Dec16.

Wheelchair Sales Indesign

Phone: 02 9607 2233, 0422 903 320 Fax: 02 9607 3355

Unit 13, 2 Ash Rd, Prestons NSW 2170 **Email:** <u>info@wheelchairsales.com.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.wheelchairsales.com.au</u>

Service Description: Sales and Repairs of wheelchairs, parts and accessories. Wheelchairs types include: adult folding and rigid; pediatric; power assist; drive assist and sports. Also bearings; spoke guards; tyres and tubes. Brands: Quickie; Progeo; RGK, Schwalbe; Alber;

Max-Mobility; Spinergy. NDIS provider.

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm Contact: Mick Connell Area Served: Nepean HACC

last updated 28Jun16.

Whitlam Park 1-4

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 78 St Johns Rd, Heckenberg NSW 2168

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Soccer,

Netball and Cricket

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Wildcats Softball Club

Phone: 0425 281 141

Greenway Park, Greenway Dr, Carnes Hill NSW 2171

Web: www.wildcats.softball.org.au/

Service Description: Softball clubWe have teams in nearly all age groups starting from Nursery (ages 3 to 6) through to Seniors (Mens and Ladies) in Summer and Winter (seniors only)The Summer competition begins in October each year and runs through until March with a

break over Christmas.

Contact: Competition at Jacqui Osmond Reserve

Warwick Farm. Train at Greenway Park

Area Served: Fairfield last updated 27Apr15.

Winnal Reserve

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Wilson Rd, Green Valley NSW 2168

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Cricket and

Rugby League

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Woodward Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Hoxton Park Rd, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides facilities for Touch

Football and Rugby League, Oztag

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Community Services - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 14Dec16.

Yada - Young Adults Disabled Assoc

See Page 6

Tourism

El Toro Motor Inn

Phone: 02 9602 7077 **Fax:** 02 9602 1392 Homepride Ave, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Web: www.lanternhotels.com.au/
Service Description: Motel service.

Hours: 7 Days Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 20Aug15.

Quota International of Liverpool INC - Women's Day Breakfast

Phone: 0407 061 226

Hunt's Function Centre, Hume Hwy, Prestons NSW 2170

Email: beryls45@live.com.au

Service Description: Service Organisation serving Liverpool Community, Schools, Hospitals, Disadvantaged Women and Children.Guest Speaker is Ngaire Breen, Community Engagement and Education Officer for SITA **Hours:** 7:15AM

Contact: Beryl Lucas Fees: \$20 (Full Breakfast) Area Served: Liverpool last updated 31Mar16.

Sunnybrook Hotel and Convention Centre

See Page 48

After School Activities

Angel's Paradise Preschool and Long Day Care Centre

Phone: 02 9608 5200 Fax: 02 9608 5643 15 Whitford Rd, Hinchinbrook NSW 2168 Email: info@angelsparadise.com.au Web: www.angelsparadise.com.au

Service Description: Provides pre-school education and long day care to children aged 0-6 years. Before and After

School Care.

Hours: Mon - Fri, 7am-7pm **Contact:** Sandy Halim, Director

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Eligibility:** Up to 6 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 30Aug16.

Bringelly Child Care Centre

Phone: 02 4774 9585

18 Francis St, Bringelly NSW 2556 **Email:** maria.ciappa2@bigpond.com

Service Description: Child care centre offering long day

care and before and after school care.

Hours: 7am-6pm Fees: \$76.00 and \$79.00 Eligibility: Up to 12 years. Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Yes last updated 5Jul16.

Butterfly Minders: Family Day Care

Phone: 02 9734 7099; 0423 668 644 **Fax:** 02 9734 7088

Shop 58A, Marsh Pde, Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: 17D/90 Carthwright Ave, Miller NSW 2168

Email: butterflyfdc@optusnet.com.au

Service Description: Quality home based child care service. Full time, Part time and Casual Care. Weekend and Overnight care; Respite care - Emergency Care. Before and After school care. Pick up & Drop off. Holiday care

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 15Jul16.

Carnes Hill Library – Lego Place

See Page 2

Casula Library – Lego Place

See Page 3

Chipping Norton Public School

Phone: 02 9724 1565 Fax: 02 9755 1324
Central Ave, Chipping Norton NSW 2170
Email: chippingno-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au
Web: www.chippingno-p.schools.nsw.edu.au
Service Description: Public school offering classes Kindergarten to year 6. After school care available

3-6pmBefore school care is available from 7 - 9am **Hours:** Mon-Fri, 8.55am - 3pm; After school care 3-6pm;

Before school care 7am -9am

Contact: Mrs Davina Lewis, Principal **Transport:** Serviced by School Buses

Disability Access: Yes (Access, toilet, shower & laundry

facilities)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 23Mar15.

Clever Cookies Early Learning Centre

Phone: 02 9608 8795 Fax: 02 9608 8795 6 Stuart Rd, West Hoxton NSW 2171 Email: info@clevercookies.com.au Web: www.clevercookies.com.au

Service Description: Quality child care with pre-school and developmental programs. We have home cooked meals, caring & qualified staff in a warm family oriented environment. We offer computer education & a fun

approach to learning. **Hours:** 7am-6pm **Contact:** Lisa Lambert

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access, toilets, parking)

Eligibility: From 2 to 5 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool **Volunteering:** Yes, Reading

last updated 5Aug14.

Clovel Child Care and Early Learning Centre

Phone: 02 9649 6687 **Fax:** 02 9649 6687

65 Speed St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Service Description: Child care centre offering long day care, out of school hours care and vacation care for children

2-12 years of age. **Hours:** 7am-6pm

Contact: Theresa - 02 9637 6966; Lyn - 02 9649 5544

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 17Aug15.

Club Kindy Learning Centre

Phone: 02 9826 8855; 02 8729 6877 Fax: 02 9826 8855

85 Lord Howe Dr, Hinchinbrook NSW 2168

Email: info@clubkindy.com.au **Web:** www.clubkindy.com.au

Service Description: Long day for children aged 2-6 years. All meals & nappies are provided.Smart board

Interactive Learning; Preschool Program

Hours: 6:30am-6:30pm Contact: 0433216336 Fees: \$77.00 per day Eligibility: From 2 to 6 years. Area Served: Liverpool last updated 6Jul16.

Community Kids Early Education Service - Horningsea Park

Phone: 02 9608 4465

75 Joshua Moore Dr, Horningsea Park NSW 2171 **Email:** horningseapark@communitykids.net.au

Web:

 $\underline{www.communitykids.com.au/locations/childcare-horningse}$

a-park/

Service Description: Child Care Centre offering care for children aged 0-5yrs. Long Day Care, Preschool readiness program. Nutritious meals prepared daily by qualified cook.

Hours: 7am-6pm (52 Weeks per year)

Fees: CCB & CCR Approved Service; 0-2 years \$96;

2-5years \$89.50 **Transport:** Yes

Disability Access: Yes (car park; toilet)

Eligibility: Up to 5 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 28Nov16.

Fern Valley Child Care Centre

Phone: 02 9824 2280 Fax: 02 9601 8599 165 Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170 Email: admin@fernvalleyccc.com.au

Service Description: Offers Long Day Care to children from 2-6 yrs of age. Also offers Before and After School Care(OOSH), Vacation Care during school holidays as well for children 6-12 yrs of age. Educational programs, school

readiness program. Nutritious & cultural meals. Qualified

and experienced staff.2 years and above

Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm

Contact: Mr. Tayfun (Ty) Girgin, Director 02 9824 2280

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 25May16.

First Steps Before and After Vacation Care

Phone: 0403 918 947 **Fax:** 02 4646 1207

Greenway Park Public School, Wyattvile Ave., Carnes Hill

NSW 2171

Mail to: PO Box 7238, Mount Annan NSW 2567

Email: <u>first.steps@iinet.net.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.firststepsasc.com</u>

Service Description: Out of school hours child care service & vacation care.Greenway Park Public School; Holy Spirit Catholic School; Hoxton Park Primary School;

Good Shepherd Catholic School **Hours:** Mon - Fri, 7am-9am; 3-6pm

Contact: Katie Agius 0403 918 947Christine Agius 0416

227 278 **Fees:** Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 2Oct13.

First Steps Before and After Vacation Care

Phone: 0403 918 947 **Fax:** 02 4646 1207

Hoxton Park Primary School, Pacific Palms Cct., Hoxton

Park NSW 2171

Mail to: PO Box 7238, Mount Annan NSW 2567

Email: <u>first.steps@iinet.net.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.firststepsasc.com</u>

Service Description: Out of school hours child care service & vacation care.Greenway Park Public School; Holy Spirit Catholic School; Hoxton Park Primary School;

Good Shepherd Catholic School **Hours:** Mon - Fri, 7am-9am; 3-6.15pm

Contact: Katie Agius 0403 918 947Christine Agius 0416

227 278 **Fees:** Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 2Oct13.

Flexible Respite Service - Moorebank

Phone: 02 9602 5256 Fax: 02 9773 4619 Walder Rd, Hammondville NSW 2170 Mail to: PO Box 685, Revesby NSW 2212 Email: oshc.hammondville@ymca.org.au

Web: www.ymcansw.org.au/who-we-are/locations

Service Description: The YMCA provides a respite care centre for families of children with a disability. After

school hours care and during school holidays. **Hours:** After School Care 3-6pm & Vacation care

9am-4:30pm

Contact: Flexible Respite Coordinator

Fees: Vary

Disability Access: Yes (Toilets, parking)

Eligibility: From 5 to 12 years.

Area Served: Liverpool, Fairfield, Bankstown

Volunteering: Yes, always welcome

last updated 19Aug14.

Girl Guides - Miller District

See Page 29

Green Valley Child Care Centre

Phone: 02 9607 0856 Fax: 02 9607 0856 232 Green Valley Rd, Green Valley NSW 2168 Email: greenvalleychildcarecentre@hotmail.com

Web: www.greenvalleychildcare.com

Service Description: Provides long day care and out of school hours care. Provides school readiness programs by qualified Early Childhood Teachers. Meals are catered for.

Hours: Mon-Fri, 6.30am-6pm

Contact: Lucie Chochol, Authorised Supervisor

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Yes) **Eligibility:** From 2 to 12 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: University students and college students

for practicum. last updated 24Jun14.

Green Valley Library – Lego Place

See Page 4

Hammondville Outside School Hours Care Service

Phone: 02 9771 6033 **Fax:** 02 9773 4619

Hammondville Public School, Walder Rd, Hammondville

NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 685, Revesby NSW 2212 Email: oshc.hammondville@ymcansw.org.au Web: www.ymcasydney.org/bankstown

Service Description: Before and after school care

provided by the YMCA

Hours: Mon-Fri, 7-9am & 3-6pm **Contact:** Children's Service's Manager

Fees: Varies due to ccb%

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: From 5 to 12 years. Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Yes last updated 28Oct14.

Holsworthy Outside of School Hours (OOSH) Care

Phone: 02 9825 3080 Fax: 02 9825 4931 36 Infantry Pde, Holsworthy NSW 2173 Mail to: PO Box 15, Austral NSW 2179 Email: info@thejunctionworks.org Web: www.thejunctionworks.org

Service Description: The Junction Works' Holsworthy OOSH provides before and after school care and vacation for children aged 5 to 12 years. Our well-resourced OOSH Centre is located in the grounds of Holsworthy Public

School. At Holsworthy OOSH our qualified Educators are committed to providing a quality, interesting program where children can enjoy structured and unstructured play and a wide range of varied activities that gives them the opportunity to explore, experiment and engage with each other. Our program includes supporting children with their homework. Children have access to computers to assist with their homework and school projects. Our Child Care Benefit Customer Reference Number is 55014 671V **Hours:** School days: 6.30am – 9.00am and 2.30pm – 6.00pm School holidays: 6.30am -6.00pm Monday to Friday

Contact: Children's Services Manager, 02 8777 0500 **Fees:** Please contact Holsworthy OOSH for information

about fees. Ph: 9825 3080

Transport: During school terms our bus service collects children from Hammondville Public School, Wattle Grove Public School, St Christopher's Catholic School, and St Marks Coptic Orthodox College.

Disability Access: Yes (Holsworthy OOSH caters for

children with disabilities.) **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 12Dec16.

Jilly's Early Childhood Development & Educational Centre

Phone: 02 9606 9201, 0437 157 787 30 Whitaker Rd, Rossmore NSW 2557 Email: chris buchtmann@hotmail.com

Web: www.jillys.com.au

Service Description: Long day care and preschool care centre. Provides before & after school care, and vacation care. Emergency care available. Parents meetings 1st

Wednesday of every month.

Hours: Mon - Fri 6:30am - 6:30pm

Contact: Jill Buchtmann, Supervisor 9606 92010437 157

78 - (Chris)

Fees: Please ring on 0437 157 787

Disability Access: Yes (Access & parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 12Aug14.

Kemps Creek Children's Cottage

Phone: 02 9606 9743

35 Floribunda Rd, Kemps Creek NSW 2178

Mail to: PO Box 210, Kemps Creek NSW 2178

Email: kempscreekcottage@yahoo.com.au

Service Description: Small day care with groups of 10 children, offering school readiness program. Our cottage is

available to hire for children's parties.

Hours: 6am-6pm

Contact: Elisa Cavallaro 0432 448 872

Fees: \$62

Transport: Own Transport. No Public Transport

Eligibility: Yes. From 6 to 12 years.

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 20Jul12.

Kids Camp Family Day Care

Phone: 0430 688 273

509/1-3 George St, Warwick Farm NSW 2170

Email: rumkeyzohora@gmail.com

Service Description: Family Day Care Services with Before and After School Care. School Holiday care is also

available. 0 - 8yrs Old. **Hours:** Mon - Fri. 7am - 6pm

Fees: Flexible

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 22Sep15.

Kids Club - St Lukes Anglican Church

See Page 30

Learn and Play Preschool

Phone: 02 9731 0768 Fax: 02 9731 0768 81 Bardia Pde, Holsworthy NSW 2173 Email: learnnplay.preschool@yahoo.com.au

Service Description: A purpose built pre-school facility offering care and education programs for 3-5 year old children to prepare them for school. Run in a home-like atmosphere by trained professional staff. Government childcare assistance is available.

Hours: Mon - Fri, 7:30am-5:30pm, Closed for 3weeks at

Christmas & Public Holidays

Contact: Zena Sayed Owner/Director

Fees: Yes, \$62 per day

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: From 3 to 5 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 31Mar16.

Little School Long Day Care

Phone: 02 9822 8338

34 Mainsbridge Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: <u>littleschoolldc@gmail.com</u> **Web:** www.littleschoolldc.com.au

Service Description: Long day care. Before and after

school care.

Hours: 7am - 6pm

Contact: Claudia Kanjo

Eligibility: Up to 6 years.

Area Served: Liverpool LGA

last updated 18Aug14.

Liverpool City Library – Cool Place – Afterschool Activities

See Page 4

Liverpool City Library – Lego Place – Afterschool Activities

See Page 5

Liverpool Police and Community Youth Clubs NSW (PCYC)

See Page 16

Luddenham Child Care Centre

2206 The Northern Rd, Luddenham NSW 2745

Service Description: Child care centre that provides

long day care, before and after school care.

Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm

Contact: Gloria Gill, Licensee; Cheryl Franke, Director

4773 3224 **Fees:** Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: Up to 12 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 13Dec12.

Mission Australia - Family Day Care, South West Sydney

Phone: 02 9732 6600; 02 9732 6601; 02 9732 6606

Fax: 02 9826 6049

Miller Child & Family Centre, 88 Shropshire St, Miller

NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 334, Miller NSW 2168 Email: weightg@missionaustralia.com.au Web: www.missionaustralia.com.au

Service Description: Family Day Care is a unique form of childcare where a trained and qualified educator provides education and care for the children in their home. Children are cared for in small groups of no more than 4 children under school age. Mission Australia registers and supports educators through professional advise on home visits, ongoing training and education. Mission Australia has

educators across the Liverpool LGA. 0-13yrs **Hours:** M - F, 8:30am - 4:30pm (Office) **Contact:** Marlene Greenwood - Manager

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking. Gound level

at Office. Educators home varies)

Area Served: Liverpool; Campbelltown

Volunteering: Yes last updated 22Aug16.

Moorebank Library – Lego Place

See Page 6

Newbridge Heights Outside School Hours Care Service

Phone: 04 1258 9862 **Fax:** 02 9773 4619

Newbridge Heights Public School, Cnr Lewin & Magree

Crescents, Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 685, Revesby NSW 2212 Email: admin.bankstown@ymcasydney.org Web: www.ymcasydney.org/bankstown

Service Description: Before and after school care

Hours: Mon - Fri, 7- 9am & 3-6pm **Contact:** Children's Services Manager

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Eligibility:** From 5 to 12 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 30Sep13.

Outer Liverpool Community Services

Phone: 02 9606 0629 **Fax:** 02 9606 0230 264 Edmondson Ave, Austral NSW 2179 **Mail to:** PO Box 11, Austral NSW 2179 **Email:** out1932@bigpond.net.au

Web: www.olcs.org.au

Service Description: Provides an information and referral service. As well as community education and programs including CALD communities, playgroup, craft/leisure activities and community shopping bus. Justices of the Peace are available by appointment.

Hours: Mon-Fri, 9am-5pm **Contact:** Tanya Eades

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Yes last updated 11May15.

Prestons World of Learning

Phone: 02 9608 1088

1 Orkney Pl, Prestons NSW 2170

Email: <u>prestons@worldoflearning.com.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.worldoflearning.com.au</u> **Service Description:** Long day careMeals

providedNappies providedIncursions/excursionsSchool Readiness ProgramQualified and experienced Teachers

Hours: 6.30 am - 6.00 pm

Contact: Rebecca Jobson (Centre Manager) **Fees:** 0-2years \$94.50; 2-5years \$83.50

Eligibility: Up to 5 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool LGA

last updated 2Jul15.

Rima's Child Care Centre

Phone: 02 9826 7338 **Fax:** 02 9626 7962 299 Whitford Rd, Green Valley NSW 2168 **Email:** rimaschildcare@live.com.au

Service Description: Provides before and after school care, and long day care and vacation care. Provides hot meals. For children aged 1 - 6 years. Fee relief available. Commonwealth childcare cash rebate also. 50% rebate also.

Hours: Mon-Fri, 6:30am-6pm, Sat 7am-4pm

Contact: Rima Zabakly, Director 9826 7338; mobile 0466

415 149 **Fees:** Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: From 1 to 6 years. Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Yes last updated 14Apr15.

San Marino World of Learning

Phone: 02 9607 6700

108 Dalmeny Dr, Prestons NSW 2170 **Email:** sanmarino@worldoflearning.com.au

Web: www.worldoflearning.com.au

Service Description: Long day care. Before and after

school care.

Hours: 7am - 6:30pm

Fees: LDC \$88.75; BSC \$22.50; ASC \$27.50

Eligibility: Up to 6 years.

Area Served: Liverpool LGA

last updated 9Oct15.

Share Care Inc

See Page 25

Sloosh Kidscare

Phone: 02 9608 3841 **Fax:** 02 9607 9172

Heckenberg Public School, Jindabyne St, Heckenberg

NSW 2168

Mail to: 3 Foster Cl, West Hoxton NSW 2171

Service Description: A community based centre that provides before and after school care for children aged 5 to 12 years. We also provide all day vacation care during school holidays. Transport available at the centre and

some local schools.

Hours: Mon - Fri, 7am-9am & 2:30-6pm; Vacation Care,

8am-6pm.

Contact: Ruth Brissett, Co-ordinator 9608 3841, 0411 161

011 **Fees:** Yes

Disability Access: No **Eligibility:** From 5 to 12 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 1Jul14.

South West Child Adolescent and Family Services (CAFS)

Phone: 02 9607 5649; 02 9608 1337 **Fax:** 02 9607 9172 Green Valley District Centre, 179-183 Wilson Rd, Green

Valley NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 1066, Green Valley NSW 2168

Email: cafs@cafs.com.au
Web: www.cafs.com.au

Service Description: The Counsellor program offers support and confidential counselling to families with children and young people under 18 years of age in centre or as home visitation. CAFS also offers: Arabic family support; generalist family support; adolescent and family counselling. Any gender children or young people under 18 years. Any gender parents/carers all ages

Hours: Mon - Fri, 10am - 6pm (appointments necessary)

hours flexible

Contact: Counselling & Case work - Families Fees: CAFS services are free of charge.
Transport: Bus from Liverpool station
Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: Families with children and young person's up to 18 years old. Family Support Counselling Services. Up

to 18 years.

Area Served: Liverpool; Fairfield; Bankstown **Volunteering:** Yes we welcome volunteers - Contact -

9607 8833

last updated 21Jul16.

The Junction Works

See Page 37

Valley Child Care

Phone: 02 9608 8859

2 Bulbul Ave, Green Valley NSW 2168

Service Description: Provides long day care and before

and after school care for children aged 2-12 years.

Hours: Mon-Fri, 6.30am-6pm **Eligibility:** From 2 to 12 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 18Aug14.

Valley Heights Preschool and Long Day Care Centre

Phone: 02 9826 0266 **Fax:** 02 9826 0266

Cnr Green Valley Rd & Currawong St, Green Valley NSW

2168

Mail to: 161 Green Valley Rd, Green Valley NSW 2168

Email: valleypreschool@optusnet.com.au

Service Description: Providing a full educational program specifically developed for each child from observations of their needs, strengths and interests (Belonging, Being and Becoming). Supporting each child's learning in accordance with the NSW Children's Services Curriculum Framework and the Early Years Learning Framework EYLF. Applying a full school readiness Programme that reflects the philosophy and aims of the centre. And ensures that all children are ready for school and have developed their learning skills to their full potential. Ensuring that every preschool program is based on developing a foundation of skills with a focus on numeracy, literacy, self-help skills and social and emotional skills

Hours: Monday to Friday: 7am - 6pm **Contact:** Director 9826 0266 or Email valleypreschool@optusnet.com.au

Fees: Daily Fees reduced to eligible families via Child

Care Benefit, Child Care Rebate, JET

Transport: Walking distance from Green Valley Public School. Vehicle access. Public Transport. T-Way Bus

Service.

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: From 2 to 12 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Family participation and involvement

welcomed.

last updated 24May16.

Wattle Grove Long Day Child Care Centre

Phone: 02 9825 4700 **Fax:** 02 9825 4171 8 -10 Burdekin Crt, Wattle Grove NSW 2173

Email: wgldc@optusnet.com.au

Web: www.wattlegrovechildcare.com.au

Service Description: Long day care for children aged 0-6 years. The centre can care for children aged 1-2 years and 45 children aged 2-5 years. We also offer before and after school care, vacation care. We provide child-initiated and family centered practices and the emergent curriculum. The centre has a full time cook who provides nutritious & culturally relevant food. School readiness and preschool program, dance, music and sports programs are included within the daily/weekly educational program.

Hours: Mon - Fri, 6:45am - 6pm **Contact:** Julia Koti, Co-ordinator

Fees: Yes 2010 \$65 for 2-3 years. \$75 for under 2's **Disability Access:** Yes (parking available)

Eligibility: Up to 6 years. Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Yes last updated 7Nov14.

Wiggles And Giggles Childcare Centre

Phone: 02 9826 9618 Fax: 02 9826 9678 46 Kookaburra Rd, Prestons NSW 2170 Email: poonam@wigglesandgiggles.com.au Web: www.wigglesandgiggles.com.au

Service Description: Provides a quality long day care for children aged 0 - 6 years. Before and After School Care.

Hours: Mon - Fri, 7am - 6pm

Contact: Poonam Nagpal, Director 9826 9618;

prestons@wigglesandgiggles.com.au

Fees: Available on Request Disability Access: Yes Eligibility: Up to 6 years. Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: Yes last updated 18Jun15.

Leisure Facilities

Boat Ramps

Chipping Norton Lakes Scheme

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Riverside Rd to Carlton Ave, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Waterside parks and picnic areas.

Also has walking tracks, bicycle tracks, boating and

swimming facilities.

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm

Contact: Recreation Officer

Disability Access: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool

last updated 19Dec16.

Homestead Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Ascot Dr, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Picnic Area, Car park; BBQ area;

Amenity Building; Jetty **Hours:** 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 19Dec16.

Cinemas

Chicks At the Flicks

Phone: 02 9823 8048

Events Cinema, Westfield Shopping Mall, Liverpool NSW

2170

Web: sharecare.org.au/events/

Service Description: Mike and Dave need wedding dates. At Events Cinemas Liverpool. VMax Cinema.

Champagne on arrival. Booking essential at

http://sharecare.org.au/events/

Hours: 7pm

Contact: Call 02 9823 8048 to book your seat **Fees:** Tickets \$38 pp groups of 10 or more \$32PP

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 8Jun16.

Greater Union Cinemas

Phone: 02 9601 4611 **Fax:** 02 9601 4145

Westfield Shoppingtown, 600 Macquarie St, Liverpool

NSW 2170

Email: <u>mark_buckley@greaterunion.com.au</u>
Service Description: 12 screen cinema complex.

Hours: 7 Days Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Jul14.

Macquarie Mall

Macquarie St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Service Description: Features a number of speciality shops as well as cafes, a children's play area, chess facilities, seating and grassed areas. Regular entertainment

is provided, and a monthly craft market is held on

Saturdays.

Disability Access: Yes (Access)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 15Jul16.

Yada - Young Adults Disabled Assoc

See Page 6

Community Centres

Bringelly Community Centre

Phone: 1300 362 170

Greendale Rd, Bringelly NSW 2556

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/hallhire.htm#bringelly **Service Description:** Community hall with tables, chairs and kitchen facilities, suitable for most functions. Capacity 100 people.

Hours: Times (for bookings), Mon - Fri, 9am - 4pm **Contact:** Liverpool City Council, Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 9Dec15.

Casula Community Centre

Phone: 1300 362 170

39 Ingham Drv, Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/hallhire.htm#casula **Service Description:** Hall with kitchen facilities, tables and chairs, suitable for most functions. Capacity - 100

people.

Contact: Liverpool City Council, Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 27Nov15.

Chipping Norton Community and Resource Centre

Phone: 1300 362 170

Childs Park, Cnr Central & Homestead Ave, Chipping

Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/hallhire.htm#chipping **Service Description:** Has a large hall (120 people) and a small hall (56 people). Kitchen facilities, tables and chairs

Hours: Times (for bookings), Mon - Fri, 9am - 4pm

Contact: Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 27Nov15.

Chipping Norton Recreation Centre (The Lakes Boatshed)

Phone: 1300 362 170

Angle Park, Homestead Ave, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Hall has tables, chairs and kitchen

facilities, suitable for up to 100 people.

Contact: Liverpool City Council, Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: No (Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 27Nov15.

Ern Smith Reserve Sporting Complex (Soccer)

Phone: 13 0036 2170

Kelso Cres, Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Sporting complex

Contact: Liverpool City Council Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 19Dec16.

Family & Community Services

Phone: 02 8778 3300 **Fax:** 02 8778 3333

21 Pirie St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 17, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Web: www.community.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: help, protect and care for children and young people and support their families, -provide and monitor care and support for children and young people who can't live with their families, - provide and regulate

adoption services, - help people separated from their families trace their records, - fund and regulate children's services, - regulate children's employment, - meet the basic welfare needs of people affected by natural and other dispeters

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm **Fees:** Some Services

Disability Access: Yes (Lift) **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 10Oct14.

Frank Calabro Memorial Community Centre

Phone: 1300 362 170

Munro Park, Cnr Webster Rd & Hillview Pde, Lurnea

NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u>

Service Description: Multi-purpose community centre suitable for most functions. Has a large hall (120 People) and small hall (56 People), both with tables, chairs and

kitchen facilities.

Contact: Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 27Nov15.

Green Valley District Centre

Phone: 1300 362 170

179-183 Wilson Rd, Green Valley NSW 2168 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/hallhire.htm#green **Service Description:** Capacity - 100 persons. Formal functions only. Kitchen facilities, tables and chairs.

Contact: Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 13Nov15.

Greenway Park Community Centre

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Greenway Dr, West Hoxton NSW 2171

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Capacity - 100 persons. Kitchen

facilities, tables and chairs.

Contact: Liverpool City Council, Customer Call Centre

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 13Nov15.

Heckenberg Community Centre

Phone: 1300 362 170

Whitlam Park, 30 Green Valley Rd, Heckenberg NSW

2168

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Community Centre with hall for up to 120 people. Has tables, chairs and kitchen facilities. **Contact:** Liverpool City Council, Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 13Nov15.

Liverpool Community Centre

Phone: 1300 362 170

14B Mill Rd, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 7064, Liverpool NSW 2170

Web:

www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au/scripts/viewarticle.asp?NID=23

243

Service Description: Meeting room with kitchen facilities, tables and chairs, suitable for meetings only.

Capacity - 50 people.

Contact: Liverpool City Council, Customer Service

Centre **Fees:** Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 14Dec15.

Liverpool Neighbourhood Connections

See Page 32

Living Streets Program

See Page 2

Macquarie Mall

See Page 56

Mandaean Women's Union Of Australia

Phone: 02 9602 3114

Mandean Resource CENTRE, 70 Terminus St, Liverpool

NSW 2170

Service Description: Womens Support group

Area Served: Fairfield; Liverpool

last updated 2Sep11.

Moorebank Community Centre

Phone: 13 0036 2170

Cnr Nuwarra Rd & Maddecks Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Multi-purpose Community Centre suitable for most functions. Kitchen facilities, tables and

chairs. Capacity 120 people.

Contact: Liverpool City Council, Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 7Dec15.

Outer Liverpool Community Services

See Page 54

Pepper's Place Coffee Shop

See Page 34

The Junction Works /Wattle Grove Neighbourhood Centre

See Page 20

The Junction Works' Youth Support Service

See Page 37

Wattle Grove Community Centre

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9822 5692 Village Way, Wattle Grove NSW 2173 **Mail to:** PO Box 7064, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Kitchen facilities, tables and chairs, suitable for most functions. Capacity 100 people. **Contact:** Liverpool City Council, Customer Service

Centre **Fees:** Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 13Nov15.

Galleries and Museums

Casula Powerhouse - Learn Life Drawing

See Page 3

Casula Powerhouse - Sequin Art

See Page 3

Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre

Phone: 02 9824 1121 **Fax:** 02 9821 4273 1 Powerhouse Rd, Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: Liverpool City Council, c/o Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre, Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: reception@casulapowerhouse.com/ **Web:** www.casulapowerhouse.com/

Service Description: Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre (CPAC) is a multidisciplinary arts centre which inspires and engages audiences through the presentation and production of compelling, quality and diverse cultural programs relevant to and reflective of South Western Sydney communities. The program encompasses the creation and/or presentation of live performances and film events, visual art exhibitions, flagship festivals and cultural events which celebrate a diverse and vibrant community.

Harnessing strong creative and community partnerships, CPAC aims to deliver quality cultural outcomes through offering a range of public educational programs and

community cultural engagements. **Hours:** Monday – Sunday, 10am – 5pm **Contact:** Kiersten Fishburn, Director **Fees:** Entry to exhibitions is free

Transport: Alight at Casula Train Station or car entry via

Shepherd St, Liverpool

Disability Access: Yes (Ramps/Parking/Toilets)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Yes – contact reception

last updated 10Nov15.

Liverpool Regional Museum

Phone: 02 9602 0315 **Fax:** 02 9821 1479

Cnr Congressional Av & Hume Hwy, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool, BC NSW 1871

Email: myMuseum@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web: liverpoolmuseum.com.au

Service Description: Social history museum collecting material significant to the Liverpool local government area

Hours: Tue-Sat 10am-1pm; 2pm - 4pm

Contact: Curator Fees: Nil

Transport: Bus (see website under contact us)

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking; on one level)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 5Jan17.

Gymnasiums

Curves Liverpool – Women's Weight Loss and Fitness

See Page 12

Curves Prestons/Hoxton Park Road – Women's Weight Loss and Fitness

See Page 12

Fernwood Womens Health Club

See Page 13

Gym and Fitness - LCC Sports Complex

See Page 14

Michael Wenden Aquatic and Recreation Centre

See Page 17

Outdoor Gym - Grand Flaneur Beach

Phone: 1300 362 170

Grand Flaneur Beach, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Outdoor Gym, fitness and

exercises **Fees:** FREE

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 19Dec16.

Squashlands Gym & Fitness Centre

See Page 19

The Whitlam Leisure Centre

See Page 21

Halls and Meeting Rooms

Austral Bowling Club - Rooms for Hire

Phone: 02 9606 0412 Fax: 02 9606 0817 Cnr Edmondson & 8th Ave, Austral NSW 2179 Mail to: PO Box 64, Austral NSW 2179 Email: info@australbowlingclub.com.au

Web: australbowlingclub.com.au

Service Description: Restaurant open 7 days for lunch

and dinner; Function room for hire, capacity 120

Hours: 7 Days a week, from 10am

Contact: Ms. Karen Butler, Secretary/Manager

Fees: Membership is \$5 per year

Transport: Free courtesy bus Friday Nights from 5.00pm

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 29Aug16.

Bringelly Community Centre

See Page 56

Casula Community Centre

See Page 56

Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre - Rooms for Hire

Phone: 02 9824 1121 **Fax:** 02 9821 4273 (entry via Shepherd St Liverpool), 1 Powerhouse Rd,

Casula NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: reception@casulapowerhouse.com **Web:** www.casulapowerhouse.com

Service Description: Venue HireTheatre – 322 seat capacityPerformance Space – up to 80 pax depending on requirementsTurbine Hall – 100 – 300 pax depending on requirementsArtists Studio – 20 paxBellbird Café Onsite catering also availableProgram and EventsExhibitions open from 10am – 5pm dailyBox office open from 10am – 4:30pm dailyTheatre shows and events as per program

Hours: Available during office hours. Time outside office hours negotiable.

Contact: Nikki Akbar, Venue and Events Producer (for Venue Hire)

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Opportunities available for volunteers

during large events at the Centre last updated 13Nov15.

Chipping Norton Community and Resource Centre

See Page 57

Chipping Norton Community Centre

Phone: 13 0036 2170

Childs Park, Cnr Central & Homestead Ave, Chipping

Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u>

Service Description: Hall has tables, chairs and kitchen facilities, suitable for up to 120 people in large hall & 50

people in the small hall.

Contact: Liverpool City Council, Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Dec15.

Chipping Norton Recreation Centre (The Lakes Boatshed)

See Page 57

Club Liverpool – Meeting Rooms for Hire

Phone: 02 9822 4555 **Fax:** 02 9602 9389 185 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 171, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: <u>admin@clubliverpool.com.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.clubliverpool.com.au</u>

Service Description: We have various rooms and areas available for hire. Capacity: 10 - 300 (depending on room). Hospitality industry, concerts, rock and roll nights, bingo, cash housie, tab, keno, Foxtel, restaurants, coffee shop, promotions.

Hours: 7 Days a week

Contact: Ray Stewart, CEO 9822 4555

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access, parking, toilets, chair

lift & elevator)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 13Oct15.

Country Comfort Hunts Liverpool

Phone: 02 9601 5088 **Fax:** 02 9602 6440 Cnr York St & Hume Hwy, Casula NSW 2170

Email: events@hunts.com.au **Web:** www.hunts.com.au

Service Description: Hotel offering accommodation, A 'la Ca-rte dining. 9 function/Conference rooms for hire. 135 Rooms; Executive Family rooms; 1 Bedroom Studio Apartments; Executive King Rooms; Executive 2 Bedroom Luxury Self-contained apartments with Foxtel; swimming

pool, Brand New Tennis Courts & Large BBQ Area.Check our New accommodation website - www.hunts.com.au

Hours: 24 hours.

Contact: Mark Ansell, Manager -email-

mark@hunts.com.au

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Eligibility: No Self Catering Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: N/A last updated 8Oct15.

Education and Training Centre

Phone: 02 9827 5120

Cnr Bigge & Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 319, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Service Description: A large lecture theatre & other meeting rooms available for hire. We also hire computer

rooms for training purposes. **Hours:** Limited times only

Contact: Wendy McConachie, Administration Officer

Fees: Yes

Transport: Train & Bus to Liverpool Train Station

Disability Access: Yes (Access) **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 4Jun14.

Ern Smith Reserve Sporting Complex (Soccer)

See Page 57

Former Court House

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

251 Bigge St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Not available for HIREKitchen facilities, tables and chairs, suitable for small group

meetings.

Hours: For bookings: Mon-Fri, 9am-4pm

Contact: Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 7Dec15.

Frank Calabro Memorial Community Centre

See Page 57

Gandangara Local Aboriginal Land Council - Meeting Rooms

Phone: 02 9602 5280 **Fax:** 02 9602 2741

103 Moore St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: reception@glalc.org.au
Web: www.gandangara.com.au

Service Description: 2 meeting rooms for hire.

Capacity: 120 people. Bookings required.GLALC Aims to improve services for Aboriginal people in the area, and support issues of spiritual, social and cultural importance. Service provision includes project development; property

management; community development. 114 Family

Practice (Health) and Marumali

Hours: Negotiable Contact: Reception

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 31Mar16.

Green Valley District Centre

See Page 57

Greenway Park Community Centre

See Page 57

Hammondville Public School - Community Hall for Hire

Phone: 02 9825 3948 **Fax:** 02 9825 2501 Walder Rd, Hammondville NSW 2170

Email: hammondvil-p.schools@det.nsw.edu.au **Web:** www.hammondvil-p.schools.nsw.edu.au **Service Description:** Kitchen facilities & chairs

Hours: Mon-Fri, 9am-3pm **Contact:** Ken Smith - Principal

Transport: Serviced buses from Voyager Point, Sandy Point, Wattle Grove, Anzac Village & Holsworthy **Disability Access:** Yes (parking available)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Oct14.

Heckenberg Community Centre

See Page 57

Hilda M Davis Centre - Hall For Hire

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 185 Bigge St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Hall with kitchen facilities, tables and chairs, suitable for most functions. Capacity 150

people

Hours: 8am - 11pm Sun - Thurs, 8am - 1am Fri and Sat **Contact:** Community Facilities Management Team

Fees: Yes

Transport: Located close to train station and buses **Disability Access:** Yes (Wheelchair access from Bigge

St, Disabled toilet available) **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Volunteers can apply via the Seniors

Newtork

last updated 13Nov15.

HJ Starr Progress hall

Phone: 02 9606 0629; 0404 060 256 264 Edmondson Ave, Austral NSW 2179 **Mail to:** PO Box 30, Austral NSW 2179 **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Hall suitable for most functions, kitchen facilities, tables and chairs. Capacity 120 people.

Available for use until 12.00 midnight.

Hours: Times (for bookings), Mon-Fri, 9am - 6pm

Contact: Ian Willmington

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 28Nov16.

Holsworthy Public School - School Hall

Phone: 02 9825 1479 Fax: 02 9825 2860 36 Infantry Pde, Holsworthy NSW 2173 Email: holsworthy-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au Web: www.holsworthy-p.schools.nsw.edu.au Service Description: School hall available for hire.

Capacity 200 - 300.

Hours: Outside school hours and weekends.

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Oct15.

Holy Trinity Anglican Church - Casula - Church Hall

Phone: 02 9601 5526

152 Graham Ave, Casula NSW 2170

Service Description: 1 main hall, 3 smaller rooms. Capacity: 200 (main hall), 50 (2 rooms, 20 (1 room). No

alcohol allowed. Religious beliefs preferred.

Hours: Mondays

Contact: Manoj Chacko, Minister-in-charge 02 9601 8826

Fees: Voluntary

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 4Jul16.

Inspire Church - Hall

Phone: 02 9826 0300 **Fax:** 02 9826 0389

Cnr Hoxton Park & Illaroo Rd, Hoxton Park NSW 2171 **Mail to:** PO Box 439, Hoxton Park NSW 2171

Email: <u>info@inspirechurch.com.au</u> **Web:** www.inspirechurch.com.au

Service Description: Rooms for hire. Capacity: 12 - 15. Auditorium seating - 900. Gymnasium seating - 300.

Seminar room seats - 110. **Hours:** Office Hours 9am-5pm

Contact: John McMartin, Senior Pastor

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Yes) **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 19Dec12.

Karitane Liverpool Parenting Centre - Rooms For Hire

Phone: 02 9821 4555 **Fax:** 02 9821 4559 10 Murphy St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** PO Box 241, Villawood NSW 2163

Web: www.karitane.com.au

Service Description: Meeting room available for groups

to hire

Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:30am-5pm **Fees:** \$5 for settling groups

Transport: 15 minutes walk from Liverpool Bus & Train

Disability Access: Yes (& parking available)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Volunteering opportunities

last updated 25Aug16.

Kemps Creek Children's Cottage

See Page 52

Kemps Creek Public School -School Hall

Phone: 02 9826 1143 **Fax:** 02 9826 1202 100 Cross St, Kemps Creek NSW 2178 **Email:** kempscreek-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au

Service Description: School Hall and school classrooms

for hire. Capacity: 200 (hall), 7 (rooms).

Hours: Hall available at all times. School rooms available

Contact: Sue Bush, Principal 9826 1143

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access, parking, toilets, shower)

Eligibility: No alcohol Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: In classrooms.

last updated 17Oct14.

Liverpool Baptist Church -Church Hall

Phone: 02 9602 1183 **Fax:** 02 9602 1183 Cnr Norfolk & Castlereagh St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 191, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: paulmos@spin.net.au **Web:** liverpoolbaptist.org.au/

Service Description: Church hall for hire. Capacity:

50-100. Available for day hire only.

Hours: Daytime hire only.

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: No (Parking available)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Apr16.

Liverpool Catholic Club -Private Function Rooms

Phone: 02 8784 4878 **Fax:** 02 9821 3758

Cnr Hoxton Park & Joadja Rd, Hoxton Park NSW 2171

Mail to: PO Box 305, Liverpool BC NSW 1871 **Email:** events@liverpoolcatholic.com.au Web: www.liverpoolcatholic.com.au

Service Description: Liverpool Catholic Club offers a range of services for its members from a number of dining facilities including a bistro and café and ATRIUM restaurant with cook your own hot rock meals'. The Events Complex offers private function rooms for 40-1200 people. Events can be organised by our function coordinators. We can provide rooms from birthday parties, christenings and weddings to corporate events and wakes. We can make your function a success and stress-free for you. Call the

Events Complex to discuss further or get a brochure posted to you.Liverpool Catholic Club's 'Liverpool Mercure' hotel is now open with accommodation available for members, guests and function guests. Call us today for hotel rates and we can arrange discounted rates for guests and honeymoon suites for bridal parties.

Contact: yohans@liverpoolcatholic.com.au

Events@liverpoolcatholic.com.aumichaelL@liverpoolcatho

lic.com.au Fees: Yes

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 6Nov15.

Liverpool City Library Meeting

Phone: 02 9821 9444 Fax: 02 9821 9456 Library Plaza, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: c.raso@liverpool.nsw.gov.au Web: mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: 5 meeting rooms are available to the public for hire. The rooms are furnished with tables, chairs & whiteboards. Kitchenette facilities are available in one room. AV equipment is available for hire upon request.

Hours: Mon-Fri 9.30am-8pm; Sat 9.30am-4pm; Sun

12nn-4pm

Contact: Library Administration Team

Fees: Varies

Transport: Short walk from Liverpool bus & rail

interchange

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 5Jan17.

Liverpool City Library

Phone: 02 9821 9460 Fax: 02 9821 9456 Library Plaza, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lplmail@liverpool.nsw.gov.au Web: mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides a range of services for the local area. Includes collections of books, videos, CDs, tapes and magazines for loan. As well as community information, a local studies collection, pre-school story time, adult literacy and ESL materials, photocopying facilities, meeting rooms, a fax service, public access word processing and Internet computers, statistics and legal information.

Hours: Mon-Fri, 9.30am-8pm; Sat, 9.30am-4pm; Sun, 12noon-4pm

Contact: David Sharman, Manager Library Services

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Parking, lift, ramps & toilets)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 15Dec16.

Liverpool City Pipe Band Hall

Phone: 1300 362 170

Woodward Park, Memorial Ave, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Community hall with kitchen facilities, table and chairs. Suitable for most functions, capacity 80 people.

Contact: Liverpool City Council, Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 9Dec15.

Liverpool Community Centre

See Page 58

Liverpool Public School - School Hall

Phone: 02 9602 7882 Fax: 02 9821 3030

Railway St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: liverpool-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au

Service Description: School hall for long term hire.

Capacity: 200

Hours: Outside school hours. **Contact:** Principal 9602 7111

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 13Aug15.

Macquarie Paradiso Function Centre

Phone: 02 8798 2845

279 Macquarie St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Email:** macquarie@paradisoreceptions.com.au

Web: www.paradisoreceptions.com.au

Service Description: Stylish weddings, social, business and conference events held in two elegant ballrooms. Seating for up to 700 for dinner and 1000 theatre style. Creative (multicultural) menus offered. Ample on site parking and close to Liverpool Railway Station. Seating for

50-700 for dinner and theatre style for 1000 **Hours:** Mon, Wed, Thur, Fri, 7 Days 11 - 8pm

Contact: Odey Naamo

Fees: Yes

Transport: Taxi Rank in front

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1May14.

Marsden Road Public School

Phone: 02 9602 5579 **Fax:** 02 9821 1067

Marsden Rd, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: marsdenrd-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au

Service Description: State primary school for children

aged 5-12 years

Hours: Mon - Fri, 8:25am - 3:25pm **Contact:** Mr Greg Way, Principal

Fees: Voluntary contribution set at \$35 per child per year

or \$55 per family **Transport:** Bus

Disability Access: Yes **Eligibility:** From 5 to 12 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool

Volunteering: Helping within the school

last updated 1Apr14.

Michael Wenden Aquatic and Recreation Centre - Rooms for Hire

See Page 44

Miller Public School - School Hall

Shropshire St, Miller NSW 2168 **Email:** miller-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au **Web:** www.miller-p.schools.nsw.edu.au

Service Description: School hall and classrooms for

hire. Capacity: 200 (hall), 30 (classrooms).

Hours: Available outside school hours, and Saturdays after

1_{pm}

Contact: Principal - Bronwyn York

Fees: Negotiable

Disability Access: Yes (Disabled toilet outside Hall)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Assist in Library, gardening and general

office duties

last updated 8Dec15.

Moorebank Community Centre

See Page 58

New Brighton Golf Club Ltd - Rooms for Hire

Phone: 02 9602 8072 Fax: 02 9602 8393 180 Nuwarra Rd, Moorebank NSW 2170 Mail to: PO Box 144, Moorebank NSW 1875 Email: reception@newbrightongolf.com.au

Web: newbrightongolf.com.au

Service Description: Function room for hire. Capacity:

80 -120.

Hours: To 11:45pm

Contact: Allyson Povse, Finance Manager.

Fees: Yes

Transport: Bus - Thurs - Sun only starting at 4pm

Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool Volunteering: No last updated 6Mar15.

Nuwarra Public School - School Hall

Phone: 02 9601 1990, 02 9601 2864 **Fax:** 02 9602 0656

Mckay Ave, Moorebank NSW 2170 **Email:** nuwarra-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au **Web:** www.nuwarra-p.schools.nsw.edu.au

Service Description: School hall for hire. Capacity: 400.

Hours: Available evenings and weekends. **Contact:** Mrs Diane O'Connor, Principal

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Gardening & assisting in the classroom -

screening of people required last updated 2May13.

Prestons Public School -School Hall

Phone: 02 9602 7435 **Fax:** 02 9821 1192 Cnr Kurrajong Rd & Box Rd, Prestons NSW 2170 Mail to: PO Box 230, Casula Mall NSW 2170 **Email:** prestons-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au **Web:** www.prestons-p.schools.nsw.edu.au

Service Description: School hall for hire. Capacity: 300

- 350. No alcohol permitted.

Hours: Negotiable

Contact: Mr. Mark Greentree

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 17Nov16.

Rossmore Public School -School Hall

Phone: 02 9606 5551 **Fax:** 02 9606 5844 631 Bringelly Rd, Rossmore NSW 2557 **Email:** rossmore-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au

Service Description: School hall for hire. Capacity: 200.

No alcohol permitted.

Hours: Available outside school hours until midnight.

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 29Oct14.

Service for the Treatment and Rehabilitation of Torture and **Trauma Survivors**

Phone: 02 8778 2000 **Fax:** 02 8778 2020 3rd Floor, 157-161 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 Mail to: PO BOX 203, Fairfield NSW 2165

Email: startts@sswahs.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.startts.org

Service Description: Provides a range of support services for individuals or families who have been exposed

to torture or refugee related traumas. **Hours:** Mon - Fri: - 8:30am - 5pm **Area Served:** Liverpool

last updated 13Aug14.

Seton Recreation Hall (Clinches Pond Reserve)

Phone: 1300 362 170

Clinchs Pond Reserve, Cnr Heathcote Rd & Swain St,

Moorebank NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Community hall suitable for most functions. Has kitchen facilities tables and chairs. Capacity

100 people.

Contact: Liverpool City Council, Customer Call Centre

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool last updated 14Dec15.

South Western Sydney Institute of TAFE NSW -Liverpool College - Meeting Rooms

Phone: 02 9827 5100; 137 974 **Fax:** 02 9827 5200

College St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 319, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871 Email: Livcustservice@det.nsw.edu.au

Service Description: Classrooms available for hire.

Capacity: 20 (approx). **Hours:** Limited times only.

Contact: Richard Baker, College Manager

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 7Sep15.

St Zaia Cathedral

Phone: 02 9826 9853 **Fax:** 02 9826 9854 145-155 McIver Ave, Middleton Grange NSW 2171

Email: info@stzaiacathedral.org.au Web: www.stzaiacathedral.org.au

Service Description: The Holy Apostolic Catholic Church Of The EastEvening Prayer starts every day at 5:00 pm.(Winter), 6pm (Summer); Youth group; Sunday school, Bible study; Assyrian Church Choir; Drama group; Soccer team.

The church also accepts voluntary work to anyone wishing

to volunteer their time to help around the church

includingHall for hire

Hours: Mon-Fri Evening Prayer 5pm, Sun Mass 9am Contact: Mobile: 0452224180 Rev. Gewargis David

Area Served: Sydney metro last updated 6May15.

St. Marks Anglican Church -Sadleir - Church Hall

Phone: 02 9607 5052 1 Spica St, Sadleir NSW 2168

Mail to: PO Box 1047, Green Valley NSW 2168

Web: www.sadleiranglican.org.au

Service Description: Liverpool Day Centre works with

aged and meets in Hall Hours: Negotiatable **Contact:** The Rector

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 30Aug16.

Sunnybrook Hotel and **Convention Centre**

See Page 48

Voyager Point Community Centre

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9822 5692

Cnr Orlando Cres & Boronia Dr, Voyager Point NSW 2172

Mail to: PO Box 7064, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Kitchen facilities, tables and

chairs. Capacity 25 people.

Contact: Liverpool City Council, Customer Service

Centre **Fees:** Yes

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 14Dec15.

Warwick Farm Public School - School Hall

Phone: 02 9602 8260 Fax: 02 9822 5156
Lawrence Hargrave Rd, Warwick Farm NSW 2170
Email: warwickfar-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au
Web: www.warwickfar-p.schools.nsw.edu.au
Service Description: Not Available

Hours: Negotiatable

Contact: Debbie Robinson, Rel. Principal

Fees: Yes - on application
Disability Access: No
Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Red Cross Breakfast Club 8:30 daily

last updated 3Jun15.

Warwick Farm Racecourse

See Page 48

Wattle Grove Community Centre

See Page 58

Licensed Clubs

Austral Bowling Club

See Page 27

Club Liverpool – Meeting Rooms for Hire

See Page 60

Collingwood Hotel Pty Ltd

Phone: 02 9602 8005 **Fax:** 02 9600 9270 321 Hume Hwy, Liverpool NSW 2170

Email: carolineporter@collingwoodhotel.com.au

Web: www.collingwoodhotel.com.au

Service Description: Originally built in the 1880s and renovated in the 1930s. Recently renovated in 1993, 1998, 2003, 2007 and 2013. The hotel has a lounge bar, bistro (open daily for lunch and dinner), 3 beer gardens with an outdoor bar, public bar, TAB, pool tables, gaming room, bottleshop and parking for 100 cars.

Hours: Mon-Thur 9am-4am; Fri-Sat 9am-6am; Sun

9am-12midnight

Contact: Caroline Porter / Sylvia McIlvenie

Transport: Courtesy bus available Thurs; Fri & Sat within

a 5km radius. Ph. 0404 886 850 starting at 5pm **Disability Access:** Yes (Ramps, toilets)

Eligibility: Dress code in lounge bar only. Smart casual

Area Served: Liverpool

last updated 15Jul16.

El Toro Motor Inn

See Page 50

John Edmondson V.C. Memorial Club

Phone: 02 9822 4555 **Fax:** 02 9602 9389 185 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 171, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: admin@clubliverpool.com.au **Web:** www.clubliverpool.com.au

Service Description: Licenced Club with Bistro, Koffee

Shop and Function Room Hire.

Hours: 7 Days a week

Contact: Ray Stewart, CEO 9822 4555

Fees: Yes

Disability Access: Yes (Access, parking, toilets, chair

lift & elevator)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 6Nov14.

Liverpool Catholic Club - Private Function Rooms

See Page 62

Macquarie Hotel

Phone: 02 9602 4766 Fax: 02 9601 6060 269 Macquarie St, Liverpool NSW 2170 Service Description: Hospitality

Hours: Mon-Thursday 10am-4am; Fri-10am - 6am; Sat

10am-5am; Sun 10am-12am

Contact: Stephen Malomitis - Licensee

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access and Parking)

Eligibility: From 18 years. **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 3Jun15.

New Brighton Golf Club Ltd

See Page 17

Sunnybrook Hotel and Convention Centre

See Page 48

Western Suburbs Magpies District Rugby League Football Club Ltd

See Page 49

Parks and Reserves

Apex Park - Liverpool

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Castlereagh St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Public recreation

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm

Contact: Liverpool City Council, Recreation Officer

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 19Dec16.

Bents Basin

Phone: 02 4774 6800 Fax: 02 4774 8634 Wolstenholme Ave, Greendale NSW 2745 Mail to: Po Box 7305, Mount Annan NSW 2567 Email: bents.basin@environment.nsw.gov.au Web: www.nationalparks.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: An historic State conservation area with picnic facilities, camping areas. Natural water hole for swimming, fishing. Camping available - Fees apply. Bookings essential. No camping under 18yrs without

responsible adult.

Hours: 9:00 4:30pm May - Sept; 9:00am - 7:00pm

October - April.

Contact: Nattai Area Office 02 4632 4500 **Fees:** \$8 per day per motor vehicle. Coaches extra.

Disability Access: Yes **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 8Dec16.

Bigge Park - Liverpool

Phone: 1300 362 170 Fax: 02 9821 9333

Bigge St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: The Park dates back to the early days of settlement in Liverpool. It features the War Memorial Fountain and the Rotary Clock Tower.

Hours: 8:30am-5pm Contact: Recreation Officer Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool last updated 19Dec16.

Chauvel Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Epsom Rd, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Picnic Area, Car park

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 19Dec16.

Chipping Norton Lake Authority

Phone: 02 4275 9471 **Fax:** 02 4225 0480

Chipping Norton Lake, River Rd, Chipping Norton NSW

2170

Mail to: 84 Crown St, Wollongong NSW 2500

Email: pam.outtrim@lands.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Administers the Chipping Norton

Lakes Authority.

Hours: Mon - Fri, 8:30am - 4:30pm

Contact: Pam Outtrim

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 17Aug15.

Chipping Norton Lakes Scheme

See Page 56

Clinches Pond Reserve - Moorebank

Phone: 13 0036 2170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Cnr Heathcote Rd & Church Rd, Moorebank NSW 2170 Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Web: www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au
Service Description: Public Researve

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm Contact: Recreation Officer Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool last updated 10Dec15.

Environmental Groups

Phone: 02 9821 7729 Fax: 02 9821 9333

Meets at: Various sites, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: 1st Sunday of each month - Amalfi Park2nd Saturday of each month - Clinches Pond; Weaving Garden2nd Sunday of each month - Harris Creek; Wattle Grove3rd Saturday of each month - Chauvel Park3rd Sunday of each month - Leacocks LaneLast Saturday of each month - Light Horse ParkLast Sunday of each month - Voyager Point; Elouera Bushland Reserve

Hours: Each group generally works for 2 hours per month **Contact:** People can subscribe to the mailing list to be advised of upcoming activities by contacting Melissa-Phone 9821 7729 or m.clarke@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Fees: Nil

Transport: Public transport available for some sites

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 22Feb16.

Grand Laneur Beach

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Epsom Rd, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Picnic Area, Car park, Beach and

Playground equipment **Hours:** 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 19Dec16.

Haigh Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Bridges Rd, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u>

Service Description: Picnic Area, Car park, BBQ Area,

Playground equipment; Jetty **Hours:** 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 13Nov15.

Havard Park - Liverpool

See Page 14

Homestead Park

See Page 56

Light Horse Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Atkinson St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Named in honour of the Australian

Light Horse regiments who were based at Holsworthy.

Features a carved stone memorial.

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm Contact: Recreation Officer Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool last updated 9Dec15.

Liverpool Community Garden

See Page 8

Living Streets Program

See Page 2

McGirr Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Mawson Dr, Miller NSW 2168

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Multipurpose Facility under

Licence

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 27Nov15.

Outdoor Gym - Grand Flaneur Beach

See Page 59

Pioneers' Memorial Park - Liverpool

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333

Macquarie St, Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: PO Box 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** <u>www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u>

Service Description: The former cemetery of St Luke's Church, restored in 1974 and reopened as a memorial park.

Hours: 8:30am - 5pm Contact: Recreation Officer Disability Access: Yes Area Served: Liverpool last updated 19Dec16.

Thomas Moore Park

Phone: 1300 362 170 **Fax:** 02 9821 9333 Epsom Rd, Chipping Norton NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7064, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** www.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Picnic Area, Car park

Hours: 9am - 4:30pm

Contact: Recreation and Open Space Unit - Liverpool

City Council

Fees: Contact Liverpool City Council

Transport: N/A

Disability Access: Yes (Open Space)

Area Served: Liverpool **Volunteering:** N/A last updated 8Dec15.

Playgrounds

Chauvel Park

See Page 66

Grand Laneur Beach

See Page 66

Haigh Park

See Page 67

Homestead Park

See Page 56

Living Streets Program

See Page 2

Thomas Moore Park

See Page 67

Tik Tocs Playland & Cafe

See Page 26

Public Libraries

Carnes Hill Library

Phone: 02 9821 9694

600 Kurrajong Rd, Carnes Hill NSW 2171 **Email:** lplmail@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: A Library service for people living, working and studying in the area. Carnes Hill loans books, DVDs, CDs, magazines, talking books and large print books. The library offers internet and word processing access as well as photocopying and fax service.

Hours: Mon, Wed, Fri, 9.30am- 5.00pm; Tues & Thur, 9.30am-8pm; Sat, 9.30am-4pm Sun 9:30am - 12noonnoon

Contact: Branch Officer

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 1Aug16.

Casula Library - Night Time Storytime

See Page 27

Casula Library - Rhyme Time

Phone: 02 9821 9460 **Fax:** 02 9600 6250

39 Ingham Drv, Casula NSW 2170 **Email:** <u>casstaff@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: During Rhyme Time parents are able to meet other parents and babies for a fun session of singing, clapping and dancing. They also learn songs and action rhymes to nurture their baby's pre-literacy, communication, language and social skills. A program includes interactive rhymes, songs, games and stories specifically chosen for children aged 0-2 years and their parents or carers. Rhyme Time is about learning through language play - using interactive rhymes, songs, games and stories specifically chosen for children aged 0-2 years and their parents or carers.

Hours: Wednesday, 10.00-10.30am **Contact:** Branch Manager 9601 8054

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access (no steps), toilets &

Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 8Sep15.

Casula Library - Storytime

See Page 28

Casula Library

Phone: 02 9821 9460 Fax: 02 9600 6250

39 Ingham Drv, Casula NSW 2170 **Email:** casstaff@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Web: mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Casula Library provides a comprehensive range of services and facilities designed to meet the needs of the community. We offer a range of resources including books, DVDs, videos, CDs, magazines, large print books and talking books. We also offer an extensive range of facilities including internet access, word processing facilities, photocopying and faxing services as well as providing a quiet study room, Pre-School

Story-time and after school activities.

Hours: Mon, Wed & Fri, 9.30am-5.00pm; Tues & Thurs,

9.30am-8pm; Sat 9.30am-12pm **Contact:** Branch Officer - 9601 8054

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access (no steps), toilets &

Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 14Dec15.

Community Information Service

Phone: 02 9821 9460 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456 Library Plaza, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: <u>i.sowole@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Maintains a database listing contact details for community organisations, facilities and services in the Liverpool City Council area. We produce an annual printed directory, subject specific directories tailored to your needs, an online database available on the internet and we also offer a telephone information service during office hours.

Hours: Mon-Fri, 9.30am-8pm; Sat, 9.30am-4pm;

Sun,12noon-4pm

Contact: Isaiah Sowole, Local Information Librarian

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Parking, lift, ramps & toilet)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 14Dec16.

Find Legal Answers

Phone: 02 9821 9460 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456 Library Plaza, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool Bc NSW 1871

Email: A.Pakchung@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Find Legal Answers provides free information on all aspects of law in the form of pamphlets, books and online. Find Legal Answers does not provide legal advice.

Hours: Mon-Fri 9.30am-8pm; Sat 9.30am-4pm; Sun

12noon-4pm

Contact: Andrea Pakchung

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 14Dec16.

Friends of Liverpool Library

See Page 29

Green Valley Library - Storytime

See Page 29

Green Valley Library

Phone: 02 9821 9460 **Fax:** 02 9608 5622 179-183 Wilson Rd, Green Valley NSW 2168 **Mail to:** PO Box 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: grestaff@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: A Library service for people living, working and studying in the area. Green Valley loans books, DVDs, CDs, magazines, talking books and large print books. The library offers internet and word processing access as well as photocopying and fax service. **Hours:** Mon, Wed, Fri, 9.30am- 5.30pm; Tues & Thur,

9.30am-8pm; Sat, 9.30am-12noon

Contact: Branch Officer

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 14Dec15.

Liverpool City Library - Rhyme Time

See Page 30

Liverpool City Library - Special Library Services

Phone: 02 9821 9460 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456 Library Plaza, 170 George St, Liverpool NSW 2170 **Mail to:** Locked Bag 170, Liverpool Bc NSW 2170

Email: m.bush@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Visits the frail aged and disabled people in their homes to lend out books, Talking Books,

MP3 disks, magazines, Cd's and DVD's.

Hours: Mon-Fri, 9.30am-5pm

Contact: Mary Bush - Home Services Librarian 9821-9468

Home services Number 9821 9438 Messages

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes

Eligibility: Must Live in Liverpool LGA

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 5Jan17.

Liverpool City Library – Storytime

See Page 31

Liverpool City Library

See Page 62

Liverpool Genealogy Society Inc.

See Page 8

Liverpool Heritage Centre

Phone: 02 9821 9422; 02 9821 9460 **Fax:** 02 9821 9456

Liverpool City Library, Library Plaza, 170 George St,

Liverpool NSW 2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool NSW 1871

Email: j.morris@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Contains a collection of both historic and current materials on all aspects of the Liverpool City Council area. Includes maps, reports,

pamphlets, books and photographs.

Hours: Mon - Fri, 9.30am-8pm; Sat, 9.30am-4pm; Sun,

12noon-4pm

Contact: Joanne Morris, Heritage Services Coordinator

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Welcome volunteer assistance

last updated 5Jan17.

Liverpool Regional Family History Centre

Phone: 02 9602 0315 **Fax:** 02 9821 1479

Liverpool Regional Museum, Hume Hwy, Liverpool NSW $\,$

2170

Mail to: Locked Bag 7170, Liverpool NSW 1871

Web: mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provides a comprehensive range of resources for tracing your family tree. World wide research opportunities available. Liverpool Genealogy Society Inc. members are available to give assistance on Tuesday - Saturday 10:30am - 1pm; and 2pm - 3:30pm. **Hours:** Tue - Sat, 10am-1pm & 2pm - 4pm; Closed for

lunch 1 - 2pm **Contact:** Julie Senior

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool

Volunteering: Welcome volunteer assistance

last updated 5Jan17.

Miller Branch Library

Phone: 02 9607 7324

Shop 18A, Miller Community Shoping Centre, Miller NSW

2168

Email: <u>mlrstaff@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Provide library services; Internet

Access

Hours: Mon-Fri 9.30am-5pm; Sat 9.30am-12noon. Closes

between 1-2 pm Monday – Friday

Contact: Branch Officer

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 14Dec15.

Moorebank Library - Storytime

See Page 6

Rhyme Time - Carnes Hill Library

See Page 18

Rhyme Time - Green Valley Library

Phone: 02 9821 9460 **Fax:** 02 9608 5622 179-183 Wilson Rd, Green Valley NSW 2168 **Mail to:** PO Box 7170, Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: grestaff@liverpool.nsw.gov.au **Web:** mylibrary.liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: During Rhyme Time parents are able to meet other parents and babies for a fun session of singing, clapping and dancing. They also learn songs and action rhymes to nurture their baby's pre-literacy, communication, language and social skills. A program includes interactive rhymes, songs, games and stories specifically chosen for children aged 0-2 years and their parents or carers. Rhyme Time is about learning through language play - using interactive rhymes, songs, games and stories specifically chosen for children aged 0-2 years and their parents or carers.

Hours: Wednesday, 10.00-10.30am

Contact: Branch Librarian

Fees: No

Disability Access: Yes (Access & Parking)

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 14Dec15.

Rhyme Time - Moorebank Library

See Page 18

the. space - Liverpool City Library

See Page 38

Skateboard Ramps

Skate Park

See Page 47

Swimming Pools

Holsworthy Aquatic Centre

See Page 14

Liverpool Sport & Lifestyle Expo

Phone: 02 9607 6598

Michael Wenden Leisure Centre, 62 Cabramatta Ave,

Miller NSW 2168

Email: admin.singleton@ymcansw.org.au **Web:** www.ymcansw.org.au/centres/wendenpool **Service Description:** Carnival Rides; Community

Services; Free Sports and Activities; Food; Stalls;

Entertainment Hours: 10am - 4pm Fees: FREE

Area Served: Liverpool last updated 4Sep15.

Michael Wenden Aquatic and Recreation Centre - Rooms for Hire

See Page 44

Michael Wenden Aquatic and Recreation Centre

See Page 17

The Whitlam Leisure Centre

See Page 21

Walking Tracks

Chipping Norton Lakes Scheme

See Page 56

Sports Facilities

Amber Ross Netball Courts

See Page 39

Bigge Park Tennis

See Page 40

Blamfield Park

See Page 40

Bringelly Reserve

See Page 40

Chipping Norton Lakes Scheme

See Page 56

Craik Park Tennis Centre

See Page 41

Curves Liverpool – Women's Weight Loss and Fitness

See Page 12

Curves Prestons/Hoxton Park Road – Women's Weight Loss and Fitness

See Page 12

Fernwood Womens Health Club

See Page 13

Gym and Fitness - LCC Sports Complex

See Page 14

Holsworthy Aquatic Centre

See Page 14

Ice Rink - LCC Sports Complex

See Page 26

Liverpool Sport & Lifestyle Expo

See Page 70

Michael Wenden Aquatic and Recreation Centre - Rooms for Hire

See Page 44

Michael Wenden Aquatic and Recreation Centre

See Page 17

New Brighton Golf Club Ltd

See Page 17

Outdoor Gym - Grand Flaneur Beach

See Page 59

Phillips Park - Tennis Courts - Lurnea

See Page 46

Skate Park

See Page 47

Sportsworld Liverpool

See Page 48

Squashlands Gym & Fitness Centre

See Page 19

Sunnybrook Hotel and Convention Centre

See Page 48

The Whitlam Leisure Centre

See Page 21

Tree Valley Public Golf Course and Driving Range

See Page 21

Wattle Grove Tennis Courts

Phone: 1300 362 170

Australis Park, Australis Ave, Wattle Grove NSW 2173 **Mail to:** Liverpool City Council, Locked Bag 7064,

Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Email: <u>lcc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au</u> **Web:** liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Service Description: Tennis courts.

Hours: 7am-9pm **Area Served:** Liverpool last updated 10Dec15.

Name Index

| 1 | | | Chipping Norton Community and Resource Centre | |
|---|---|----|--|----|
| | 1st Chipping Norton Scout Group | 9 | Chipping Norton Cricket Club4 | |
| | 1st Green Valley Scout Group | | Chipping Norton Football Club4 | |
| | 1st Hoxton Park Scout Group | | Chipping Norton Lake Authority6 | 6 |
| | 1st Wattle Grove Scout Group | 10 | Chipping Norton Lakes Scheme5 | 6 |
| _ | | | Chipping Norton Public School5 | |
| 2 | 0411 1: 10 : 0: | | Chipping Norton Recreation Centre (The Lakes Boatshed)5 | |
| | 24 Hours Liverpool Convenience Store | 2 | Clever Cookies Early Learning Centre5 | |
| Α | | | Clinches Pond Reserve - Moorebank6 | |
| ^ | Aboriginal Women's Group - Liverpool Women's Resource | | Clovel Child Care and Early Learning Centre5 | |
| | Centre | 26 | Club Kindy Learning Centre5 | |
| | Active over 50's Senior Aqua | | Club Liverpool – Meeting Rooms for Hire6 | |
| | Active Seniors - Moorebank | | Collingwood Hotel Pty Ltd6 | |
| | Amalfi Memorial Park Nos. 1 - 4 | | Combative Fitness | |
| | Amber Ross Netball Courts | | Community 2168 Action Group | |
| | Angel's Paradise Preschool and Long Day Care Centre | | Community Information Service | |
| | Annie Alchin - Global Gypsie Studio | | Community Vegetarian Cooking and Health Program | |
| | Antioch Youth Group | | Cooking Classes for Beginners | |
| | Apex Park - Liverpool | 65 | Country Comfort Hunts Liverpool | |
| | Aquatics -YMCA | 10 | Craik Park4 | |
| | Art with Susan | | Craik Park Tennis Centre4 | |
| | Ash Road Park | 39 | Creative Kids | |
| | Austral Bowling Club | | Curves Liverpool - Women's Weight Loss and Fitness1 | |
| | Austral Bowling Club - Rooms for Hire | | Curves Prestons/Hoxton Park Road – Women's Weight Loss | |
| | Austral Soccer Club | | and Fitness1 | 2 |
| | Australian Army Cadet Band - Sydney | | Cygnet Place2 | 8. |
| | Australian Tae Kwon Do Group | | _ | |
| | Australian Taekwondo Group | | D | _ |
| | Australis Park | 40 | Dance It Performing Arts Studio1 | |
| В | | | Dance Quarter1 | |
| _ | Beginner's Sewing | 2 | DanceNRG | |
| | Bents Basin | | Durant Oval | |
| | Bigge Park - Liverpool | 66 | Dwyer Oval4 | |
| | Bigge Park Tennis | 40 | Dwyci Ovai | • |
| | Bike Shed - Liverpool Railway Station | 12 | | |
| | Bill Anderson Reserve | | Education and Training Centre6 | 0 |
| | Blamfield Park | 40 | Edwin Wheeler Reserve4 | 2 |
| | BookChat | | El Toro Motor Inn5 | 0 |
| | BookChat : Afternoon | | Emie Smith Reserve4 | 2 |
| | Bringelly Child Care Centre | 50 | EnterPRAise2 | |
| | Bringelly Community Centre | 56 | Environmental Groups6 | 6 |
| | Bringelly Reserve | | Ern Smith Reserve Sporting Complex (Soccer)5 | |
| | Butterfly Minders: Family Day Care | 50 | Exercise Group - Warwick Farm Neighbourhood Centre | 1 |
| С | | ı | = | |
| _ | Cancer Council South West Sydney Community Office - | | Fairfield Liverpool Grade Cricket Club4 | 2 |
| | Casula | 27 | Family & Community Services5 | |
| | Canine College | | Fern Valley Child Care Centre5 | 1 |
| | Canterbury and Western Suburbs Cricket Association | 40 | Fernwood Womens Health Club1 | |
| | Canterbury Bankstown District Baseball Club Inc | | Find Legal Answers6 | |
| | Carnes Hill Library | | First Steps Before and After Vacation Care5 | |
| | Carnes Hill Library – Lego Place | | Flexible Respite Service - Moorebank5 | 1 |
| | Casula Community Centre | | Flowerdale Cottage2 | 8. |
| | Casula Lakers Baseball Club | | Former Court House6 | |
| | Casula Library | | Frank Calabro Memorial Community Centre5 | |
| | Casula Library – Lego Place | | Freeman Oval | |
| | Casula Library - Night Time Storytime | | Friends of Liverpool Library2 | |
| | Casula Library - Rhyme Time | | Friends of Liverpool Regional Museum and Collingwood House | |
| | Casula Powerhouse - Kids and Carers Club | | | 1 |
| | Casula Powerhouse - Learn Life Drawing | | G | |
| | Casula Powerhouse - Sequin Art | | Gandangara Employment and Training Services Limited | |
| | Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre | | (GETS)2 | 2 |
| | Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre - Rooms for Hire | | Gandangara Local Aboriginal Land Council - Meeting Rooms6 | |
| | Casula Seniors - Lurnea Neighbourhood Centre | | Gary Martin Kung Fu Centre1 | |
| | Ceramics at the Clayhouse | | Gentle Exercise1 | |
| | Chauvel Park | | Gentle Exercise - Warwick Farm Neighbourhood Centre 1 | |
| | Chicks At the Flicks | | Gentle Exercise Classes1 | |
| | Childs Park | 41 | Girl Guides - Miller District2 | 9 |
| | iverpool City Library 2017 | | 72 | _ |
| _ | avorpoor only Library 2011 | | 12 | |

| | Girls Brigade - 85th Liverpool | | | Bible Education Centre Mum's and Kids group | |
|---|--|------|-----------|--|------------|
| | Girls Brigade - Austral | | | ol Catholic Club - Netball | |
| | Glenda Yee School of dance | | | ol Catholic Club - Private Function Rooms | |
| | Grand Laneur Beach | | | ol Catholic Club Quilters Club | |
| | Grandmaster Jim Fung's International Wing Chun Academy. | .14 | | ol City Brass Band | |
| | Greater Union Cinemas | | | ol City Library | |
| | Green Valley Child Care Centre | | Liverpoo | ol City Library – Cool Place – Afterschool Activities | 4 |
| | Green Valley District Centre | .57 | Liverpoo | ol City Library - Lego Place - Afterschool Activities | 5 |
| | Green Valley Library | 69 | | ol City Library - Rhyme Time | |
| | Green Valley Library – Lego Place | | Liverpoo | ol City Library - Special Library Services | 69 |
| | Green Valley Library - Storytime | | | ol City Library – Storytime | |
| | Greenway Park (Carnes Hill) | 42 | | ol City Library Meeting Rooms | |
| | Greenway Park Community Centre | 57 | Liverpoo | of City Pipe Band Hall | 62 |
| | | | | | |
| | Gym and Fitness - LCC Sports Complex | | | ol City Robins Sports Club | |
| | GymbaRoo - Sydney West | . 14 | | ol Community Centre | |
| ш | | | | ol Community Garden | ٠. ٤ |
| П | | | Liverpoo | ol Creative Writers (Fellowship of Australian Writers | |
| | Haigh Park | | | Inc. Liverpool Region) | 31 |
| | Hammondville Outside School Hours Care Service | .52 | Liverpoo | ol District Combined Senior Citizens Progress | |
| | Hammondville Park | | Associa | tion | 31 |
| | Hammondville Public School - Community Hall for Hire | 61 | | ol District Men's Shed | |
| | Happy Seniors - Moorebank | 29 | | ol Eagles Junior AFL Club | |
| | Havard Park - Liverpool | | | of Family Mental Health Support Service | |
| | | | | | |
| | Healthy Easy Cooking | | Liverpoo | ol Genealogy Society Inc. | ٠. |
| | Heckenberg Community Centre | . 37 | | ol Girl Guides | |
| | Helles Park | | | ol Girls Physical Culture Club | |
| | Hilda M Davis Centre - Hall For Hire | | | ol Heritage Centre | |
| | Hillier Oval | | Liverpoo | ol Internet Cafe | 8 |
| | Hinchinbrook Physical Culture Club (Bjelke-Petersen Assoc. | | Liverpoo | ol Live Life Active Fitness Sessions | 16 |
| | HJ Starr Progress hall | 61 | | ol Living Street Playgroup - Karitane Linking Families | |
| | Holsworthy Aquatic Centre | | | of Migrant Resource Centre | |
| | Holsworthy Outside of School Hours (OOSH) Care | | | Migrant Resource Centre - Homework Program31, | |
| | Holsworthy Public School - School Hall | | | of Multicultural Day Care | |
| | Holy Trinity Anglican Church - Casula - Church Hall | | | | |
| | | | | ol Multicultural Playgroup | |
| | Holy Trinity Anglican Church - Liverpool South | | | ol Neighbourhood Connections | |
| | Homestead Park | | | ol Neighbourhood Connections (LNC) | |
| | Hoxton Park Anglican Church | | Liverpoo | ol Olympic FC | 44 |
| | Hoxton Park Community Health Centre | | | ol Police and Community Youth Clubs NSW (PCYC). | |
| | Hoxton Park Reserve | . 43 | Liverpoo | ol Public School - School Hall | 63 |
| | Hudson Barry Pilates Studio | .15 | | ol Rangers Soccer Club | |
| | • | | | ol Regional Family History Centre | |
| | | | | ol Regional Museum | |
| | Ice Rink - LCC Sports Complex | 26 | | of Regional Museum | |
| | Inspire Church - Hall | | | | |
| | Inspire Church Limited | | Liverpoo | ol Sport & Lifestyle Expo | 71 |
| | Inspire Music School | | | ol TAFE Outreach Vietnamese Playgroup | |
| | | | | ol Touch Football Association | |
| | Inspire Youth Macarthur | | | ol U3A School for Seniors Inc | |
| | Ireland Park | . 43 | Liverpoo | ol Veterinary Hospital | ٤٤ |
| | | | Liverpoo | ol Women's Resource Centre | 33 |
| J | | | Liverpoo | ol Women's Resource Centre - Art Classes | 33 |
| | Jacquie Osmond Reserve | | | treets Program | |
| | Jardine Park | . 43 | Living W | /aters Lutheran Church | 33 |
| | Jazzercise South West Sydney - Hammondville | 15 | | nam Child Care Centre | |
| | Jazzercise South West Sydney - Holsworthy | | | Adult Activity Centre | |
| | Jazzercise South West Sydney - St Anne's Church | - | Lumea | Addit Addivity Odifice | J |
| | Hammondville | 15 | М | | |
| | Jilly's Early Childhood Development & Educational Centre | | | 0 | _ |
| | John Edmondson V.C. Memorial Club | | | ur Community College | |
| | CONTRACTION CONTRACTION OF CONTRACTI | . 00 | Macqua | rie Hotel | ot |
| Κ | | | | rie Mall | |
| • | KOTOC Liverneel Knitters Creve | 4 | | rie Paradiso Function Centre | |
| | K2TOG Liverpool Knitters Group | 4 | | an Women's Union Of Australia | |
| | Karitane Liverpool Parenting Centre - Rooms For Hire | | | n Road Public School | |
| | Kemps Creek Children's Cottage | 52 | McGirr F | Park(| 67 |
| | Kemps Creek Public School - School Hall | | Men on | the move group - Warwick Farm Neighbourhood | |
| | Kids Camp Family Day Care | | | | 33 |
| | Kids Club - St Lukes Anglican Church | | | upport Group | |
| | KMA Martial Arts | | | Wenden Aquatic and Recreation Centre | |
| | Kwik Kopy Printing | | | Wenden Aquatic and Recreation Centre - Rooms for | |
| | | | | | |
| L | | | | t and East Inc | |
| | LCC BMX Club | 16 | | t and Fact Inc | |
| | Learn and Play Preschool | | | anch Library | |
| | Learning Links (South West Sydney) | | | ombined Pensioners & Superannuates Club | |
| | | | | etball club | |
| | Light Horse Park | | Miller Pa | athways - Happy Healthy Minds program | 24 |
| | Little School Long Day Care | | | athways - Miller Communities for Children | |
| | Liverpool Arts Society Inc | 2 | | ublic Śchool - School Hall | |
| | Liverpool Baptist Church | 30 | | alkabout | |
| | Liverpool Baptist Church - Church Hall | | | Australia - Family Day Care, South West Sydney | |
| | Liverpool Baptist Playgroup | | | ank and Districts Senior Citizens Association | |
| | Liverpool Baptist Playtime | | | | |
| | Liverpool Basketball Association Inc | | | ank Community Centre | |
| | • | - | iviooreba | ank District Evening View Club | ر د |

| | Moorebank Junior Rugby League Inc | | Sloosn Kidscare | |
|----|--|-------|---|-----|
| | Moorebank Library – Lego Place | 6 | Snapp Groovers | |
| | Moorebank Library - Storytime | | SNAPPaRoos | |
| | Moorebank Liverpool District Hockey Club | 45 | Soccajoeys | |
| | Moorebank Sports Netball Club | | Social Cards Group - Moorebank | |
| | Moorebank Sports Soccer Club | 45 | Social Knitting group – Miller Library | 6 |
| | Moorebank St Thomas Physical Culture Club | 17 | South Park | 47 |
| | Moorebank/Liverpool District Hockey Club Inc | 45 | South West Child Adolescent and Family Services (CAFS) | 54 |
| | Motivate You Disability Fitness Services | | South West Tigers Junior Australian Football Club | 47 |
| | Mount Pritchard Joggers | | South Western Sydney Institute of TAFE NSW - Liverpool | |
| | Mounties Hockey Club | | College - Meeting Rooms | 64 |
| | Multicultural Playgroup | | Southern Districts Softball Association Inc | |
| | Mattouttarar raygroup | 2-7 | Special Needs Ability Program Providers (SNAPP) | 10 |
| Ν | | | SPMA Moorebank | |
| • | New Brighton Golf Club Ltd | 17 | Sportsworld Liverpool | |
| | New Brighton Golf Club Ltd - Rooms for Hire | | | |
| | | | Squashlands Gym & Fitness Centre | |
| | Newbridge Heights Outside School Hours Care Service NSW Karate Federation Inc | | St Lukes Anglican Church | |
| | | | St Marks Anglican Church - Sadleir | |
| | Nuwarra Public School - School Hall | 63 | St Zaia Cathedral | |
| O | | | St. Marks Anglican Church - Sadleir - Church Hall | |
| U | 0". | • | Stanwell Oval | |
| | Off-leash dog exercise area | | Stepping Out School of Dance | |
| | Orange Grove Senior Citizens | 34 | Sunday School - St Luke's Anglican Church | 36 |
| | Organic Vegetable and Herb Seedlings | | Sunnybrook Hotel and Convention Centre | 48 |
| | Outdoor Gym - Grand Flaneur Beach | 59 | Sydney Society of Model Engineers Inc (Model Park) | |
| | Outer Liverpool Community Services | 54 | | |
| _ | | | T | |
| Ρ | | | Tai Chi Class - Heckenberg - Frank Oliveri Hall | 19 |
| | Paciullo Park | 46 | Tai Chi Class - Moorebank Community Centre | |
| | Pepper's Place Coffee Shop | 34 | Tai Chi for Beginners | |
| | Phillip Park | 46 | Tai Chi for Health | |
| | Phillips Park - Tennis Courts - Lurnea | 46 | The Benevolent Society - Wheely Good Fun | |
| | Pied Piper Project | 24 | | |
| | Pioneers' Memorial Park - Liverpool | | The City of Liverpool and District Historical Society Inc | |
| | Playfriends - Lurnea Neighbourhood Centre | | The Element | |
| | | | The Hub Community Health Centre | |
| | Playmates - Lurnea Neighbourhood Centre | | The JEVC/Liverpool RSL Youth Karate Club | |
| | Playtime with GoGo at Sadleir | | The Junction Works | |
| | Polish Seniors Group Liverpool | | The Junction Works Wattle Grove Neighbourhood Centre | |
| | Powell Park | | The Junction Works Ltd - Lurnea House | |
| | Prestons Playgroup | | The Junction Works Ltd - The Avenue | 37 |
| | Prestons Public School - School Hall | | The Junction Works' Youth Support Service | 37 |
| | Prestons Robins Little Athletics Centre | | The Salvation Army Greater Liverpool | 38 |
| | Prestons World of Learning | 54 | The Whitlam Leisure Centre | 21 |
| | Probus Club | 35 | the. space - Liverpool City Library | 38 |
| | Probus Club of Liverpool City | | Thomas Moore Park | |
| | • | | Tik Tocs Playland & Cafe | |
| Q | | | Tree Valley Public Golf Course and Driving Range | |
| | Quota International of Liverpool INC - Women's Day Break | kfast | Tree valley rabile doll doubte and briving range | ∠ ۱ |
| | , | | V | |
| | Quota International of Liverpool Inc | | Valley Child Care | E / |
| | Quota international of Elverpoor me | 00 | | |
| R | | | Valley Green Basketball Teams | |
| •• | R & D Basketball Services | 46 | Valley Heights Preschool and Long Day Care Centre | 55 |
| | | | Valley United JRLFC Inc | |
| | Renbury Farm Animal Shelter | | Visayan Association of Australia Inc | |
| | Rhyme Time - Carnes Hill Library | | Voyager Point | |
| | Rhyme Time - Green Valley Library | | Voyager Point Community Centre | 64 |
| | Rhyme Time - Moorebank Library | 18 | ••• | |
| | Right Side of Fifties (Seniors Social Group) - Lurnea | | W | |
| | Neighbourhood Centre | | Warwick Farm Public School - School Hall | |
| | Rima's Child Care Centre | 54 | Warwick Farm Racecourse | 48 |
| | Riverside Park | 46 | Warwick Farm Senior Citizens | |
| | Roaming Rainbows | 35 | Warwick Farm Senior Men's Group - Men On The Move | |
| | Ron Darcy Oval | | Wattle Grove Community Centre | |
| | Rosedale Park | | Wattle Grove Long Day Child Care Centre | |
| | Rossmore and Districts Pony Club | | Wattle Grove Tennis Courts | |
| | Rossmore Public School - School Hall | | | |
| | Rotary Club of Liverpool Inc | | Western Suburbs Magpies District Rugby League Football C | |
| | Totally Glub of Liverpool Inc | 55 | Ltd | |
| S | | | Westside Youth Centre | |
| J | Salvation Army Community Common Deamways Contra | 2F | Whats Cooking - The Hub Community Health Centre | |
| | Salvation Army Community Services - Doorways Centre | | Wheat Park - Soccer Field | |
| | San Marino World of Learning | | Wheelchair Sales Indesign | 49 |
| | SCAIP/Sports Cultural and Arts Intervention Program | | Wheely Good Fun | |
| | Schell Park | | Whitlam Park 1-4 | |
| | Scott Memorial Park | | Wiggles And Giggles Childcare Centre | |
| | Seniors Social Group | | Wildcats Softball Club | |
| | Service for the Treatment and Rehabilitation of Torture and | d | Winnal Reserve | |
| | Trauma Survivors | 64 | Women's Craft Group | |
| | Seton Recreation Hall (Clinches Pond Reserve) | | Women's Support Group | |
| | Sewing | | | |
| | Share Care Inc | | Woodward Park | 48 |
| | Skate Park | | | |
| | Onate I air | →1 | | |

| Υ | | | Yoga, Meditation, Yoga | Therapy Workshops | 2 |
|---|------------------------------------|---|------------------------|-------------------|---|
| | Yada - Young Adults Disabled Assoc | Z | Zumba for Beginners | | 2 |